
Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Iau, 18 Hydref 2012  

 

Amser: 
08:30 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Alun Davidson 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8639 
Pwyllgorac@cymru.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
Craffu ar y gyllideb 

 

Cyfarfod preifat cyn y prif gyfarfod 08.30 - 09.30 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2. Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-2014 - Craffu 
ar waith y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a 
Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd (09.30 - 10.30) (Tudalennau 1 - 14)  
E&S(4)-25-12 papur 1 

Alun Davies AC, y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd, a 
Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd 
Andrew Slade, Cyfarwyddwr Polisi ac Ariannu’r UE a Phennaeth y Grŵp 
Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd  
Rob Hunter, Cyfarwyddwr Cyllid a Pherfformiad  

3. Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-2014 - Craffu 
ar waith Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy (10.30 - 
11.30) (Tudalennau 15 - 25)  
E&S(4)-25-12 (papur 2) 

John Griffiths AC, Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy 
Matthew Quinn, Cyfarwyddwr, yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy  
Dr Christianne Glossop, Cyfarwyddwr, Swyddfa'r Prif Swyddog Milfeddygol 

  

4. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(vi) i benderfynu gwahardd y 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer eitem 5 (11.30)  

Sesiwn breifat 

5. Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-2014 - 
Ystyried y dystiolaeth (11.30 - 12.00)  

Egwyl 12.00 - 13.00 

Sesiwn gyhoeddus 

6. Ymchwiliad i bolisi morol yng Nghymru - Tystiolaeth lafar gan 
Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru (13.00 - 15.00) (Tudalennau 26 - 67)  
E&S(4)-25-12 papur 3 – Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru 
E&S(4)-25-12 papur 4 – RSBP Cymru 
E&S(4)-25-12 papur 5 – Ymddiriedolaethau Natur Cymru 
E&S(4)-25-12 papur 6 – WWF Cymru 
E&S(4)-25-12 papur 7 – Y Gymdeithas Cadwraeth Forol 

 
Gareth Cunningham, RSPB Cymru 
Beth Henshall, Ymddiriedolaethau Natur Cymru 
Dan Crook, WWF Cymru 
Gill Bell, Y Gymdeithas Cadwraeth Forol  

7. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(vi) i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar 24 Hydref (15.00)  



Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 

E&S(4)-25-12 papur 1 

Cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2013-14 : Papur gan y 
Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a 
Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd 

 
 
Memorandwm Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth (BETS) - 
Materion Gwledig 

 
Cynigion y Gyllideb Ddrafft ar gyfer 2013/14 a 2014/15 

 
Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd - 18 Hydref 2012 

  
Cyflwyniad 
1. Mae'r papur hwn yn rhoi gwybodaeth am gyllideb BETS ar gyfer cynigion 
Materion Gwledig, fel a amlinellwyd yn y gyllideb ddrafft a gyhoeddwyd ar 2 
Hydref 2012.     
 
Crynodeb o'r Newidiadau i'r Gyllideb 
 
2. Yn gyffredinol, mae cyfanswm dyraniadau cyllideb Prif Grŵp Gwariant 
BETS ar gyfer y Maes Rhaglen Wariant Materion Gwledig wedi gostwng 
£0.176 miliwn ar gyfer 2013-14, ac wedi gostwng £2.9 miliwn yn rhagor ar 
gyfer 2014-15, o gymharu â’r dyraniad a nodwyd ar gyfer 2012-13 yng 
Nghyllideb Atodol Mehefin 2012, fel y dengys y tabl isod.  
 

 Cyllideb 
Atodol 

2012/13  
£’000 

 
Newid 
£’000 

Cyllideb 
Arfaethedig 

2013/14 
£’000 

 
Newid 
£’000 

Cynlluniau 
Dangosol 
2014/15 

£'000 

Refeniw 74,004 870 74,874 (200) 74,674 

Cyfalaf 15,469 (1,046) 14,423 (2,700) 11,723 

Adnoddau 
Anghyllidol  

242 0 242 0 242 

DEL  89,715 (176) 89,539 (2,900) 86,639 

 
3. Cyfanswm y gyllideb ddrafft ar gyfer 2013-14 yw £89.5 miliwn, o gymharu â 
£89.7 miliwn yn 2012-13. Mae'r cyllid refeniw wedi cynyddu £0.9 miliwn i 
£74.9 miliwn (+1.2%). Mae'r cyllid cyfalaf wedi gostwng £1 miliwn i £14.4 
miliwn (-6.8%).  Mae'r gyllideb gyfalaf ar gyfer 2013-14 yn cynnwys dyraniad 
ychwanegol penodol o £2.7 miliwn o’r cronfeydd wrth gefn ar gyfer y prosiect 
Gwasanaethau Gwledig Ar-lein.   
 
4. Mae'r cyllidebau gwledig o fewn BETS yn y Gyllideb Ddrafft, ar y cyfan, yn 
cyd-fynd â’r dyraniadau blaenorol ar lefel y Cam Gweithredu. Mae hyn yn unol 
â blaenoriaethau strategol y Llywodraeth ar gyfer cyflawni’r Cynllun Datblygu 
Gwledig. Mae’r cyllidebau yn cyd-fynd â'r ymrwymiadau yn y Rhaglen 

Eitem 2

Tudalen 1



Lywodraethu. Caiff y dystiolaeth ei darparu mewn papur atodol – Alinio a 
Chyflawni Ymrwymiadau’r Rhaglen Lywodraethu. 

Tudalen 2



 
Y Rhaglen Wariant Materion Gwledig, fesul Maes 
 

Cam 
Gweithredu 

Categori 
Gwariant 

Cyllideb 
Atodol 

2012/13  
£’000 

 
Newid 

Cyllideb 
Arfaethedig 

2013/14 
£’000 

Cynlluniau 
Dangosol 
2014/15 

£'000 

Agenda 
Rhannu 

Cyfrifoldeb 
a Chostau  

Refeniw 20 0 20 20 

CYFANSWM 20 
 

0 20 20 

 

5. Mae'r gyllideb Rhannu Cyfrifoldeb a Chostau wedi cael ei chynllunio i 
alluogi swyddogion a rhanddeiliaid allweddol yn y diwydiant ffermio yng 
Nghymru i gytuno ar gynigion ar gyfer rhoi'r Agenda Rhannu Cyfrifoldeb a 
Chostau ar waith o dan raglen Hwyluso'r Drefn. Nid oes unrhyw newid 
arfaethedig o 2012-13. 
 
 

Cam 
Gweithredu 

Categori 
Gwariant 

Cyllideb 
Atodol 

2012/13  
£’000 

 
Newid 

Cyllideb 
Arfaethedig 

2013/14 
£’000 

Cynlluniau 
Dangosol 
2014/15 

£'000 

Gwneud 
Taliadau yn 

unol â 
rheolau yr 

UE a 
Llywodraeth 

Cymru 

Refeniw 7,355 (5) 7,350 7,350 

CYFANSWM 7,355 

 
(5) 

7,350 7,350 

 
6. Mae gweinyddu Cynllun y Taliad Sengl yn effeithiol yn flaenoriaeth 
allweddol. Caiff taliadau Cynllun y Taliad Sengl, fydd gyda'i gilydd yn werth 
£260 miliwn yn 2012-13, yn eu hariannu’n gyfan gwbl gan yr UE. Os na 
fyddwn yn bodloni'r gofynion caeth a bennir gan y Comisiwn Ewropeaidd ar 
gyfer rheoli arian yr UE yn effeithiol, mae perygl y caiff Llywodraeth Cymru ei 
chosbi’n ariannol. O gymharu â gweinyddiaethau eraill yn y DU, mae gan 
Gymru hanes o gydymffurfio ac o roi sicrwydd i’r Comisiwn am y ffordd rydym 
yn defnyddio adnoddau'r UE. 
 

7. Ceir gostyngiad bach o £5k yn y gyllideb i adlewyrchu arbedion gweinyddol 
ar gyfer Cynllun y Taliad Sengl. 

 
8. Mae cosb ariannol yn parhau i fod yn risg, ac felly mae’r gyllideb ar gyfer 
buddsoddi mewn systemau TG wedi cael ei diogelu. Caiff hyn ei gynnwys o 
fewn y Llinell Wariant yn y Gyllideb ar Adnoddau Gweinyddu'r Taliad Sengl. 
 
 

Tudalen 3



 
 

Cam 
Gweithredu 

Categori 
Gwariant 

Cyllideb 
Atodol 

2012/13  
£’000 

 
Newid 

Cyllideb 
Arfaethedig 

2013/14 
£’000 

Cynlluniau 
Dangosol 
2014/15 

£'000 

Cyflwyno’r 
rhaglenni o 

fewn y 
Cynllun 

Datblygu 
Gwledig 

Refeniw 61,818 1,175 62,993 62,993 

Cyfalaf 14,269 (846) 13,423 10,723 

CYFANSWM 76,087 

329 

76,416 73,716 

 
9. Fel rhan o'r Polisi Amaethyddol Cyffredin mae cyflenwi Cynllun Datblygu 
Gwledig 2007-2013 yn flaenoriaeth allweddol. Mae'r Cynllun yn werth 
cyfanswm o £847 miliwn dros y cyfnod o 7 mlynedd, a rhaid i Lywodraeth 
Cymru gyfrannu tua £550 miliwn o’r swm hwn. O 2012 ymlaen, cafodd y 
cynlluniau amaeth-amgylcheddol oedd yn rhan o'r Cynllun eu disodli gan 
gynllun newydd i reoli tir yn gynaliadwy, sef Glastir, sy'n mynd i'r afael â'r 
newid yn yr hinsawdd, rheoli carbon/dŵr/pridd/cynefinoedd, a bioamrywiaeth. 
Mae pedair elfen iddo - Glastir Sylfaenol, Glastir Uwch, Grantiau 
Effeithiolrwydd a Coetir Glastir. Mae'r elfen Glastir Sylfaenol yn darparu 
cynllun rheoli tir hygyrch iawn. Bydd y cynllun hygyrch hwn yn caniatáu i lawer 
mwy o ffermwyr, ac i ardal llawer ehangach o dir ffermio, ddod o dan drefniant 
rheoli tir na’r hyn a welwyd dan gynlluniau rheoli tir Cymru yn y gorffennol. 
Mae'r elfen Glastir Uwch yn canolbwyntio ar dri prif faes: rheoli priddoedd a 
rheoli carbon mewn pridd, rheoli dŵr a rheoli bioamrywiaeth. 
 
10. Mae cynnydd (2014-20) o £1.175m yn y gyllideb adnoddau ar gyfer costau 
paratoadol y Cynllun Datblygu Gwledig nesaf na all gael eu hariannu drwy 
Gymorth Technegol yr UE dan y Cynllun cyfredol, ac mae gostyngiad bach o 
£0.8m yn y gyllideb gyfalaf ar sail y gofynion i gyflawni'r cynllun. Mae'r dyraniad 
cyfalaf ar gyfer 2013-14 yn cynnwys £2.7m ar gyfer y gyfran olaf o £8m o gyllid 
Cyfalaf a Gedwir yn Ganolog i gyflawni’r prosiect Taliadau Gwledig Ar Lein.  

11. Mae Bwyd a Ffermio yn ymwneud â’r cynlluniau cyflenwi sectorol. 
Cadwyd at y gyllideb refeniw ddangosol o £5m ar gyfer 2013-14. 

 
 

Cam 
Gweithredu 

Categori 
Gwariant 

Cyllideb 
Atodol 

2012/13  
£’000 

 
Newid 

Cyllideb 
Arfaethedig 

2013/14 
£’000 

Cynlluniau 
Dangosol 
2014/15 

£’000 

Datblygu ar 
sail 

tystiolaeth 
ar gyfer 
Materion 
Gwledig 

Refeniw 806 0 806 806 

CYFANSWM 806 

 
 

0 806 806 

Tudalen 4



 
12. Mae'r cyllid yn cefnogi'r Arolwg Busnes Fferm a darnau eraill o waith arall 
a gomisiynwyd, sy'n cael eu defnyddio i lywio’r broses o ddatblygu, monitro a 
gwerthuso polisïau. Nid oes unrhyw newidiadau arfaethedig dan y Cam 
Gweithredu hwn. 
 

Cam 
Gweithredu 

Categori 
Gwariant 

Cyllideb 
Atodol 

2012/13  
£’000 

 
Newid 

Cyllideb 
Arfaethedig 

2013/14 
£’000 

Cynlluniau 
Dangosol 
2014/15 

£’000 

Datblygu, 
rheoli a 
gorfodi 

Pysgodfeydd 
Cymru a 

Dyframaethu 

Refeniw* 1,542 (100) 1,442 1,442 

Cyfalaf 1,200 (200) 1,000 1,000 

CYFANSWM  2,742 

(300) 

2,442 2,442 

 
*yn cynnwys adnoddau anghyllidol o £242k 
 

13. Mae cyllid dan y Cam Gweithredu hwn yn cynnwys adnoddau cyd-ariannu 
ar gyfer Cronfa Pysgodfeydd Ewrop yn ogystal â gweithgarwch sydd wedi'i 
ariannu gan Lywodraeth Cymru. Mae'r gostyngiad bach a welir yn ymwneud 
â'r Adolygiad Cynhwysfawr o Wariant. 
 

Cam 
Gweithredu  

Categori 
Gwariant 

Cyllideb 
Atodol 

2012/13  
£’000 

 
Newid 

Cyllideb 
Arfaethedig 

2013/14 
£’000 

Cynlluniau 
Dangosol 
2014/15 

£’000 

Diwallu 
anghenion 
cymunedau 
gwledig a 
bodloni'r 

prawf 
gwledig o 
ran camau 

LlC  

Refeniw 2,705 (200) 2,505 2,305 

CYFANSWM  2,705 

 
 

(200) 

2,505 2,305 

 
14. Mae £1.7m o gyllid yn cefnogi'r Cynllun Cymorth i Newydd-ddyfodiaid 
(YESS). Mae cryn dipyn o ddiddordeb a chefnogaeth i'r cynllun ac mae'r 
gyllideb ar gyfer y flwyddyn gyfredol wedi'i hymrwymo'n llawn. Mae hon yn 
fenter bwysig a fydd yn helpu i fynd i'r afael â'r ffaith bod y boblogaeth ffermio 
yn heneiddio. 
 
15. Mae gostyngiad bach o £0.2m yn y gyllideb, sy’n ymwneud â’r cyllid 
penodol - sy'n lleihau'n raddol - gan DEFRA ar gyfer parhau â'r 
blaenoriaethau lles anifeiliaid hyd at 2015.  
 
Asesiadau Effaith 
 

Tudalen 5



16. Rydym yn parhau i adeiladu ar y gwaith a wnaed yn ystod 2012-13. Mae'r 
Adran yn dal ati i gyflwyno rhaglen helaeth o hyfforddiant ar hawliau dynol a 
chydraddoldeb.  Cydnabyddir y bydd angen datblygu rhagor ar yr ystyriaethau 
cydraddoldeb wrth ddyrannu cyllid yn ystod y flwyddyn nesaf, ac fe fyddwn yn 
canolbwyntio ar Asesiadau Effaith Cydraddoldeb llawn wrth baratoi ar gyfer y 
Cynllun Datblygu Gwledig nesaf (2014-2020).  
 
17. Mae BETS yn cyfrannu at nifer o ymrwymiadau cynllun Cydraddoldeb 
Strategol Llywodraeth Cymru gan gynnwys: 
 

§ Gweithio gyda phartneriaid i glustnodi a mynd i'r afael â'r rhesymau 
dros wahaniaethau o ran cyflog a chyflogaeth sy’n ymwneud â hil, 
ethnigrwydd ac anabledd; 

§ Taclo rhwystrau a chefnogi pobl ag anableddau er mwyn iddynt fedru 
byw'n annibynnol, gwneud dewisiadau a chadw rheolaeth dros eu 
bywydau bob dydd. 

 
18. Bydd penderfyniadau ar y gyllideb yn y dyfodol, mewn cydweithrediad â 
phob partner cyflenwi, yn parhau i fod yn seiliedig ar egwyddorion 
cydraddoldeb ac amrywiaeth.  
 
19. O ran datblygu cynaliadwy, rydym yn gweithio’n benodol i annog economi 
carbon isel, gwastraff isel ac effeithiol o ran adnoddau, gan weithio'n agos 
gyda busnesau, cydweithio gyda phartneriaid allweddol a pharatoi 
strategaethau sector. Mae datblygu cynaliadwy yn thema greiddiol i’r holl 
Gynllun Datblygu Gwledig. 
           
 

Tudalen 6



A
N

N
E

X
 A

: 
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

, 
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

, 
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
 A

N
D

 S
C

IE
N

C
E

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
ll

o
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 -

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

S
tr

u
c

tu
re

 
  

  
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
 

 

G
R

O
U

P
 

S
P

A
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

B
E

L
 

B
E

L
 N

a
m

e
 

S
u

p
p

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
'0

0
0

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
£

'0
0

0
 

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e

 
P

la
n

s
 

£
'0

0
0

 
 

  
  

  
 

 
  

  
  

 

R
u

ra
l 
 

R
u

ra
l 
A

ff
a

ir
s
 

C
o

s
t 

S
h

a
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
2
8
2
9

 
C

o
s
t 

S
h

a
ri
n

g
 &

 R
e

s
p

o
n
s
ib

iit
y
 

2
0

 
2
0

 
2
0

 
 

  
  

M
a
k
in

g
 P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 
a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 E
U

 
a

n
d

 W
A

 r
u

le
s
 

2
2
7
4

 
S

h
e

e
p
 C

o
m

p
e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 

3
0
0

 
3
0
0

 
3
0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
7
8
6

 
S

in
g

le
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 E

U
 

2
6
2

,6
8
1

 
3

0
0

,0
0
0

 
3

0
0

,0
0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
7
8
8

 
S

in
g

le
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 E

U
 

(2
6
2

,6
8

1
) 

(3
0
0

,0
0

0
) 

(3
0
0

,0
0

0
) 

 

  
  

  
2
7
9
0

 
S

P
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

7
,0

5
5

 
7

,0
5

0
 

7
,0

5
0

 
 

  
  

  
 

 
7

,3
5

5
 

7
,3

5
0

 
7

,3
5

0
 

 

  
  

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e
 R

u
ra

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

2
8
4
3

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 1
 F

a
rm

in
g
 C

o
n
n

e
c
t 

2
,1

1
1

 
2

,1
1

1
 

2
,1

1
1

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
4
1

 
R

D
P

 G
e

n
e
ra

l 
  

0
 

0
 

 

  
  

  
2
8
4
4

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 1
 -

 F
a

rm
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

9
1

 
9
1

 
9
1

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
4
5

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 1
 -

 P
M

G
 

  
0
 

0
 

 

  
  

  
2
8
4
6

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 1
 -

 S
u

p
p

ly
 C

h
a
in

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 

2
,9

2
3

 
2

,9
2

3
 

2
,9

2
3

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
4
7

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 4
 -

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

1
,9

3
1

 
1

,9
3

1
 

1
,9

3
1

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
4
8

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 4
 -

 C
o

-O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

1
3
1

 
1
3
1

 
1
3
1

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
4
9

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 4
 -

 R
u

n
n

in
g

 C
o
s
ts

 
3
0
0

 
3
0
0

 
3
0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
2
1

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 T
ir
 G

o
fa

l 
1

3
,1

1
0

 
1

3
,1

1
0

 
1

3
,1

1
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
2
2

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 T
ir
 C

y
n

n
a

l 
4

,8
6

3
 

4
,8

6
3

 
4

,8
6

3
 

 

  
  

  
2
9
2
3

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 T

ir
 M

y
n

y
d

d
 

4
1
1

 
4
1
1

 
4
1
1

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
2
4

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 L

a
n

d
 P

re
m

iu
m

 
2
7

 
2
7

 
2
7

 
 

Tudalen 7



  
  

  
2
9
2
5

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 1
 -

 C
a

tc
h

m
e

n
t 

S
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 F

a
rm

in
g

 
  

0
 

0
 

 

  
  

  
2
9
2
6

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 O
rg

a
n

ic
 F

a
rm

in
g

 
2

,8
0

0
 

2
,8

0
0

 
2

,8
0

0
 

 

  
  

  
2
9
2
7

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 O
th

e
r 

A
g

ri
- 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h

 
4
 

4
 

4
 

 

  
  

  
2
9
2
8

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

  
2
 -

 F
W

S
/F

W
P

S
 

3
0
2

 
3
0
2

 
3
0
2

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
2
9

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 A
x
is

 2
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

2
0

 
2
0

 
2
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
3
1

 
R

D
P

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 
5

,9
8

3
 

5
,9

8
3

 
5

,9
8

3
 

 

  
  

  
2
9
3
3

 
R

D
P

 O
th

e
r 

E
x
p

e
n
d

it
u

re
 

3
,4

7
4

 
4

,6
4

9
 

4
,6

4
9

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
7
1

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 A
ll 

W
a

le
s
 E

le
m

e
n
t 

1
4
,7

2
3

 
1

4
,7

2
3

 
1

4
,7

2
3

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
7
2

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 G
la

s
ti
r 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 L
a

n
d

 E
le

m
e

n
t 

3
,3

0
3

 
3

,3
0

3
 

3
,3

0
3

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
7
3

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 A
C

R
E

S
 

4
5
0

 
4
5
0

 
4
5
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
7
4

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 G
la

s
ti
r 

W
o

o
d

la
n
d

 C
re

a
ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

4
7
4

 
4
7
4

 
4
7
4

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
1

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

to
 N

o
n

 A
g

 
1
7
8

 
1
7
8

 
1
7
8

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
2

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

re
a

ti
 

8
6
1

 
8
6
1

 
8
6
1

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
3

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

T
o

u
ri
s
m

 A
c
 

7
0
3

 
7
0
3

 
7
0
3

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
4

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 B
a

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

E
c
o

n
o

m
y
 

9
9
8

 
9
9
8

 
9
9
8

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
5

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 V
ill

a
g
e

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
&

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
 

4
5
8

 
4
5
8

 
4
5
8

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
6

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 &

 U
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 o

f 
8
9
8

 
8
9
8

 
8
9
8

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
7

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
T

ra
in

in
g
 &

 I
n

f 
2
9
1

 
2
9
1

 
2
9
1

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
8

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 S
k
ill

s
 A

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 

  
0
 

0
 

 

  
  

  
 

 
6

1
,8

1
8

 
6

2
,9

9
3

 
6

2
,9

9
3

 
 

  
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
u

ra
l 
A

ff
a

ir
s
 

2
2
4
0

 
R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 &

 E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

8
0
6

 
8
0
6

 
8
0
6

 
 

  
  

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
, 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
fo

rc
in

g
 W

e
ls

h
 

F
is

h
e
ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 
A

q
u

a
c
u

lt
u

re
 

2
8
3
0

 
F

is
h

e
ri
e

s
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 

1
,3

0
0

 
1

,2
0

0
 

1
,2

0
0

 
 

  
  

  
 

F
is

h
e
ri
e

s
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 -

 N
o

n
 C

a
s
h

 
2
4
2

 
2
4
2

 
2
4
2

 
 

  
  

M
e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d
s
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 

a
n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
p

ro
o
fi
n

g
 

2
7
9
4

 
N

e
w

 F
a

rm
 E

n
tr

a
n

ts
 

2
,7

0
5

 
2

,5
0

5
 

2
,3

0
5

 
 

  
  

L
A

 A
n

im
a

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 
 

 
  

  
  

 

Tudalen 8



(D
E

F
R

A
 F

u
n
d

e
d
) 

  
T

o
ta

l 
G

ro
u

p
 

  
  

  
7

4
,2

4
6

 
7

5
,1

1
6

 
7

4
,9

1
6

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
  

 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

S
tr

u
c

tu
re

 
  

  
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
 

 

G
R

O
U

P
 

S
P

A
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

B
E

L
 

B
E

L
 N

a
m

e
 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
T

o
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l 
 

  
  

  
 

 
  

  
  

 

R
u

ra
l 
 

R
u

ra
l 
A

ff
a

ir
s
 

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e
 R

u
ra

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

2
8
4
1

 
R

D
P

 G
e

n
e
ra

l 
3
9
0
0

 
3

,0
5

3
 

3
5
3

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
4
5

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 1
 -

 P
M

G
 

1
,8

4
7

 
1

,8
4

7
 

1
,8

4
7

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
4
7

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 4
 -

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

1
,0

0
0

 
1

,0
0

0
 

1
,0

0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
4
8

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 4
 -

 C
o

-O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

8
0

 
0
 

0
 

 

  
  

  
2
8
4
9

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 4
 -

 R
u

n
n

in
g

 C
o

s
ts

 
1
2
0

 
2
0
0

 
2
0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
2
1

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 T
ir
 G

o
fa

l 
1

,5
0

1
 

1
,5

0
1

 
1

,5
0

1
 

 

  
  

  
2
8
7
1

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 A
ll 

W
a

le
s
 E

le
m

e
n
t 

1
,5

0
0

 
1

,5
0

0
 

1
,5

0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
7
2

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 G
la

s
ti
r 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 L
a

n
d

 E
le

m
e

n
t 

5
0
0

 
5
0
0

 
5
0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
7
3

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 A
C

R
E

S
 

3
4
6

 
3
4
6

 
3
4
6

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
7
1

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 2
 -

 G
la

s
ti
r 

W
o

o
d

la
n
d

 C
re

a
ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

3
4
0

 
3
4
0

 
3
4
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
7
2

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 1
 -

 C
a

tc
h

m
e

n
t 

S
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 F

a
rm

in
g

 
1

,0
0

0
 

1
,0

0
0

 
1

,0
0

0
 

 

  
  

  
2
8
7
3

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

to
 N

o
n

 A
g

 
2
0
0

 
2
0
0

 
2
0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
8
7
4

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

re
a

ti
 

4
0
0

 
4
0
0

 
4
0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
3

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

T
o

u
ri
s
m

 A
c
 

4
0
0

 
4
0
0

 
4
0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
4

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 B
a

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

E
c
o

n
o

m
y
 

2
5
0

 
2
5
0

 
2
5
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
5

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 V
ill

a
g
e

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
&

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
 

1
6
5

 
1
6
5

 
1
6
5

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
6

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 &

 U
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 o

f 
3
0
0

 
3
0
0

 
3
0
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
7

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
T

ra
in

in
g
 &

 I
n

f 
7
0

 
7
0

 
7
0

 
 

  
  

  
2
9
4
8

 
R

D
P

 A
x
is

 3
 -

 S
k
ill

s
 A

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 

3
5
0

 
3
5
0

 
3
5
0

 
 

  
  

  
 

 
  

  
  

 

  
  

  
 

 
1

4
,2

6
9

 
1

3
,4

2
3

 
1

0
,7

2
3

 
 

Tudalen 9



  
  

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
, 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
fo

rc
in

g
 W

e
ls

h
 

F
is

h
e
ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 
A

q
u

a
c
u

lt
u

re
 

2
8
7
0

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

1
,2

0
0

 
1

,0
0

0
 

1
,0

0
0

 
 

  
T

o
ta

l 
G

ro
u

p
 

  
  

  
1

5
,4

6
9

 
1

4
,4

2
3

 
1

1
,7

2
3

 
 

Tudalen 10



SUPPLEMENTARY PAPER – ALIGNMENT AND DELIVERY OF 
PROGRAMME FOR GOVERNMENT COMMITMENTS 
 
ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 18 OCTOBER 2012 
 
Business, Enterprise, Technology and Science (BETS) - Rural Affairs 
Budget 
 
This paper addresses the following questions raised by the Committee: 

· An explanation of how commitments in the Programme for Government 
are provided for in the budget, and how these are aligned with the 
actions presented in the budget.  

· Plans as to how the outcomes against those commitments will be 
monitored/measured against the budget.  

This year, the Welsh Government has committed to increasing transparency 
in relation its budgets and has provided an additional table at Annex A in the 
draft budget documents published on 2 October that shows how Departments’ 
actions are supporting the strategic outcomes set out in the Programme for 
Government (PfG). 
 
As part of this, the attached table at Annex A for the Rural Affairs elements of 
BETS provides the alignment of our financial and activity plans at Action level 
to PfG as this presents the best level to integrate this detail.  The table 
highlights Rural Affairs actions, PfG commitments and tracking indicators 
which underpin, in the main, the Chapter sub-outcomes of a thriving rural 
economy and ensuring rural communities have access to faster broadband 
speeds and new digital services. 
 
It is important to note that whilst the sub-outcomes and indicators for rural 
broadband services are referenced in this paper, the budget for delivery is 
managed within the Infrastructure SPA in the BETS MEG and is therefore not 
reflected in the attached sheets.  
 
Progress being made by BETS and other Departments on delivery of our 
commitments and monitoring of our tracking indicators is set out in Annual 
PfG updates, the first of which was published in May 2012.   This detail will be 
supplemented over time with an analysis of outcomes achieved from longer-
term investments.   
 
To understand progress, macro-economic indicators are monitored.  These 
form the wider context within which the Welsh Government will deliver its 
commitments.  The PfG identifies the following high-level / macro indicators 
relevant to Rural Affairs: 

· % of rural premises with access to basic broadband 

· % of rural premises with access to high speed broadband 

· Household incomes in rural areas 

· Number of people employed and self employed in rural areas 
 

Tudalen 11



As the PfG makes clear these high-level/macro indicators should not be 
considered as those indicators upon which the Welsh Government’s policies 
alone can seek to have direct, obvious or significant influence, particularly in 
the short-term.  The main influences on the Welsh economy in the short-term 
remain the state of the global economy and the monetary and fiscal policy set 
by the UK Government. 
 
 
 

Tudalen 12



A
n

n
e

x
 A

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

M
E

G

D
R

A
F

T
 

D
E

L
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3

-1
4

£
'0

0
0

S
u

b
-O

u
tc

o
m

e
C

h
a

p
te

r
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 f

o
r 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 

tr
a
c
k
in

g
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 f

o
r 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts

C
o

s
t 
S

h
a

ri
n

g
 &

 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

B
E

T
S

2
0

A
 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y

R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
W

o
rk

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 a

g
ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
in

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

n
d

 D
E

F
R

A
 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
a

ll 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
c
D

o
n

a
ld

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
to

 W
a

le
s
. 
 T

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t
h

e
 W

ill
ia

m
s
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
d

u
c
e

 r
e

d
 t
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

f 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
tn

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
to

r

A
 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y

R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
●

%
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 A

g
ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
p

o
lic

y
 d

ir
e

c
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 1

s
t 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

e
a

c
h

 

y
e

a
r.

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

o
s
e

 C
A

P
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

m
a

n
y
 f

a
rm

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 i
n

 

ru
ra

l 
w

a
le

s

%
 o

f 
e

lig
ib

le
 l
a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
G

la
s
ti
r 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

H
e

c
ta

re
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
G

la
s
ti
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t

D
e

liv
e

r 
G

la
s
ti
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 a

g
ri
-e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

o
n

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 W
a

le
s

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 R

u
ra

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
P

la
n

 f
o

r 
W

a
le

s
 u

p
 t
o

 2
0

1
3

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
 T

h
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 t
o

 s
ti
m

u
la

te
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n

 r
u

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 

fo
o

d
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
to

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 m

a
n

u
fa

c
tu

ri
n

g
 b

a
s
e

 i
n

 r
u

ra
l 
W

a
le

s

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 
W

e
ls

h
 i
n

te
re

s
ts

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

 C
A

P
 r

e
fo

rm
 t
h

a
t 
is

 f
a

ir
 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

rs
 w

h
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 s
ta

b
le

 a
n

d
 

p
re

d
ic

ta
b

le
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
u

m
e

rs
 w

h
o

 n
e

e
d

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 f

o
o

d
 a

t 
a

 f
a

ir
 p

ri
c
e

S
e

e
k
 t
o

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
o

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 c

le
a

r 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
d

if
fe

re
n

ta
ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 P

ill
a

r 
O

n
e

 a
n

d
 

P
ill

a
r 

T
w

o

E
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

A
P

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 a

b
s
o

lu
te

ly
 v

it
a

l 
fo

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 

ru
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 f
ig

h
t 
fo

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
fa

rm
e

rs
 i
n

 l
e

s
s
 f

a
v
o

u
re

d
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
C

A
P

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 f

a
b

ri
c
 o

f 
lif

e
 i
n

 r
u

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 s

y
s
te

m
 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 f
a

rm
e

rs
, 
s
u

s
ta

in
s
 f

o
o

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 

la
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 A

s
s
e

m
b

ly
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t's
 W

a
le

s
 r

u
ra

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

la
n

 b
u

ild
 a

 b
ri
g

h
te

r 
fu

tu
re

 f
o

r 
ru

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
W

a
le

s

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

 i
n

 W
a

le
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s
 f

o
r 

fo
o

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
, 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
to

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

-s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

W
o

rk
 t
o

 d
iv

e
rs

if
y
 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y

U
s
e

 p
u

b
lic

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
im

a
g

in
a

ti
v
e

ly
 i
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

r 
o

r 
s
u

p
p

lie
r 

a
re

 t
a

k
e

n
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
h

e
n

 i
s
s
u

in
g

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
n

 s
h

a
p

in
g

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

b
u

y
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ro
d

u
c
e

In
v
e

s
t 
in

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
is

h
e

ri
e

s
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 u

n
d

e
r 

W
a

le
s
 E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

 F
is

h
e

ri
e

s
 F

u
n

d

R
e

v
ie

w
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
in

d
u

s
tr

y
. 
 F

ir
s
t 
re

v
ie

w
 t
o

 b
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
2

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

, 
s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
W

e
ls

h
 u

p
la

n
d

s

E
x
a

m
in

e
 h

o
w

 w
e

 c
a

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 n
e

w
 m

o
d

e
ls

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
e

p
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s

S
e

e
k
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y
s
 o

f 
p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
o

h
e

n
s
io

n
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
ru

ra
l 
a

n
d

 u
rb

a
n

 W
a

le
s

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 

p
ro

o
fi
n

g
 W

A
G

 a
c
ti
o

n
s

B
E

T
S

2
,5

0
5

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

ru
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
●

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 

p
ro

o
fi
n

g

8
0

6
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
R

u
ra

l 

A
ff

a
ir
s

B
E

T
S

A
 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

ru
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s

R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
●

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 W

a
le

s
 R

u
ra

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n

●
W

a
le

s
 r

u
ra

l 
O

b
s
e

rv
a

to
ry

 t
ri
-a

n
n

u
a

l 

s
u

rv
e

y
s
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
, 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 

w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 R

u
ra

l 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
P

la
n

B
E

T
S

7
6

,4
1

6

B
E

T
S

 -
 R

U
R

A
L

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
 M

A
P

P
E

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 F
O

R
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 

M
a

k
in

g
 P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 

a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 E
U

 a
n

d
 

W
A

G
 r

u
le

s

B
E

T
S

7
,3

5
0

P
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 e

c
o

-s
y
s
te

m
s

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty

Tudalen 13



B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

M
E

G

D
R

A
F

T
 

D
E

L
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3

-1
4

£
'0

0
0

S
u

b
-O

u
tc

o
m

e
C

h
a

p
te

r
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 f

o
r 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 

tr
a
c
k
in

g
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 f

o
r 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

, 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 

e
n

fo
rc

in
g

 W
e

ls
h

 F
is

h
e

ri
e

s
 

a
n

d
 A

q
u

a
c
u

lt
u

re

B
E

T
S

2
,4

4
2

A
 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y

R
u

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
W

o
rk

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 f

is
h

e
ri
e

s
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y

T
O

T
A

L
8
9
,5

3
9

W
o

rk
 t
o

 d
iv

e
rs

if
y
 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 W
e

ls
h

 f
o

o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

rs
, 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
o

rs
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
to

rs
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 t
o

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 f
o

o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 i
n

 W
a

le
s
, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

u
p

p
ly

 c
h

a
in

 a
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 i
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
W

e
ls

h
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

S
e

e
k
 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 b
u

ild
 a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 

fo
o

d
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

h
ic

h
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
, 
e

n
e

rg
y
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n

U
s
e

 p
u

b
lic

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
im

a
g

in
a

ti
v
e

ly
 i
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

r 
o

r 
s
u

p
p

lie
r 

a
re

 t
a

k
e

n
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
h

e
n

 i
s
s
u

in
g

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
n

 s
h

a
p

in
g

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

b
u

y
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ro
d

u
c
e

E
x
a

m
in

e
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
c
a

n
 a

p
p

ly
 t
h

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
m

o
d

e
l 
o

f 
H

y
b

u
 C

ig
 C

y
m

ru
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
o

th
e

r 
W

e
ls

h
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 U
K

 S
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

t 
O

m
b

u
d

s
m

a
n

 w
h

o
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 r
e

g
u

la
te

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 c
h

a
in

 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
d

if
ff

e
re

n
t 
fo

o
d

s
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 p

ri
c
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 c
h

a
in

S
e

e
k
 t
o

 d
iv

e
rs

if
y
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 b

y
 t
h

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fa

rm
e

rs
 m

a
rk

e
ts

, 
 t
h

e
 p

u
rs

u
it
 o

f 
n

e
w

 m
a

rk
e

ts
, 

th
e

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 n
e

w
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

W
o

rk
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 f

is
h

e
ri
e

s
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y

B
ro

a
d

b
a
n

d
 I

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 -

 F
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 I
C

T
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

B
u

d
g

e
t 
h

e
ld

 

in
 m

a
in

 B
E

T
S

)

B
E

T
S

0
S

e
e

k
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
fa

s
t 
b

ro
a

b
a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a

s

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 O
fc

o
m

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
re

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 t
o

o
l 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
ru

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 f
a

s
te

r 

b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

 s
p

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 d

ig
it
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
,0

0
0

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 

W
e

ls
h

 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 d

ri
n

k
 

s
e

c
to

r 
(n

o
w

 S
e

c
to

rs
)

B
E

T
S

E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 r

u
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

h
a

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 f
a

s
te

r 

b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

 s
p

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 

d
ig

it
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
●

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 b

a
s
ic

 b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

 

a
c
c
e

s
s

●
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

e
x
t 
G

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

B
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c
t 
in

 r
o

lli
n

g
 o

u
t 
h

ig
h

 

A
 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 r

u
ra

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y

R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
●

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 

o
f 

W
e

ls
h

 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

●
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

p
la

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
o

o
d

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

Tudalen 14



Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd  

E&S(4)-25-12 papur 2 

Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2013-14 : Papur gan 
Weinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy 

 
Cyflwyniad 
 
 
1. Mae’r papur hwn yn darparu gwybodaeth ariannol gefndir i’r Pwyllgor 

ynglŷn â chynlluniau gwariant Adran yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu 
Cynaliadwy fel y’i hamlinellwyd yn y gyllideb ddrafft, a gyhoeddwyd ar 02 
Hydref 2012.  

 
2. Mae Atodiad A yn cynnwys dadansoddiad o’r Gyllideb Ddrafft, yn ôl Cam 

Gweithredu ac yn ôl Llinellau Gwariant y Gyllideb o fewn pob Cam 
Gweithredu ac yn Atodiad B ceir manylion symudiadau’r gyllideb a wneir 
fel rhan o’r ymarfer hwn. 

 
3. Wrth baratoi Cyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14 rydym ni wedi cynnal adolygiad o’n 

cyllidebau a’n cynlluniau gwario i sicrhau eu bod wedi’u halinio i 
gynorthwyo â chyflenwi’r blaenoriaethau fel y’i heglurir yn y Rhaglen 
Lywodraethu.  Mae ein cynlluniau gwario yn adlewyrchu ein hymrwymiad i 
gyfiawnder cymdeithasol sy’n ceisio mynd i’r afael ag effeithiau tlodi nawr 
ac atal tlodi yn y dyfodol. Mae ein prif gynlluniau effeithlonrwydd ynni tlodi 
tanwydd Nyth ac arbed yn parhau i fynd i’r afael â thlodi tanwydd, gan 
leihau biliau tanwydd i’r bobl fwyaf bregus a darparu hwb sylweddol i’r 
economi werdd. 

 
4. Mae cyllideb yr Adran yn adlewyrchu nod yr adran yn llawn sef sicrhau 

datblygu cynaladwy i Gymru, yn enwedig drwy wneud y defnydd gorau 
bosibl o’n hadnoddau naturiol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys cyflenwi canlyniadau 
cynaliadwy a all wella ansawdd bywyd dinasyddion Cymru, nawr ac yn y 
dyfodol, yn unol â’r Rhaglen Lywodraethu. Ein nod yw sicrhau bod ein holl 
brosesau cyllidebol a meddwl mewnol yn prif ffrydio datblygu cynaladwy 
fel prif egwyddor drefniadol. 

 
5. Byddwn felly yn parhau i uchafu’r adnoddau sydd ar gael i ni drwy ein 

Cyllideb ar gyfer Twf a Swyddi. 

Eitem 3

Tudalen 15



Cefndir a Chrynodeb 
 
6. Gellir crynhoi ffigurau’r gyllideb ddrafft fel a ganlyn:  
 

 Llinell 
Sylfaen 
2012-13 

£’000 

Cyllideb 
Ddrafft 2013-

14 
£’000 

Cynlluniau 
Dangosol  
2014-15 

£’000 

Refeniw 265,183 264,455 265,856 

Cyfalaf 75,369 62,311 62,267 

Cyfanswm 340,522 326,766 328,123 

 
7. O’i gymharu â chynlluniau dangosol 2013-14 a gyhoeddwyd yng 

Nghyllideb Derfynol 2012-13, cynyddodd cyfanswm y dyraniadau MEG ar 
gyfer Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaladwy £6.773m yn 2013-14 a £4.684m 
yn 2014-15.  

 

 Cyllideb 
Ddrafft 
2013-14 

£m 

Cynlluniau 
Dangosol  

 
2014-15 

£m 

Refeniw:   
Ailbroffilio cyllid Canolog i Gaffael Gwastraff   (1.300) (1.833) 

Ad-dalu cyllid Buddsoddi i Arbed y Corff Sengl    (1.512) 

Cyfanswm Refeniw (1.300) (3.345) 

   

Cyfalaf:   

Ailbroffilio cyllid Canolog i Gaffael Gwastraff   (0.927) (2.971) 

Cyllid Ychwanegol ar gyfer Effeithlonrwydd Ynni 
(Arbed / Nyth) 

5.000 5.000 

Cyllid Ychwanegol ar gyfer Llifogydd ac Erydu 
Arfordirol  

4.000 6.000 

   

Cyfanswm Cyfalaf 8.073 8.029 

   

Cyfanswm 6.773 4.684 

 
8. Mae’r addasiadau cyllid refeniw a chyfalaf canlynol yn gysylltiedig â’r 

rhaglenni gwariant canlynol sydd â Llinellau Gwariant yn y Gyllideb: 
 

· Llinell Gwariant y Gyllideb Rheoli a Gweithredu Strategaeth 
Gwastraff a chaffael gwastraff: Ceir gostyngiad net i’r gyllideb 
refeniw o £1.300m yn 2013-14 a £1.833m yn 2014-15 a gostyngiad 
net i’r gyllideb cyfalaf o £0.927m yn 2013-14 a £2.971m yn 2014-
15.  Mae arbedion maint a gwerth cyhoeddus sylweddol yn cael eu 
cyflawni drwy gonsortia rhanbarthol ar gyfer caffael cyfleusterau 
Gwastraff. Mae arbedion ariannol a wnaed gan Lywodraeth Cymru 
bellach yn cael eu gwireddu a gellir addasu ailbroffilio’r cyllid 
canolog gwreiddiol; 

Tudalen 16



 

· Llinell Gwariant y Gyllideb y Corff Adnoddau Naturiol : Ceir 
gostyngiad net i’r gyllideb refeniw o £1.512m.  Bydd cyllid 
‘Buddsoddi i Arbed’ sydd i’w ddyrannu i gefnogi costau seilwaith TG 
ac AD ynghlwm wrth ddatblygu’r Corff Sengl yn ystod 2012/13 yn 
dechrau cael ei ad-dalu yn 2014-15. 

 
Dyraniadau Cyfalaf a gytunwyd gan y Cabinet 
 
9. Ym mis Gorffennaf a Medi, cytunodd y Cabinet ar addasiadau i 

ddyraniadau cyfalaf yn seiliedig ar y cynigion a gyflwynwyd gan Adrannau 
er mwyn i gynlluniau gwariant 2013/14 barhau i gefnogi’r Rhaglen 
Lywodraethu, a chyflenwi cyllideb ar gyfer Twf a Swyddi sy’n gwneud y 
gorau o fuddsoddiad cyfalaf yn unol â’r blaenoriaethau a eglurir yng 
Nghynllun Buddsoddi Seilwaith Cymru. Y dyraniadau cyfalaf ychwanegol a 
gytunwyd oedd : 

 

· Gwella lefel gwarchod rhag llifogydd i eiddo ar draws Cymru. 
Dyrannwyd cyllid cyfalaf i Linell Gwariant y Gyllideb Rheoli Perygl 
Llifogydd a Dŵr. Ceir cynnydd yn y gyllideb cyfalaf o £4m yn 2013-
14 a £6m yn 2014-15 15 i dalu am gynlluniau dan arweiniad 
Awdurdodau Lleol a’r Corff Adnoddau Naturiol a fydd yn lleihau 
perygl llifogydd i nifer o gymunedau ar draws Cymru. 

 

· Buddsoddi mewn tlodi tanwydd mewn tai yw un o’n blaenoriaethau 
buddsoddi fel y’i heglurir yng Nghynllun Buddsoddi Seilwaith Cymru 
ac i gefnogi’r cyflenwi hwn mae Cyfalaf ychwanegol o £5m wedi’i 
ddyrannu i’r rhaglen Tlodi Tanwydd gyda £5m arall yn 2014-15.  
Bydd y cyllid hwn yn cael ei ddefnyddio yn ein prif gynlluniau Nyth 
ac arbed i alluogi gwelliannau yn effeithlonrwydd ynni 1,600 o 
gartrefi Cymru. 

  
Y Rhaglen Lywodraethu 
 
10. Bydd y setliad cyllideb hwn yn galluogi Llywodraeth Cymru i gynnal a 

chyflenwi ein hymrwymiadau dan y Rhaglen Lywodraethu. Mae gennym ni 
atebolrwydd penodol i sicrhau bod y gwaith cyflenwi ar y trywydd iawn 
mewn nifer o feysydd o fewn y rhaglen - yn fwyaf nodedig y penodau sy’n 
cynnwys Twf a Swyddi Cynaliadwy (1), Cartrefi Cymru (6), Trechu Tlodi 
(9), Cymunedau Gwledig (10) yr Amgylchedd a Chynaladwyedd (11). 

 
11. Rydym ni wedi ymgymryd ag adolygiad diweddar o fy nghyllidebau er 

mwyn sicrhau bod dyraniadau wedi’u halinio’n llawn i gyflenwi’r 
blaenoriaethau a osodwyd yn y Rhaglen Lywodraethu. Mae hyn wedi 
cynnwys ail-flaenoriaethu cyllidebau refeniw. O ganlyniad i adolygu’r 
blaenoriaethau yn erbyn dyraniadau cyllidebol cyfredol, rydym ni wedi creu 
dwy raglen newydd yn ogystal â chyllideb sengl ar gyfer y Corff Adnoddau 
Naturiol newydd i Gymru. Caiff y rhaglenni newydd hyn eu cyllido o Raglen 
Cymru Fyw (cyllideb Ailstrwythuro Fframwaith yr Amgylchedd Naturiol) a 

Tudalen 17



chrëwyd dwy gyllideb newydd; yr Amgylchedd Trefol a’r Amgylchedd 
Naturiol. 

 
12. Ein cymunedau tlotaf mewn ardaloedd trefol yn aml sydd â’r ansawdd 

gwaethaf o amgylcheddau lleol gyda lefelau uchel o lygredd a diffyg 
mynediad at ofod gwyrdd. Rydym ni’n dod â rhaglenni at ei gilydd i gefnogi 
gwelliannau lleol ehangach a dyfnach ac yn benodol rydym ni’n dyrannu 
£1m yn ychwanegol (yn cynyddu i £2m yn 2014-15) i’r gyllideb sydd wedi’i 
hailenwi’n gyllideb Amgylchedd Trefol a fydd yn cefnogi gweithgaredd 
ychwanegol yn y maes hwn. 

 
13. Mae cyllideb yr Amgylchedd Naturiol yn rhaglen newydd y byddwn yn 

darparu cyllid o £1m iddi yn 2013-14 (yn cynyddu i £2m yn 2014-15) i 
gyflenwi prosiectau sy’n cyfrannu at wella ein hecosystemau gan gynnwys 
cefnogi ein hymrwymiadau i fioamrywiaeth a symud camau blaenoriaeth 
sy’n codi o ddatblygu’r cynllun gweithredu peillwyr yn eu blaen.  

 
14. Nid oes unrhyw newidiadau sylweddol eraill o Gyllideb Derfynol y llynedd, 

fodd bynnag ceir nifer o symudiadau rhwng y camau gweithredu er mwyn 
adlinio cyllidebau i’w Camau perthnasol, nad ydynt wedi effeithio ar y 
cynlluniau gwariant. 

 
Blaenoriaethau’r Gyllideb 
 
15. Bydd y gyllideb ddrafft hon yn galluogi Llywodraeth Cymru i barhau â 

gwaith hanfodol i ddileu tlodi tanwydd, rheoli perygl llifogydd, mynd i’r afael 
â newid hinsawdd, gweithio at fod yn genedl ddiwastraff, a hybu economi 
werdd Cymru. 

 
16. Mae rheoli perygl Llifogydd yn parhau’n flaenoriaeth a byddwn yn dal i 

fuddsoddi cyllid yn y maes hwn er mwyn i ni allu parhau i adeiladu a 
chynnal amddiffynfeydd llifogydd mewn ardaloedd yng Nghymru sydd â’r 
perygl mwyaf o lifogydd. 

 
17. Mae’r rhaglen rheoli llifogydd ac erydu arfordirol wedi cynyddu’r 

gefnogaeth i gymunedau sydd mewn perygl o lifogydd o’i gymharu â 
lefelau hanesyddol. Yn ddiweddar rydym ni wedi lansio’r Strategaeth 
Genedlaethol gyntaf ar gyfer Rheoli Perygl Llifogydd ac Erydu Arfordirol 
sy’n egluro’r peryglon rydym ni’n eu hwynebu. 

 
18. Er mwyn gwella’r lefel o amddiffyniad rhag llifogydd i eiddo ar draws 

Cymru mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn buddsoddi dros £140 miliwn i reoli 
perygl llifogydd ac erydu arfordirol dros oes y Llywodraeth hon (£42m yn 
2013/14), ac ategir hyn â £50 ychwanegol gan Gronfa Datblygu 
Rhanbarthol Ewrop. 

 
19. Rydym ni’n parhau’n ymrwymedig i drechu tlodi tanwydd ac rydym ni’n 

parhau i warchod cyllidebau tlodi tanwydd drwy gynlluniau megis arbed a 
Nyth, sydd ill dau’n helpu i wneud cartrefi Cymru’n fwy effeithlon o ran ynni 
a lleihau biliau tanwydd i’r bobl fwyaf bregus yng Nghymru. Rydym ni 

Tudalen 18



hefyd yn gwarchod y gyllideb effeithlonrwydd ynni sy’n cefnogi’r 
Ymddiriedolaeth Carbon a’r Ymddiriedolaeth Arbedion Ynni yn eu 
hymdrechion i leihau allyriadau a helpu i hybu economi carbon isel Cymru. 

 
20. Mae arbed, ein cynllun effeithlonrwydd ynni domestig, yn buddsoddi mewn 

gwelliannau i berfformiad ein stoc dai yng Nghymru. Bydd arbed yn gwella 
effeithlonrwydd ynni isafswm o 4,790 o gartrefi yng Nghymru erbyn diwedd 
2015 a bydd cam 2 a gyllidir yn bennaf drwy Gronfa Datblygu Rhanbarthol 
Ewrop gyda chyllid cyfatebol gan Lywodraeth Cymru yn gweld 
buddsoddiad a fydd yn agos i £43m dros 3 blynedd. 

 
21. Mae Nyth (olynydd i’r Cynllun Effeithlonrwydd Ynni yn y Cartref blaenorol) 

yn helpu i drechu tlodi tanwydd a disgwylir iddo helpu hyd at 15,000 o 
gartrefi yng Nghymru gyda chyngor a gwelliannau ynni i gartrefi ac rydym 
ni’n disgwyl buddsoddi hyd at £100m yn y rhaglen hon o 11/12. 

 
22. Rydym ni wedi ymrwymo i sicrhau lleihad o 55% mewn allyriadau carbon 

dros lefelau 2006 mewn tai newydd erbyn 2016.  Mae ein cyllid ar gyfer 
2013/14 yn cwmpasu noddi Adeiladu Arbenigrwydd yng Nghymru, Grŵp 
Cymru Ddigarbon a gwaith datblygu Rheoliadau Adeiladu â’r nod o 
gyflenwi ymrwymiad y Rhaglen Lywodraethu i wella perfformiad allyriadau 
cartrefi newydd. 

 
23. Mae cyllid hefyd yn cael ei ddyrannu i ddarparu strategaeth ymgysylltu â 

newid yn yr hinsawdd i gyflenwi’r newid mewn ymddygiad sydd ei angen i 
gyflawni’r targedau uchelgeisiol hyn yn y strategaeth. Mae Cynnal Cymru, 
Cadw Cymru’n Daclus, a rhaglen Braenaru yn enghreifftiau o gyrff a 
gyllidir sy’n cyflenwi canlyniadau’r strategaeth hon. 

 
24. Ein huchelgais yw ailgylchu 70% o’n gwastraff erbyn 2025 a bod yn genedl 

ddiwastraff erbyn 2050 a chafwyd cynnydd sylweddol yn y ganran o 
wastraff sy’n cael ei ailgylchu. Mae Cymru’n perfformio’n well na’r 
gwledydd eraill yn y DU ac ar y cyfan mae ar y trywydd iawn i gwrdd â’r 
targed ailgylchu statudol cyntaf (52% yn 2012/13).  Mae’r Rhaglen Caffael 
Gwastraff yn prysur ddatblygu prosiectau pellach a fydd yn gyrru cynnydd i 
gwrdd â’r targedau Diwastraff uchelgeisiol hyn; mae’r cyllid i gefnogi’r 
ymrwymiadau hyn dros £86m ar gyfer 2013/14. 

 
25. Bydd y Corff Adnoddau Naturiol newydd i Gymru’n cefnogi’r amodau ar 

gyfer dull symlach a mwy integredig o reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol. Bydd ganddo swyddogaeth allweddol yn gwarchod ac yn rheoli 
ein hadnoddau naturiol, a fydd yn ein helpu i symleiddio’r broses 
reoleiddio. Bydd y corff yn parhau i gyflenwi gwasanaethau’r cyrff a’i 
rhagflaenodd ac yn ceisio cyfleoedd i wella a rhesymoli’r ffyrdd y caiff y 
gwasanaethau hyn eu darparu a’r manteision a roddant i gymdeithas. 

 
26. Mae ein gwaith i drechu TB gwartheg yn parhau, ac mae’r data diweddaraf 

yn dangos lefel uchel iawn o gydymffurfio â phrofi TB blynyddol, sydd, 
ochr yn ochr â mesurau eraill, yn gweithio i fynd i’r afael â throsglwyddo o 
wartheg i wartheg. 

Tudalen 19



 
27. Rydym ni’n gweithio o fewn ymrwymiad y Rhaglen Lywodraethu i 

fabwysiadu dull yn seiliedig ar wyddoniaeth wrth fynd i’r afael â TB 
gwartheg. Rydym ni wedi dechrau’r rhaglen brechu moch daear yn yr 
Ardal Triniaeth Ddwys ac yn cadw at yr amserlen i gwblhau gwaith brechu 
eleni cyn y tymor caeedig rhwng 1 Ionawr a 30 Ebrill 2013. 

 
Deddfwriaeth  
 
28. Rydym ni’n bwriadu cyflwyno Bil Datblygu Cynaladwy tua diwedd 2013, i 

symud ymlaen â’n hymrwymiad yn y Rhaglen Lywodraethu i ddeddfu i 
osod Datblygu Cynaladwy yn flaenoriaeth drefniadol ganolog i Lywodraeth 
Cymru a chyrff cyhoeddus yng Nghymru. 

 
29. Bydd y Bil Amgylchedd, sydd wedi’i nodi ar gyfer 2014/15 yn darparu cyfle 

i atgyfnerthu’r trefniadau rheoleiddio cymhleth a sicrhau eu bod yn addas 
i’r diben, gan ddod â’n gwahanol gyfundrefnau rheoli at ei gilydd i greu 
proses symlach sy’n darparu eglurder i fuddsoddwyr a chymunedau. 

 
30. Bydd deddfwriaeth cynllunio newydd yn tynnu ar ganlyniadau ein 

hadolygiad annibynnol cyfredol o’r modd y gallwn wella effeithiolrwydd 
cyflenwi’r system gynllunio. Mae hyn yn cynnig cyfle i gyflwyno 
deddfwriaeth sylfaenol sy’n symud yr agenda diwygio yn ei blaen. 

 
31. Bydd y Bil Rheoli Cŵn, a nodir i’w gyflwyno yn 2013,  yn helpu i ddelio â 

chŵn nad ydynt dan reolaeth mewn llefydd cyhoeddus a phreifat. Mae 
deddfwriaeth gyfredol yn canolbwyntio ar rai bridiau penodol, ond bydd y 
Bil yn cael ei gymhwyso ar sail ymddygiad ci, heb roi ystyriaeth i’r brid. 
Fodd bynnag bydd y pwyslais ar berchnogaeth cŵn ac atal yn hytrach na 
gwella, er budd lles yr anifail. 

 
 
 

John Griffiths 
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy 
 

Tudalen 20



E
&

S
(4

)-
2
5
-1

2
(p

2
)-

e
-B

u
d
g
e
t 

J
G

 -
 A

n
n
e
x
 1

.x
ls

x
A

n
n

e
x
 A

S
P

A
A

c
ti

o
n

s
B

u
d

g
e
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 L
in

e

(B
E

L
)

B
E

L
D

iv
is

io
n

2
0

1
2

-1
3

  
  

  
  
  

S
u

p
p

l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

J
u

n
e
 

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

P
la

n
s
 F

in
a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

v
 

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

2
0

1
3

-1
4

  
  

  
  
  

N
e
w

 P
la

n
s
 

D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e
t

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

P
la

n
s
 F

in
a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

v
 

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

2
0

1
4

-1
5

  
  

  
  
  

N
e
w

 P
la

n
s
 

D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

2
8

1
2

S
p
o

n
s
o

rs
h
ip

1
9

0
1

8
1

1
8

1
1

8
1

1
8

1

S
D

 E
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
2

8
1

0
P

e
o

p
le

 &
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t
7

4
0

7
7

6
-8

0
6

9
6

7
7

6
-8

0
6

9
6

R
e
-a

lig
n

 b
u
d

g
e

t 
in

to
 S

D
 P

o
lic

y
 B

E
L
 2

8
1
1

S
D

 P
o
lic

y
2

8
1

1
S

D
,C

lim
a
te

 

C
h
a

n
g

e
 &

 N
R

P
8

0
0

8
0

8
0

0
8

0
8

0
B

u
d

g
e

t 
R

e
-a

lig
n

e
d

 f
ro

m
 S

D
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

E
L
 2

8
1
0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
1
,0

1
0

9
5

7
0

9
5

7
9

5
7

0
9

5
7

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a

n
g

e
 P

o
lic

y
2

8
1

5
S

D
,C

lim
a
te

 

C
h
a

n
g

e
 &

 N
R

P
4

1
0

0
4

1
0

4
1

0
0

4
1

0
4

1
0

F
u
e

l 
P

o
v
e
rt

y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

1
2

7
0

3
,4

5
0

3
,4

5
0

3
,4

5
0

3
,4

5
0

3
,4

5
0

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a

n
g

e
 A

c
ti
o
n

2
8

1
6

2
,5

7
6

2
,9

8
6

-5
3

0
2
,4

5
6

2
,9

8
6

-5
3

0
2
,4

5
6

E
n
e

rg
y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s

3
7

7
1

5
,3

0
0

5
,3

0
0

5
,3

0
0

5
,3

0
0

5
,3

0
0

C
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 U
n
it

1
2

6
1

B
u
ild

in
g
 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
8

2
4

7
8

4
7

8
4

7
8

4
7

8
4

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
1
2

,5
6
0

1
2

,5
2
0

-1
2

0
1
2

,4
0
0

1
2

,5
2
0

-1
2

0
1
2

,4
0
0

F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
&

 W
a
te

r
2

2
3

0
E

n
e

rg
y
, 
W

a
te

r 
&

 

F
lo

o
d

2
1

,1
6
1

2
7

,2
7
8

1
2

0
2
7

,3
9
8

2
7

,2
7
8

1
2

0
2
7

,3
9
8

£
1

2
0

k
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 B

E
L
2

8
1

6
 t

o
 B

E
L
 2

2
3
0

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 W
a
te

r 

p
o

lic
y
. 
 

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
2
1

,1
6
1

2
7

,2
7
8

1
2

0
2
7

,3
9
8

2
7

,2
7
8

1
2

0
2
7

,3
9
8

R
a
d

io
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 &

 p
o
llu

ti
o
n

 p
re

v
e
n

ti
o
n

2
8

1
7

P
e
o

p
le

 &
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t
5

4
0

4
8

0
4

8
0

4
8

0
4

8
0

C
le

a
n

 e
n
e

rg
y

3
7

7
0

E
n
e

rg
y
, 
W

a
te

r 
&

 

F
lo

o
d

6
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
1
,1

4
0

1
,0

8
0

0
1
,0

8
0

1
,0

8
0

0
1
,0

8
0

M
a
n

a
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 W

a
s
te

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 w
a
s
te

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t
2

1
9

0
7
9

,9
8
4

7
9

,2
8
3

-1
,3

0
0

7
7

,9
8
3

8
3

,5
8
3

-1
,8

3
3

8
1

,7
5
0

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

u
t 

to
 C

e
n

tr
a
l 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 A

c
ti
o
n

 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
W

a
s
te

 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e

W
a
s
te

 r
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

2
1

9
4

0
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

0
3

0
0

3
0

0
M

o
v
e
d

 f
ro

m
 'M

a
n

a
g

e
 &

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t' 

A
c
ti
o
n

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
7
9

,9
8
4

7
9

,2
8
3

-1
,0

0
0

7
8

,2
8
3

8
3

,5
8
3

-1
,5

3
3

8
2

,0
5
0

1
1

5
,8

5
5

1
2

1
,1

1
8

-1
,0

0
0

1
2

0
,1

1
8

1
2

5
,4

1
8

-1
,5

3
3

1
2

3
,8

8
5

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
 

G
ra

n
t

2
8

2
3

3
5

0
3

5
0

3
5

0
3

5
0

3
5

0

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
M

g
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
u
n

d
in

g
2

8
2

4
1
,3

2
5

2
,0

1
7

-6
9

2
1
,3

2
5

2
,0

1
7

-6
9

2
1
,3

2
5

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t
2

8
2

5
0

0
1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

0
2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

N
e
w

 B
E

L
 f

u
n
d

in
g

 t
o

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 E
c
o
s
y
s
te

m
s
 R

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 (

E
R

D
F

) 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

W
a
le

s
 (

C
C

W
).

  
F

u
n

d
in

g
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 N

E
F

 B
E

L
 2

4
9
5

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
1
,6

7
5

2
,3

6
7

3
0

8
2
,6

7
5

2
,3

6
7

1
,3

0
8

3
,6

7
5

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
R

e
s
e
a

rc
h
 a

n
d
 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

2
8

1
9

L
a

n
d

, 
N

a
tu

re
, 

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 &

 M
a
ri

n
e

8
7

4
8

3
2

-8
3

2
0

8
3

2
-8

3
2

0

R
e
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 

A
c
ti
o
n

. 
M

o
v
e
 B

E
L
 t

o
 'D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 b
a
s
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 w
o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t' 
u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

E
v
id

e
n
c
e

 S
P

A

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
8

7
4

8
3

2
-8

3
2

0
8

3
2

-8
3

2
0

U
rb

a
n
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t
2

1
9

1
P

e
o

p
le

 &
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t
2
,9

0
0

2
,9

0
0

1
,0

0
0

3
,9

0
0

2
,9

0
0

2
,0

0
0

4
,9

0
0

A
c
ti
o
n

 n
a
m

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

; 
B

E
L
 n

a
m

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 f
ro

m
 L

E
Q

 &
 K

W
T

, 

fu
n
d

in
g

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 N

E
F

: 
B

E
L
 2

4
9
5

W
a
s
te

 r
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

2
1

9
4

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

E
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

3
0

0
3

0
0

-3
0

0
0

3
0

0
-3

0
0

0
M

o
v
e
d

 t
o

 'M
a
n

a
g

e
 &

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 W

a
s
te

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 &

 w
a
s
te

 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t' 
A

c
ti
o
n

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
3
,2

0
0

3
,2

0
0

7
0

0
3
,9

0
0

3
,2

0
0

1
,7

0
0

4
,9

0
0

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

E
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

M
a
n

a
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

a
n

d
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 

b
a

s
e

£
0

0
0

's

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 

p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

n
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ta
l 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 L
im

it

F
a
c
ili

ta
te

 c
le

a
n
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

a
n

d
 i
n
d

u
s
tr

y
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
c
lim

a
te

 

c
h
a

n
g

e
, 

e
m

is
s
io

n
 p

re
v
e
n

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 

fu
e
l 
p

o
v
e
rt

 p
o
lic

y
, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
, 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 r
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
fl
o
o

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
a

s
ta

l 
ri

s
k
, 
w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 s
e

w
a
g

e
 

p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n

P
e
o

p
le

 &
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
£

6
9

2
k
 f

ro
m

 B
E

L
 2

8
2
4

 t
o

 B
E

L
 2

4
9
0

 r
e
 S

D
F

L
a

n
d

, 
N

a
tu

re
, 

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 &

 M
a
ri

n
e

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 M
A

IN
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

 (
M

E
G

)

1
. 

£
1
2

0
k
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 B

E
L
 2

8
1
6

 t
o

 B
E

L
 2

2
3
0

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 W
a
te

r 

p
o

lic
y
. 
 2

. 
£

4
1

0
K

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 B

E
L
 2

8
1
6

 t
o

 2
8
1

5
 -

  
B

u
d

g
e

ts
 

re
a

lig
n
e

d
.

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

T
o

ta
l 

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y

M
a
n

a
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 W

a
s
te

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 w
a
s
te

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t

D
e
liv

e
r 

n
a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 

m
a
ri

n
e

 p
o
lic

ie
s

Tudalen 21



E
&

S
(4

)-
2
5
-1

2
(p

2
)-

e
-B

u
d
g
e
t 

J
G

 -
 A

n
n
e
x
 1

.x
ls

x
A

n
n

e
x
 A

S
P

A
A

c
ti

o
n

s
B

u
d

g
e
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 L
in

e

(B
E

L
)

B
E

L
D

iv
is

io
n

2
0

1
2

-1
3

  
  

  
  
  

S
u

p
p

l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

J
u

n
e
 

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

P
la

n
s
 F

in
a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

v
 

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

2
0

1
3

-1
4

  
  

  
  
  

N
e
w

 P
la

n
s
 

D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e
t

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

P
la

n
s
 F

in
a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

v
 

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

2
0

1
4

-1
5

  
  

  
  
  

N
e
w

 P
la

n
s
 

D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 M
A

IN
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

 (
M

E
G

)

N
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

a
rk

s
2

4
9

0
1
1

,4
6
0

1
0

,7
2
5

6
9

2
1
1

,4
1
7

1
0

,7
2
5

6
9

2
1
1

,4
1
7

T
ra

n
fe

r 
£

6
9

2
k
 f

ro
m

 B
E

L
 2

8
2
4

 t
o

 B
E

L
 2

4
9
0

 r
e
 S

D
F

A
c
c
e
s
s

2
4

9
4

2
5

8
2

6
5

2
6

5
2

6
5

2
6

5

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
1
1

,7
1
8

1
0

,9
9
0

6
9

2
1
1

,6
8
2

1
0

,9
9
0

6
9

2
1
1

,6
8
2

C
o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

F
o
r 

W
a
le

s
 

2
4

3
0

3
6

,7
0
0

3
5

,5
0
1

-3
5

,5
0
1

0
3
5

,5
0
1

-3
5

,5
0
1

0
B

u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
v
e
d

 t
o

 L
iv

in
g

 W
a
le

s
 B

E
L
 2

4
5
1

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

c
o
n

s
ili

d
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 S

in
g

le
 B

o
d

y
 b

u
d

g
e

ts

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y

2
4

5
0

2
1

,7
2
0

2
0

,7
5
8

-2
0

,7
5
8

0
2
0

,7
5
8

-2
0

,7
5
8

0
B

u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
v
e
d

 t
o

 L
iv

in
g

 W
a
le

s
 B

E
L
 2

4
5
1

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

c
o
n

s
ili

d
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 S

in
g

le
 B

o
d

y
 b

u
d

g
e

ts

N
a
tu

ra
l 
R

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 B

o
d

y
2

4
5

1
0

0
7
6

,9
5
9

7
6

,9
5
9

0
7
5

,4
4
7

7
5

,4
4
7

1
. 

N
e
w

 B
E

L
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

S
in

g
le

 B
o
d

y
 f
ro

m
 0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

3
, 

fu
n
d

e
d

 

fr
o
m

 B
E

L
s
, 

2
4
3

0
, 

2
4
5

0
, 

2
4
7

0
; 

2
. 
£

1
.5

1
2
 r

e
p

a
y
't 

o
f 

'I
n
v
e
s
t 

to
 

S
a
v
e
' 
in

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

: 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

2
4

9
5

5
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

-2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

-4
,0

0
0

0
F

u
n

d
in

g
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o

 U
rb

a
n
 a

n
d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
B

E
L
's

 

a
ft

e
r 

S
in

g
le

 B
o
d

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

F
u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 B

E
L
s
 2

1
9
1

 a
n
d

 2
8
2

5

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
6
3

,4
2
0

6
0

,2
5
9

1
8

,7
0
0

7
8

,9
5
9

6
0

,2
5
9

1
5

,1
8
8

7
5

,4
4
7

8
0

,8
8
7

7
7

,6
4
8

1
9

,5
6
8

9
7

,2
1
6

7
7

,6
4
8

1
8

,0
5
6

9
5

,7
0
4

P
la

n
n

in
g

P
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 I

n
s
p
e

c
to

ra
te

 a
n

d
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n

P
la

n
n
in

g
 E

x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

 
2

2
5

0
P

la
n

n
in

g
7
,4

0
3

7
,0

9
0

7
,0

9
0

7
,0

9
0

7
,0

9
0

7
,4

0
3

7
,0

9
0

0
7
,0

9
0

7
,0

9
0

0
7
,0

9
0

A
n
im

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e
lf
a

re
2

2
7

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
6

0
0

A
n
im

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 V
L
A

2
2

7
1

1
7

,1
9
4

1
6

,6
3
5

1
6

,6
3
5

1
5

,7
8
1

1
5

,7
8
1

T
B

 S
la

u
g
h

te
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n

ts
, 

c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d

 r
e
c
e

ip
ts

2
2

7
2

1
1

,6
6
0

1
1

,6
6
0

1
1

,6
6
0

1
1

,6
6
0

1
1

,6
6
0

T
B

 e
ra

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
2

2
7

3
1
0

,0
0
0

1
0

,0
0
0

1
0

,0
0
0

1
0

,0
0
0

1
0

,0
0
0

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 A

n
im

a
l 

H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
lf

a
re

3
9

,4
5
4

3
8

,8
9
5

0
3
8

,8
9
5

3
8

,0
4
1

0
3
8

,0
4
1

P
w

llp
e
ri

a
n

 D
e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o
n

2
8

0
8

8
8

8
8

8

R
e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 E

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

2
8

1
8

2
9

4
2

4
4

2
4

4
2

4
4

2
4

4

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
R

e
s
e
a

rc
h
 a

n
d
 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

2
8

1
9

0
0

8
3

2
8

3
2

0
8

3
2

8
3

2
M

o
v
e
 B

E
L
 f

ro
m

 'D
e

v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 b
a
s
e

' 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
S

P
A

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
3

0
2

2
5

2
8

3
2

1
,0

8
4

2
5

2
8

3
2

1
,0

8
4

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g

 p
la

n
t 
h

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
in

g
 G

M
 p

o
lic

ie
s

O
th

e
r 

P
la

n
t 
H

e
a
lt
h

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

2
8

2
1

L
a

n
d

, 
N

a
tu

re
, 

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 &

 M
a
ri

n
e

5
2

5
2

5
2

5
2

5
2

3
5

4
3

0
4

8
3

2
1
,1

3
6

3
0

4
8

3
2

1
,1

3
6

F
o

re
s

tr
y

Im
p
le

m
e
n

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 W
o
o

d
la

n
d

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 F
o
re

s
tr

y
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 W

a
le

s

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

E
x
p
e

n
d

it
u
re

2
4

7
0

L
a

n
d

, 
N

a
tu

re
, 

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 &

 M
a
ri

n
e

2
1

,2
0
0

2
0

,7
0
0

-2
0

,7
0
0

0
2
0

,7
0
0

-2
0

,7
0
0

0
T

h
is

 A
c
ti
o
n

 t
o

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
: 

B
u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
v
e
d

 t
o

 L
iv

in
g

 W
a
le

s
 B

E
L
 

2
4

5
1

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
c
o

n
s
o

lid
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 S

in
g

le
 B

o
d

y
 b

u
d

g
e

ts

2
1

,2
0
0

2
0

,7
0
0

-2
0

,7
0
0

0
2
0

,7
0
0

-2
0

,7
0
0

0

2
6

5
,1

5
3

2
6

5
,7

5
5

-1
,3

0
0

2
6

4
,4

5
5

2
6

9
,2

0
1

-3
,3

4
5

2
6

5
,8

5
6

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 -
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ta
l 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 L
im

it
£
0

0
0

's

T
o

ta
l 

P
la

n
n

in
g

P
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 A

n
im

a
l 

H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

W
e
lf

a
re

P
ro

m
o
te

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s

S
p
o

n
s
o

r 
a

n
d

 m
a
n

a
g

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

b
o

d
ie

s

T
o

ta
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 A

n
im

a
l 

H
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
lf
a

re

L
a

n
d

, 
N

a
tu

re
, 

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 &

 M
a
ri

n
e

O
C

V
O

S
p
o

n
s
o

rs
h
ip

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 

b
a

s
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 w
o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

T
o

ta
l 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 -

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

T
o

ta
l 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

T
o

ta
l 

F
o

re
s

tr
y

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

L
a

n
d

, 
N

a
tu

re
, 

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 &

 M
a
ri

n
e

Tudalen 22



E
&

S
(4

)-
2
5
-1

2
(p

2
)-

e
-B

u
d
g
e
t 

J
G

 -
 A

n
n
e
x
 1

.x
ls

x
A

n
n

e
x
 A

S
P

A
A

c
ti

o
n

s
B

u
d

g
e
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 L
in

e

(B
E

L
)

B
E

L
D

iv
is

io
n

2
0

1
2

-1
3

  
  

  
  
  

S
u

p
p

l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

J
u

n
e
 

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

P
la

n
s
 F

in
a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

v
 

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

2
0

1
3

-1
4

  
  

  
  
  

N
e
w

 P
la

n
s
 

D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e
t

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

P
la

n
s
 F

in
a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

N
o

v
 

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

2
0

1
4

-1
5

  
  

  
  
  

N
e
w

 P
la

n
s
 

D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 M
A

IN
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

 (
M

E
G

)

L
o

c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 
C

a
p
it
a

l 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
2

7
8

2
S

p
o

n
s
o

rs
h
ip

1
2

,5
0
0

1
2

,0
0
0

1
2

,0
0
0

1
2

,0
0
0

1
2

,0
0
0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
1
2

,5
0
0

1
2

,0
0
0

0
1
2

,0
0
0

1
2

,0
0
0

0
1
2

,0
0
0

F
u
e

l 
P

o
v
e
rt

y
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

1
2

7
0

P
e
o

p
le

 &
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t
2
6

,3
1
7

1
8

,5
7
7

5
,0

0
0

2
3

,5
7
7

1
8

,5
7
7

5
,0

0
0

2
3

,5
7
7

A
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
fr

o
m

 R
e
s
e

rv
e
s
 

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
2
6

,3
1
7

1
8

,5
7
7

5
,0

0
0

2
3

,5
7
7

1
8

,5
7
7

5
,0

0
0

2
3

,5
7
7

F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
&

 W
a
te

r
2

2
3

0
1
9

,6
9
9

9
,7

3
2

4
,0

0
0

1
3

,7
3
2

9
,7

3
2

6
,0

0
0

1
5

,7
3
2

A
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
fr

o
m

 R
e
s
e

rv
e
s
 

L
o

c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
F

lo
o

d
 &

 C
o
a

s
t 

C
a
p

it
a
l

2
2

3
4

1
,2

0
0

1
,1

0
0

1
,1

0
0

1
,1

0
0

1
,1

0
0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
2
0

,8
9
9

1
0

,8
3
2

4
,0

0
0

1
4

,8
3
2

1
0

,8
3
2

6
,0

0
0

1
6

,8
3
2

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 C

a
p
it
a

l 
F

u
n

d
2

1
9

0
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

E
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

1
0

,2
2
0

9
,1

4
6

-9
2

7
8
,2

1
9

9
,1

4
6

-2
,9

7
1

6
,1

7
5

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

u
t 

to
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 W

a
s
te

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
1
0

,2
2
0

9
,1

4
6

-9
2

7
8
,2

1
9

9
,1

4
6

-2
,9

7
1

6
,1

7
5

6
9

,9
3
6

5
0

,5
5
5

8
,0

7
3

5
8

,6
2
8

5
0

,5
5
5

8
,0

2
9

5
8

,5
8
4

N
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

a
rk

s
2

4
9

0
3

5
0

3
5

0
3

5
0

3
5

0
3

5
0

A
c
c
e
s
s

2
4

9
4

3
,2

5
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
3
,6

0
0

2
,8

5
0

0
2
,8

5
0

2
,8

5
0

0
2
,8

5
0

C
C

W
2

4
3

0
2
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

-1
,0

0
0

0
1
,0

0
0

-1
,0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
to

 L
iv

in
g

 W
a
le

s
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
o

lid
a
te

 S
in

g
le

 

B
o
d

y
 b

u
d

g
e

ts

N
a
tu

ra
l 
R

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 B

o
d

y
2

4
5

1
0

0
7

9
5

7
9

5
0

7
9

5
7

9
5

N
e
w

 B
E

L
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

S
in

g
le

 B
o
d

y
 f
ro

m
 0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

3

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
2
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

-2
0

5
7

9
5

1
,0

0
0

-2
0

5
7

9
5

5
,6

0
0

3
,8

5
0

-2
0

5
3
,6

4
5

3
,8

5
0

-2
0

5
3
,6

4
5

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 

b
a

s
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 w
o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

E
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
2

8
1

4
L
a

n
d

, 
N

a
tu

re
, 

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 &

 M
a
ri

n
e

3
8

3
8

3
8

3
8

3
8

3
8

3
8

0
3

8
3

8
0

3
8

F
o

re
s

tr
y

Im
p
le

m
e
n

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 W
o
o

d
la

n
d

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 F
o
re

s
tr

y
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 W

a
le

s

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 C

a
p

it
a
l

2
4

7
0

L
a

n
d

, 
N

a
tu

re
, 

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 &

 M
a
ri

n
e

-2
0

5
-2

0
5

2
0

5
0

-2
0

5
2

0
5

0
T

h
is

 A
c
ti
o
n

 t
o

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
: 

B
u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
v
e
d

 t
o

 L
iv

in
g

 W
a
le

s
 B

E
L
 

2
4

5
1

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
c
o

n
s
o

lid
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 S

in
g

le
 B

o
d

y
 b

u
d

g
e

ts

-2
0

5
-2

0
5

2
0

5
0

-2
0

5
2

0
5

0

7
5

,3
6
9

5
4

,2
3
8

8
,0

7
3

6
2

,3
1
1

5
4

,2
3
8

8
,0

2
9

6
2

,2
6
7

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

2
6

5
,1

5
3

2
6

5
,7

5
5

-1
,3

0
0

2
6

4
,4

5
5

2
6

9
,2

0
1

-3
,3

4
5

2
6

5
,8

5
6

C
a
p

it
a
l

7
5

,3
6
9

5
4

,2
3
8

8
,0

7
3

6
2

,3
1
1

5
4

,2
3
8

8
,0

2
9

6
2

,2
6
7

3
4

0
,5

2
2

3
1

9
,9

9
3

6
,7

7
3

3
2

6
,7

6
6

3
2

3
,4

3
9

4
,6

8
4

3
2

8
,1

2
3

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

a
n

d
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y

L
a

n
d

, 
N

a
tu

re
, 

F
o
re

s
tr

y
 &

 M
a
ri

n
e

M
a
n

a
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 W

a
s
te

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 w
a
s
te

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t

P
ro

m
o
te

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s

T
o

ta
l 

- 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 

p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

n
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

T
o

ta
l 

C
a
p

it
a
l 

- 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

S
p
o

n
s
o

r 
a

n
d

 m
a
n

a
g

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

b
o

d
ie

s

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
fl
o
o

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
a

s
ta

l 
ri

s
k
, 
w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 s
e

w
a
g

e
 

p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
c
lim

a
te

 

c
h
a

n
g

e
, 

e
m

is
s
io

n
 p

re
v
e
n

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 

fu
e
l 
p

o
v
e
rt

 p
o
lic

y
, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
, 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 r
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

T
o

ta
l 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a
s

e

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 M
A

IN
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

T
o

ta
l 

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y

E
n
e

rg
y
, 
W

a
te

r 
&

 

F
lo

o
d

T
o

ta
l 

F
o

re
s

tr
y

T
o

ta
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

S
p
o

n
s
o

rs
h
ip

Tudalen 23



 
Annex B 

 
Environment & Sustainability Committee 

 
Draft Budget Changes for 2013-14  

 
 

Reason From 
BEL 

To 
BEL 

Amount 
£m 

Changes to the ESD Portfolio    

 
The cost reductions and reprofile of the Waste 
Management Procurement programme has 
resulted in this amount being transferred back 
into the CS&A MEG. 
 

 
2190 

 
Central 
Funds 

Revenue 
Capital 

 
 
 

1.300 
0.927 

 
Additional capital allocations from Central 
Funds (WIIP) to fund the Flood & Coastal 
Erosion Risk Management scheme. 
 

 
Central 
Funds 

 
2230 

Capital 

 
4.000 

 
Additional capital allocations from Central 
Funds (WIIP) to improving Energy Efficiency 
programmes. 
 

 
Central 
Funds 

 
1270 

Capital 

 
5.000 

Realignments of budgets within Portfolio    

 
As part of the restructure in ESD during 2011-
12 a new BEL was created to deal specifically 
with Sustainable Development policy and the 
resources required were transferred from the 
BEL that previously had responsibility for it. 
 

 
2810 

 
2811 

Revenue 

 
0.080 

 
Also, as part of the restructure a new BEL was 
created to deal specifically with Climate 
Change policy and the resources transferred  
 

 
2816 

 
2815 

Revenue 

 
0.410 

 
Also, as part of the restructure it was agreed 
that the Flood Risk Management BEL would 
take on responsibility for Water policy and the 
resources transferred. 
 
 
 

 
2816 

 
2230 

Revenue 

 
0.120 

Tudalen 24



 
This BEL has been moved from the ‘Manage 
and implement Environmental improvement’ 
action to the ‘Manage and implement the 
Waste Strategy and waste procurement’ 
action so that both BELs dealing with Waste 
are within the same action. 
 

 
2194 

 
2194 

Revenue 

 
0.300 

 
This has been transferred to account for a 
different way of funding the National Parks in 
relation to the Sustainable Development Fund. 
It will be paid to them as part of their GiA. 
 

 
2824 

 
2490 

Revenue 

 
0.692 

 
A new Natural Environment BEL has been set 
up to deliver projects which contribute to 
improving our ecosystems, including 
supporting our commitments to biodiversity. 
 

 
2495 

 
2825 

Revenue 

 
1.000 

 
The renamed Urban Environment BEL 
(previously LEQ & KWT) has been increased 
to deal with the effect that high level of 
pollution and lack of access to green space 
has on Wales’ poorest communities. 
 

 
2495 

 
2191 

Revenue 

 
1.000 

 
This BEL has been moved to the ‘Developing 
an appropriate evidence base to support the 
work of the department’ within the Evidence 
SPA. This brings together all the budgets 
dealing with research under the one action. 
 

 
2819 

 
2819 

Revenue 

 
0.832 

 
This brings together all the budgets for CCW, 
EAW and FCW into one BEL for the new 
Single Body. 
 

 
2430 
2450 
2470 

 
2451  

Revenue 
Capital 

 
 

76.549 
0.795 

    

 

Tudalen 25



1 
 

 
27 Heol y Wig / 27 Pier Street, Aberystwyth, SY23 2LN   ! : 01970 611621  !: enquiry@waleslink.org 

Cadeirydd / Chair:  Dr Madeleine Havard    Cyfarwyddwraig / Director:  Susan Evans  www.waleslink.org 

 

Evidence to the Environment and Sustainability Committee inquiry into marine policy in 

Wales 

 

September 2012 

 

Wales Environment Link (WEL) is a network of environmental and countryside Non-

Governmental Organisations in Wales, most of whom have an all-Wales remit. WEL is officially 

designated the intermediary body between the government and the environmental NGO sector 

in Wales. Its vision is to increase the effectiveness of the environmental sector in its ability to 

protect and improve the environment through facilitating and articulating the voice of the sector.   

 

WEL welcomes this opportunity to present written evidence to the Environment and 

Sustainability Committee’s inquiry into marine policy in Wales. Given WEL’s remit, we have 

focused our comments on the environmental aspects of the Commission’s proposal. Further 

details on these top-line issues and other elements of the reform package can be found in the 

evidence papers submitted by individual member organisations from WEL’s Marine Working 

Group. We look forward to elaborating on our written submission at the Committee’s oral 

evidence session. 

 

Key points: 

• Greater recognition of marine work, with assurance that sufficient resources will be 

provided within Welsh Government and the Natural Resource Body for delivery of key 

commitments. 

• Prioritise the formulation and implementation of national marine plans for Wales, 

by addressing the apparent marginalisation of marine planning by other policy drivers 

and recognising the potential benefits of overarching spatially prescriptive marine plans. 

• Creation of an ecologically coherent network of MPAs, using MCZs to complement 

existing protected sites, provide a means of designation based on ecosystems  and 

allow protection for rare and nationally important species and habitats. 

• Ensuring all MPAs are well managed, resourced, monitored and enforced in 

Wales, to enable those sites that are currently failing to meet key European targets for 

the protection of the marine environment to succeed. 

• Sustainable management of Welsh fisheries through strong partnerships, 

supported by effective communications from and between Government departments. 

• Greater focus on integrated and cooperative working with neighbouring 

administrations, by improving existing engagement with neighbouring administrations 

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!"#$%&"'(")*+",*-./)+$"+0$1$)2*3&''$))((

*!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!"#$%&'()*(+)!,-,./!0

Eitem 6

Tudalen 26



2 
 

on cross-border and UK-wide issues and ensuring adequate representation of Welsh 

interests to ensure sustainable management of our seas. 

• Improved engagement of stakeholders in marine policy, to facilitate support for 

decisions and provide clarity on marine programs. 

 

General Comments 

WEL believes that the Welsh Government’s emerging environmental legislation presents 

positive opportunities to sustainably manage the land and sea in an integrated manner through 

an ecosystem approach.  However, we have been disappointed that the consultations 

associated with these programme of work have not given sufficient consideration to the marine 

environment.  Whilst WEL has previously raised these concerns, we would like to reiterate to 

the Committee that at over 15,000km2, the Welsh marine environment both represents a 

considerable geographical area and provides a wide range of valuable ecosystem goods and 

services critical to the Welsh economy and the nation’s health and well-being.   

Going forward, WEL is concerned that the parallel resource-intensive processes of the creation 

of the new single body and the introduction of the Living Wales agenda may be to the detriment 

of the delivery of Welsh Government’s existing commitments, notably, the Marine and Coastal 

Access Act, 2009. WEL believes that it is critical that marine management be afforded the 

necessary level of political focus and vital resources to ensure effective management of Welsh 

seas, in order to deliver UK and Welsh Government’s shared vision of clean, healthy, safe, 

productive and biologically diverse seas.   

1. What progress has been made in relation to the development of marine spatial plans for 

Wales? 

WEL drew optimism from initial progress in developing Welsh Government’s ‘Approach to 

Marine Planning in Wales’ through the consultation launched in February 2011 and stakeholder 

engagement via the Wales Coastal and Maritime Partnerships’ Marine Planning sub-group. 

However, despite a recommitment to marine planning
1 by the current Minister for Environment 

and Sustainability, progress since the election in May 2011 has been limited. A summary of 

responses to the consultation has not been issued, while stakeholder engagement has ceased, 

resulting in diminished public visibility and a perception of reduced prioritisation of marine spatial 

planning. Such a strategy shift risks the disenfranchisement and disillusionment of previously 

enthused and engaged stakeholders.  

 

Marine planning is progressing rapidly elsewhere in the UK, with the Marine Management 

Organisation having commenced planning in four of the eleven English marine plan areas and 

established a programme for full marine plan coverage of English waters by 2021, whilst a pre-

consultation draft national marine plan is progressing in Scotland. It is WEL’s belief that further 

impediments to the process in Wales may deter the Marine Management Organisation from 

designating a cross-border region with Wales as their next plan area, and therefore could further 

delay the progression to robust and spatially prescriptive marine plans for the entire Welsh 

marine environment. Marine planning should be the fundamental and overarching system for 

delivering sustainable development in the Welsh marine environment, complementing a well-

managed network of MPAs. Therefore, WEL is concerned that national marine plans appear to 

                                                
1
 16

th
 May Plenary questions to Environment Minister John Griffiths from Russell George AM  

Tudalen 27



3 
 

have been marginalised by other policy drivers, and indications that the proposed marine 

planning approach paper is unlikely to go before Cabinet this October do not inspire confidence. 

This would represent a significant wasted opportunity to capitalise on the mechanism for marine 

planning set out by the UK Marine Policy Statement and the Marine and Coastal Access Act, 

2009.  Furthermore, it is not clear to what extent, if any, that Welsh Government has utilised the 

UK Marine Policy Statement to guide Welsh marine policy development. Given that it is the de 

facto marine plan for Welsh waters, it would suggest that this document does not provide the 

appropriate level of detail required to add direction or policy steer within a Welsh marine policy 

context. 

2. What is the current status of marine protected areas in Wales and what role should the 

new marine conservation zones have in this network of protected areas? 

WEL commends the Welsh Government for the coverage of European Marine Sites designated 

in Welsh waters, a figure which currently stands at over 35%.  Existing sites and proposed 

Marine Conservation Zones (MCZs) will provide an important role in reaching Wales’ 

contribution to an ecologically coherent network (ECN) of protected marine areas around the 

UK.  An ecosystem based ECN should be made up of sites of national importance, i.e. MCZs
2, 

and sites of EU importance, i.e. Special Protected Areas and Special Areas of Conservation 

designated under the EU Birds and Habitats Directives respectively.  

 

Designation without adequate management does not constitute protection; there is an evident 

need for improved management, resourcing, enforcement and monitoring of all existing and 

future MPAs.  We have concerns that when Welsh Government, reported to the EU commission 

for the most recent reporting round in 2007, almost half of the species and habitats within 

existing sites failed to reach Favourable Conservation Status, and that effective management 

was not in place to maintain or improve condition of the species and habitats. The next reporting 

round in 2013 will provide a key opportunity to assess current management and the degree to 

which sites meet their objectives. 

 

A WEL commissioned report2 highlighted a number of shortcomings in European Marine Site 

(EMS) management in Wales, with current management regimes often failing to provide 

adequate protection for site features.  WEL welcomes the recent reports3 undertaken by CCW, 

in recognition that a review of existing management measures for Welsh MPAs is an essential 

step towards an improved, ecosystem based approach for the conservation and recovery of the 

marine environment.  However, we now urge Welsh Government for the swift implementation of 

the recommendations and for a strong commitment to their delivery in the long term, in order for 

these sites to achieve their conservation objectives, achieve their full potential and make a 

significant contribution to conservation and improving the health of Welsh seas. 

Welsh Government’s intention to identify and designate Marine Conservation Zones (MCZs) 

represented a decisive move towards improved management of habitats and species of national 

                                                
2
 Jackson, E., Langmead, O., Evans, J., Ellis, R. and Walters, H.T. (2008) Protecting nationally important marine biodiversity in 

Wales. The Marine Life Information Network for Britain and Ireland (MarLIN). Report to Wales Environment Link, November 2008. 
3
 Hatton-Ellis, M et al. (2012) MPA Management in Wales, Reports 1 and 2. CCW Marine Science Report No 12/06/01 and CCW 

Marine Science Report No 12/06/03 

 

!

Tudalen 28



4 
 

importance within Welsh seas, providing the opportunity to complement existing sites and fill 

gaps within the existing network.  However we are concerned that slow progress will hamper 

efforts to achieve conservation objectives for MCZs and therefore compromise the 

establishment of a marine network that is representative of the full range of Welsh features.  

Under section 124 of the Marine and Coastal Access Act, 2009, Welsh ministers have a 

statutory duty to report to the National Assembly on the extent to which the objective of creating 

a network has been achieved, and to identify further steps needed for the achievement of that 

objective. The first report is due by the 31st December 2012.  

WEL is concerned that the designation of highly protected MCZs has demonstrated the lack of 

capacity within Welsh Government’s marine portfolio and this has resulted in the wider issue of 

marine management, including that of the existing network in Wales, being largely neglected. By 

failing to protect even our best marine areas, we undermine the creation of an ECN of sites, and 

the ability of our sea to adapt to the pressures of a changing environment.  We also believe 

there needs to be careful consideration of management options in MCZs; a WEL commissioned 

report4 identified clear findings that the use of voluntary measures is not appropriate for MCZ 

management in Wales, particularly as these sites are intended to deliver high levels of 

protection.   

3. The development of the Welsh Government’s functions in relation to marine licensing 

and fisheries and whether this has been effective? 

 

Licensing  

The new system of licensing that operates under Part 4 of the Marine and Coastal Access Act, 

2009 purports to be ‘transparent, efficient, fair and effective’. To this end WEL considers the 

creation of the Marine Consents Unit (MCU) within Welsh Government as a central point of 

contact for queries on marine licensing a useful development.  WEL hopes this type of ‘One-

Stop-Shop’ will not be lost through the proposed transfer of the MCU to the new single body.   

 

The Marine Act requires the establishment of a Public Register containing information on marine 

licence applications, licences granted and compliance and enforcement, however, at present 

this takes the form of a pdf document which does not appear to be regularly updated.  In 

contrast, the Marine Management Organisation (MMO) has an online database of marine 

licence applications that is easily searchable and all current applications are available to view.  It 

is clear that the legislative background makes for a complex picture for licensing in the marine 

environment, with Welsh Ministers being the licensing and enforcement authority only for 

devolved matters. WEL considers it vital for there to be effective close working between Welsh 

Government and the MMO on non-devolved licensing and enforcement decisions to be made 

within Welsh waters or projects that are otherwise likely to have effects on Welsh waters. 

Welsh Government has produced an Interim Guidance document on the licensing process, but 

its ‘interim’ status does not appear to increase certainty for applicants.  WEL believes that every 

effort should be made to prioritise the development of marine plans, which would provide the 

                                                
4
 Prior, S. (2011) An investigation into the use of voluntary management measures for the protection of UK marine biodiversity. 

Report for Wales Environment Link 

Tudalen 29



5 
 

clear spatial context for strategic decision making towards achieving sustainable development.  

WEL is concerned as to how effectively cumulative impacts on the marine environment are 

determined, particularly given the number of activities that are exempted from needing a marine 

licence, such as fishing and aquaculture. Therefore WEL believes that a system of recording 

and monitoring of cumulative impacts of non-licensed activities over the long term should be 

introduced, and supported by measures to address activities should they be shown to be having 

a significant effect.  The marine licensing system, whilst guided by the UK Marine Policy 

Statement, currently operates in the absence of Welsh marine plans. Without a clear spatial 

context and integrated framework for marine management in Wales, it is questionable if case-

by-case decision making is able ensure strategic considerations are made for achieving 

sustainable development.  

Fisheries  

The new fisheries management and marine enforcement regime in Wales has seen 

considerable changes since April 2010. The associated restructure and creation of one unit 

within Welsh Government responsible for fisheries policy, management and marine 

enforcement was deemed by WEL an appropriate move. However, WEL believes that 

sustainability and conservation should be of greater prominence in the training programme and 

remit of the Fisheries Unit. In addition, it has been the experience of WEL that engagement with 

and transparency of operations by Fisheries Unit has not been at the same level as that 

experienced with the Marine Branch, which maintains regular dialogue with marine stakeholders 

in Wales. 

 

WEL welcomed the establishment of Wales Marine Fisheries Advisory Group and the Inshore 

Fisheries Groups (IFG) in bringing together cross-sectoral representation from industry, 

communities in Wales, government and the environment sector; facilitating stakeholder input 

into fisheries management in Wales. To-date these groups have focused mainly on their 

constitutional makeup, it is hoped that in the future they will be able to work at a local level to 

identify objectives and develop management plans for their local fisheries, within the national 

framework.  

The Wales Fisheries Strategy (2008) and its associated Implementation Plans, collectively aim 

to develop a sustainable fisheries industry in Wales, based on an ecosystem approach.  Given 

the limited progress in delivering the Implementation Plans, the significant changes under the 

Marine Act and the establishment of A Welsh Zone, WEL welcomes Welsh Government’s aim to 

review and refresh the strategy. However, we would caution that this exercise does not detract 

from the work needed to strengthen management and enforcement in Welsh waters. 

4. What progress has been made by the Welsh Government in the implementation of key 

European Directives? 

The Habitats and Birds Directives form the cornerstone of Europe's nature conservation policy. 

They are built around two pillars: the Natura 2000 network of protected sites and the system of 

species protection. All designated Natura 2000 sites are required to reach Favourable 

Conservation Status (FCS) and the Competent Authority has a duty to establish the necessary 

conservation measures and appropriate management. As indicated in the 2007 reporting for 

Welsh EMS, almost 50% of marine habitats and species in Welsh sites are failing to achieve 

Tudalen 30



6 
 

FCS and, by a significantly larger margin, failing to secure effective management, due in part to 

inadequate prevention of damaging activities within the sites. WEL is concerned that the 

currently incomplete network of marine Natura 2000 sites represents a significant failure in the 

implementation of these Directives, for example due to the lack of progress on the classification 

of maintenance extensions to breeding colony Special Protected Areas (SPAs) and designation 

of wholly offshore SPAs. 

 

Under the OSPAR convention5 and the Convention on Biological Diversity, the UK is committed 

to establishing an ECN of marine sites by 2012.  Slow progress in the completion of the Natura 

2000 network, designation of MCZs under the Marine and Coastal Access Act, 2009, and failure 

to secure effective site management serve as indications that Welsh Government has failed to 

achieve this important target. Under OSPAR, all sites designated by 2012 have a subsequent 

target to be well managed by 2016 i.e. coherent management measures must be set up and 

implemented effectively. However, as Welsh Government has failed to meet the 2012 target for 

designation, WEL calls for a commitment to honour the OSPAR 2016 target for well managed 

sites, including those designated between 2012 and 2016. 

WEL is concerned that the currently incomplete network of MPAs and slippages in the 

implementation of the Marine Act will have further ramifications to Wales’ ability to meet 

requirements of the EU Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD). The Habitats and Birds 

Directives and the Marine Act will be key delivery mechanisms for meeting our commitments 

under the MSFD for achieving Good Environmental Status in Welsh seas by 2020.  Therefore, 

WEL recommends that Welsh Government make urgent progress in utilising the tools provided 

by EU and domestic legislation to create a well-managed network of MPAs, to ensure Wales is 

in a strong position to deliver Good Environmental Status by 2020. 

5. Whether there is sufficient cooperation and coordination between the Welsh Government 

and its neighbouring administrations in relation to the management of its seas? 

WEL believes that opportunities for integrated and cooperative working with neighbouring 

administrations in various policy streams have not been fully exploited. Whilst there has been 

some effective dialogue between administrations on the Common Fisheries Policy reform to 

produce a coherent joined up response, greater focus on cross-border collaboration is required 

to adequately progress towards sustainable management of the entirety of our seas.  

WEL recognises the need for greater representation of Welsh interests in the English MCZ 

process, particularly given proposed MCZs in the Bristol Channel and Welsh offshore area. 

Greater coordination and integration is also required in the designation and management of 

cross-border and neighbouring European Marine Sites. These areas of work will feed directly 

into Welsh Government’s commitment to establish a well-managed Ecologically Coherent 

Network (ECN) of MPAs. 

Furthermore, there are clear requirements under the Marine Strategy Framework Directive for 

consistency and compatibility throughout the EU, and for trans-boundary impacts and features 

to be taken into account. WEL believes that coordination of MSFD delivery could be improved 

by the creation of stakeholder forums across the devolved administrations, enabling cross-

                                                
5
 The OSPAR Convention for the Protection of the marine Environment of the North-East Atlantic – the UK is a Contracting Party. 

Tudalen 31



7 
 

sectoral collaboration between Governments where activities span national borders. In Wales 

existing groups such as the Wales Coastal and Maritime Partnership would be well placed for 

delivery at a national level.  

The Marine Management Organisation identified the absence of a border with a devolved 

administration as a key factor in the selection of the South inshore and offshore areas as their 

latest marine plan areas. The decision to defer the marine planning approach paper is likely to 

influence the possibility of a cross-border area with Wales being selected as the next MMO plan 

area in 2015. WEL feels it is imperative that marine planning progresses sufficiently in the 

intervening period to ensure this scenario is avoided. The Approach to Marine Planning 

consultation document makes reference to a proposed concordat with Defra to facilitate a 

framework for administrative co-operation and management of the marine area, but to WEL’s 

knowledge this has not yet been formalised. 

6. Whether the Welsh Government has sufficient financial and staff resource to deliver on 

its marine policy and legislation objectives? 
WEL has campaigned since the passing of the Marine and Coastal Access Act, 2009 for Welsh 

Government to provide sufficient resource for its effective implementation and to fulfil existing 

legislative and policy objectives for the Welsh marine area. It is our view that resources should 

not only cover adequate staff capacity to implement the legislation, but also to provide sufficient 

funding to enable the investment in understanding marine ecosystems through monitoring and 

research.  

However, since the Act’s investment, there has been no notable increase in staff or financial 

resourcing to ensure the effective delivery of legislation. The Welsh Government marine branch 

relies on a finite number of staff to deliver emerging policy such as the Marine Conservation 

Zones, Marine Spatial Planning (MSP) and the Marine Strategy Framework Directive. A similar 

situation exists within the Marine Consents Unit, despite Welsh Government’s ambitious targets 

for the development of offshore renewable energy.  To deliver comparable functions, albeit on a 

larger scale, in England (and UK offshore areas), the Marine Management Organisation has 

been established with 250 staff; and set-up costs of an English marine planning system 

estimated at around £40m, with running costs of £1million per annum
6. 

WEL is concerned that limited resource is constraining the effective management and 

enforcement of Marine Protected Areas (MPAs), and also preventing comprehensive monitoring 

to provide information to adequately address the questions posed by the deployment of 

renewables, MSP and MPA management. To date this is an area of work that is severely limited 

both in terms of financial resources and staff resource, and as a result has caused the work to 

be undertaken in piecemeal fashion.  The creation of the new single body provides significant 

opportunity to integrate data sharing and monitoring resources between the Statutory Nature 

Conservation Bodies. However, it is essential that shared resources and expertise are not lost 

through the creation of the new single body and instead increased in order for Wales to meet 

policy and legislative objectives. This should not only be considered during the operational 

period, but also during the transitional arrangements, when additional strain is likely to be 

placed on marine resourcing due to increased workloads. 

                                                
6
 Defra (2010) Consultation on a marine planning system for England. July 2010. 

Tudalen 32



8 
 

The management review undertaken by CCW on behalf of Welsh Government highlights further 

resource limitations in the development and delivery of marine management at a local level. 

Currently this is delivered through the Relevant Authority Groups (RAG) and European Marine 

Site (EMS) officers, which fulfil a valuable role through the gathering of data that helps to inform 

site management and the subsequent delivery of management plans at a local level. However, 

funding for this resource is finite and should be guaranteed to maintain continuity and to 

safeguard knowledge and experience.  

7. Whether stakeholders have been sufficiently involved in the shaping of new policies and 

the development of legislation? 

WEL believes that stakeholder engagement is instrumental to the delivery of successful marine 

policy.  Experience shows that where stakeholders have been given the opportunity to 

effectively engage and their opinions and needs represented and considered, they are more 

likely to accept the outcomes, and consequently, marine policy will have a greater chance of 

success.  Therefore, effective engagement of sea users plays an essential role in the 

implementation of the various components of the Marine Act, which should be fostered 

considering the relatively small size of Wales.  We support the existing Coastal Fora which 

cover the majority of the Welsh coastline, and see value in the creation of a Coastal Forum to 

cover North Wales. 

 

However, the siloed nature of various marine policy initiatives has resulted in the development 

of several simultaneous projects requiring the involvement of stakeholders, for example, the 

Marine Conservation Zone (MCZ) Project Wales, the Wales Marine Fisheries Advisory Group 

(WMFAG) and Inshore Fisheries Groups (IFGs), the Wales Coastal and Maritime Partnership 

(WCMP) group and its marine planning sub-group.  Whilst the projects associated with these 

groups have varying timetables, WEL would support a streamlined approach, with greater 

consideration of the parallel projects in decisions regarding consultation dates and public 

events, in order to avoid stakeholder fatigue.   

Perhaps of more immediate concern is the breakdown of relationships with stakeholders as a 

result of the MCZ Project Wales, which has the potential to detrimentally impact stakeholder 

engagement in future projects.  WEL urges Welsh Government to make an announcement on 

the future of the project as soon as possible, so as to maintain momentum in existing projects 

and to address the level of disenfranchisement among stakeholders.  Whilst WEL welcomed the 

creation of the Stakeholder and Citizen Engagement Group (SCEG), the level of activity to date 

has been limited despite strong interest by several members for the group to be more active.  

Furthermore, the stakeholder engagement plan has appeared ad hoc, leading to a greater level 

of confusion than expected. We feel more should have been done to address stakeholder 

concerns and clarity should have been given to Welsh Government proposals more promptly. 

WEL believes that there is potential for more effective stakeholder engagement in the future, 

and it is evident from the various groups that stakeholders are keen to engage and contribute, 

an example being the WMFAG and IFGs which were created in April 2010.  Whilst these groups 

were slow to develop, they have the potential to provide a valuable contribution to the 

development of inshore fisheries management in the future. WEL is calling for improved 

stakeholder engagement in all aspects of marine policy. Whilst we are appreciative that it will 

Tudalen 33



9 
 

require additional support, improved resourcing and considerable work to bring disenfranchised 

sea users back on board, it is essential to facilitate inclusive, effective and meaningful 

engagement. 

 

For further information please contact: 

Dr Wendy Dodds, Senior Marine Policy Officer, WWF Cymru 

wdodds@wwf.org.uk; 02920 454971 

 

The following WEL members support this document: 

 

 
Marine Conservation Society 

 

RSPB Cymru 
 

Wildlife Trusts Wales 

 
WWF Cymru 

 

Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol / National Trust 

Tudalen 34



Evidence to the Environment and Sustainability Committee inquiry into 

Marine Policy in Wales

Response from RSPB Cymru 
September 2012 

!"#$%&'($ )*$+,-./#0*$ 12-3#*4$5)161)7#$8"2-)49:$5)4"$.;#-$.<#$=)11).<$=#=>#-*:$.;#-$?@:AAA$.7$

4"#=$1);)<3$)<$B21#*C$!"#$&.8)#49$=2<23#*$.<#$.7$4"#$12-3#*4$8.<*#-;24).<$#*424#*$)<$4"#$DE:$

8.;#-)<3$=.-#$4"2<$@FA:AAA$"#842-#*G$@H:AAA$.7$4"#*#$)<$B21#*C$!"#$%&'($21*.$5.-I*$5)4"$2$

-2<3#$ .7$ .-32<)*24).<*:$ >,*)<#**#*$ 2<6$ 12<6.5<#-*$ 4.$ >-)<3$ 2>.,4$ "2>)424$ )=/-.;#=#<4*$ 7.-$

*/#8)#*$.7$ 8.<*#-;24).<$8.<8#-<C$B#$5.-I$ 4.$/-.4#84$ 2<6$#<"2<8#$"2>)424*$ *,8"$2*$ )<4#-4)621$

"2>)424:$8.2*421$"#24":$;#3#424#6$81)77*:$#*4,2-)#*$2<6$-##6>#6*:$2<6$.,-$-#*#-;#*$"#1/$4.$/-.4#84$

-2-#$2<6$4"-#24#<#6$5)161)7#C$!"#$%&'($8"2=/).<*$4"#$82,*#$.7$>).6);#-*)49$8.<*#-;24).<$5)4")<$

4"#$ 5)6#-$ 6#>24#$ .<$ *,*42)<2>1#$ 6#;#1./=#<4C$ B#$ 2-#$ 284);#$ 28-.**$ 4"#$ DE$ 2<6$B21#*$ 24$

<24).<21:$-#3).<21$2<6$1.821$1#;#1*C$

%&'($J9=-,$5#18.=#*$4"#$.//.-4,<)49$4.$/-.;)6#$#;)6#<8#$4.$+<;)-.<=#<4$2<6$&,*42)<2>)1)49$

J.==)44##$)<K,)-9$)<4.$=2-)<#$/.1)89$)<$B21#*C$

Summary 

!"#$ B#1*"$ L.;#-<=#<40*$ 8,--#<4$ 23#<62$ .7$ #<;)-.<=#<421$ /.1)89$ 2<6$ 1#3)*124);#$ -#7.-=$

/-.;)6#*$*,>*42<4)21$.//.-4,<)4)#*$7.-$4"#$ )=/-.;#6$=2<23#=#<4$.7$B#1*"$*#2*C$!$M2-)<#$2<6$

J.*421$ N88#**$ N84:$ /-.;)6#*$ 4"#$ B#1*"$ L.;#-<=#<4$ 5)4"$ 4"#$ 266)4).<21$ <#8#**2-9$ 4..1*$ 4.$

#<*,-#$ 4"24$ 4"#$ =2-)<#$ #<;)-.<=#<4$ 6#1);#-*$ <.4$ .<19$ 4"#$ #8.*9*4#=*$ *#-;)8#*:$ 7-.=$ 5")8"$

=2<9$ #8.<.=)8$ 2<6$ *.8)21$ >#<#7)4*$ 2-#$ 6#-);#6:$ >,4$ 21*.$ 4"#$ 1.<3$ 4#-=$ /-.4#84).<$ 2<6$

=2<23#=#<4$ .7$ 4"#$ ,<6#-/)<<)<3$ #8.*9*4#=*$ 2<6$ 4"#)-$ 8.=/.<#<4$ >).6);#-*)49:$ "#<8#$

/-.4#84)<3$4"#$)<"#-#<4$)<4-)<*)8$;21,#$.7$B21#*0$=2-)<#$#<;)-.<=#<4C$

B")1*4$4"#-#$"2;#$>##<$*.=#$/.*)4);#$*4#/*$5)4"$-#*/#84$4.$M2-)<#$'-.4#84#6$N-#2*$OM'N*P$)<$

B#1*"$524#-*:$4"#-#$)*$2<$,<6#-1)<)<3$)**,#$.7$)<8.<*)*4#<4$,*#$.7$-#*.,-8#*:$128I$.7$)<;.1;#=#<4$

>9$ I#9$ =2<23#=#<4$ 2,4".-)4)#*$ 2<6$ 1)=)4#6$ *4-24#3)8$ *4##-$ 7-.=$ B#1*"$ L.;#-<=#<4C$ !"#$

<#45.-I$)*$*4)11$)<8.=/1#4#$2<6$=2<23#=#<4$.7$#Q)*4)<3$M'N*$"2*$>##<$.<$2<$)<6);)6,21$>2*)*:$

128I)<3$ 2<$ .;#-2-8")<3$ 8..-6)<24#6$ *4-24#39$ 4"24$ =2<23#*$ *)4#*$ #77#84);#19$ 2<6$ #<*,-#*$ 4"24$

4"#9$ 8.<4-)>,4#$ 4.$ 2$ 8."#-#<4$ <#45.-IC$ J.=>)<#6:$ 4"#*#$ )**,#*$ 2-#$ ")<6#-)<3$ 4"#$ #77#84);#$

/-.4#84).<$.7$=2-)<#$>).6);#-*)49$)<$B21#*$2<6$6#1);#-9$.7$I#9$<24).<21$2<6$)<4#-<24).<21$/.1)8)#*$

2<6$42-3#4*$*,8"$2*$4"#$)<4#-<24).<21$42-3#4$4.$"214$2<6$-#;#-*#$4"#$1.**$.7$>).6);#-*)49$>9$RARAC$$

B)4".,4$ 4"#$-)3"4$*4-24#3)8$*4-,84,-#*$ )<$/128#:$8.,/1#6$5)4"$6#8)*);#$2<6$=,8"$<##6#6$,*#$.7$

4"#$1#3)*124);#$/.5#-*$2;2)12>1#:$B21#*$5)11$8.<4)<,#$4.$72)1$)<$6#1);#-)<3$4"#$*"2-#6$DE$;)*).<$.7$

Sclean, healthy, safe, productive and biologically diverse seasTC$%&'($J9=-,$2-#$6)*2//.)<4#6$

24$4"#$81#2-$128I$.7$2=>)4).<$6)*/129#6$>9$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$5)4"$-#32-6*$4.$4"#$6#*)3<24).<$.7$

/-.4#84#6$*)4#*$,<6#-$M2-)<#$2<6$J.2*421$N88#**$N84:$4"#$72)1,-#$4.$6#*)3<24#$4"#$*)4#*$-#K,)-#6$

4.$ =##4$ B21#*0$ .>1)324).<*$ ,<6#-$ 4"#$ +D$ ()-6*$ 2<6$ U2>)424*$ V)-#84);#*$ 2<6$ "#<8#:$ 4"#$

,<1)I#1)"..6$.7$6#1);#-)<3$.7$2<$#8.1.3)82119$8."#-#<4$2<6$5#11$=2<23#6$<#45.-I$.7$M'N*C$!")*$

)*$ 8.,/1#6$5)4"$2$ 128I$.7$ /-.3-#**$ )<$.4"#-$2-#2*$.7$=2-)<#$/.1)89:$ /2-4)8,12-19$M2-)<#$&/24)21$

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!+<;)-.<=#<4$2<6$&,*42)<2>)1)49$J.==)44##

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!"#$%&'()*(+)!,-,./!&!

Tudalen 35



'12<<)<3$ 1#2;#*$.,-$*#2*$;,1<#-2>1#$ 4.$62=23#$2<6$6)*4,->2<8#C$W,-$6#42)1#6$8.==#<4*$2-#$

8.<42)<#6$,<6#-$4"#$-#1#;2<4$K,#*4).<*$>#1.5C$

We would like to highlight the following key points: 

$ Vision: !"#$ ;)*).<$ 7.-$ 2<$ #8.*9*4#=$ 2//-.28"$ *#4$ .,4$ )<$ Sustaining a Living Wales$

-#K,)-#*$#77#84);#$=2<23#=#<4:$ -#*.,-8)<3$2<6$-#8.3<)4).<$.7$ 4"#$ )<4-)<*)8$;21,#$.7$.,-$

*#2*:$ 2*$5#11$ 2*$ 2<$ ,<6#-*42<6)<3$ 4"24$ */#8)#*$2<6$"2>)424*$ O)C#C$ >).6);#-*)49P$ 2-#$ 4"#$

>,)16)<3$>1.8I*$.7$#8.*9*4#=*C$

$ Marine Spatial Planning: X28I$ .7$ 2$ 8."#-#<4$ M2-)<#$ &/24)21$ '12<$ -)*I*$ M2-)<#$

'-.4#84#6$ N-#2*$ #Q)*4)<3$ )<$ )*.124).<:$ 2<6$ 5)11$ -#*,14$ )<$ 72)1,-#$ 4.$ 6#1);#-$ B#1*"$

L.;#-<=#<40*$ ;)*).<$ 7.-$B#1*"$ &#2*:$ 2*$ 5#11$ 2*$ 4"#$ -#K,)-#=#<4*$ .7$ 4"#$ +D$ M2-)<#$

&4-24#39$Y-2=#5.-I$V)-#84);#C$

$ Marine Protected Areas (MPAs): !"#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$<##6*$4.$,-3#<419$8.=/1#4#$

4"#$ #Q)*4)<3$ <#45.-I$ >9$ 6#*)3<24)<3$ /-.4#84#6$ 2-#2*$ ,<6#-$ >.4"$ 6.=#*4)8$ 2<6$ +D$

1#3)*124).<$4.$8.<4-)>,4#$4.$$2<$#8.1.3)82119$8."#-#<4:$5#11$=2<23#6$<#45.-I$.7$M'N*$24$

4"#$DE$2<6$+D$*821#*C

$ Licensing: N$81#2-$2<6$4-2<*/2-#<4$/-.8#**$4"24$8.<*)6#-*$2//1)824).<*$>.4"$)<6);)6,2119$

2<6$ 8,=,124);#$ #77#84*$ #*/#8)2119$ .<$ /-.4#84#6$ *)4#*$ 2<6$ 6#1);#-9$ .7$ *,*42)<2>1#$

6#;#1./=#<4C$

$ European legislation: L-#24#-$ #77.-4$ )*$ <##6#6$ 4.$ 28")#;#$ 2<6$ 8.=/19$ 5)4"$ *424,4.-9$

42-3#4*:$#<*,-)<3$<.$7,-4"#-$*1)//23#$)<$6#1);#-9$7.-$4"#$B#1*"$=2-)<#$#<;)-.<=#<4C

$ Administrative collaboration:$ L-#24#-$ #<323#=#<4$ .<$ 8-.**Z>.-6#-$ 2<6$ DEZ5)6#$

)**,#*$ 5)4"$ <#)3">.,-)<3$ 26=)<)*4-24).<*$ 4.$ #<*,-#$ 26#K,24#$ -#/-#*#<424).<$ .7$B#1*"$

)<4#-#*4*$2<6$6#1);#-$*,*42)<2>1#$=2<23#=#<4$.7$.,-$*#2*C

$ Resourcing: +<*,-)<3$-#*.,-8#$7.-$4"#$=.<)4.-)<3:$=2<23#=#<4$2<6$#<7.-8#=#<4$.7$4"#$

B#1*"$=2-)<#$ #<;)-.<=#<4$ )*$ /-.;)6#6$5)4")<$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$ 2<6$ 4"#$ <#5$&)<31#$

(.69C

$ Stakeholder engagement:$ +<323)<3$ *42I#".16#-*$ =,*4$ )<;.1;#$ #77#84);#$

8.==,<)824).<*$ 7-.=$2<6$>#45##<$L.;#-<=#<4$ 6#/2-4=#<4*$ 211.5)<3$ *42I#".16#-*$ 4.$

)<71,#<8#$4"#$/-.8#**$2<6$*.$*,//.-4$6#1);#-9$.7$*,*42)<2>1#$284);)4)#*$)<$B#1*"$524#-*C

Tudalen 36



RSPB Cymru response to the Inquiry Questions:  

1. What progress has been made in relation to the development of marine spatial 

plans for Wales?

B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<40*$ 2//-.28"$ 4.$=2-)<#$ /12<<)<3$ )<$B21#*$52*$ 12,<8"#6$ )<$ Y#>-,2-9$ RA@@$

4"-.,3"$2$8.<*,1424).<$2<6$)<7.-=21$*42I#".16#-$#<323#=#<4C$!"#$M)<)*4#-$7.-$+<;)-.<=#<4$2<6$

&,*42)<2>)1)49$ -#8.==)44#6$ 4.$=2-)<#$ /12<<)<3$ )<$M29$ RA@R@:$ >,4$ #Q4#-<2119$ /-.3-#**$ 2//#2-*$

1)=)4#6C$$

!"#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$)*$-#*/.<*)>1#$7.-$ 4"#$6#;#1./=#<4$.7$=2-)<#$/12<*$>.4"$)<$4"#$B#1*"$

)<*".-#$ -#3).<$ O.,4$ 4.$ @R$ <2,4)821$ =)1#*$ O<=PRP$ 2<6$ .77*".-#$ -#3).<$ O>#9.<6$ @R$ <=PC$B#1*"$

L.;#-<=#<4$=26#$ 2$ 8.==)4=#<4$ 4.$ /-.6,8)<3$ 2$B#1*"$M2-)<#$&/24)21$ '12<O*P$ 2<6$ 4.$ 26./4$

4"#=$>9$RA@R[@\\:$".5#;#-:$4"#-#$2-#$8,--#<419$6#129*$)<$6#;#1./)<3$)4C$N*$2$-#*,14:$5#$21*.$-)*I$

=)**)<3$4"#$$-#K,)-#=#<4$.7$4"#$+D$M2-)<#$&4-24#39$Y-2=#5.-I$V)-#84);#$OM&YVP$4.$/-.6,8#$2$

=2-)<#$*4-24#39$.7$=2<23#=#<4C$!"#$.//.-4,<)49$ 4.$6#;#1./$2$M2-)<#$&/24)21$'12<$ 7.-$B21#*:$

4"24$ )*$ 42)1.-#6$ 4.$ 4"#$B#1*"$ #<;)-.<=#<421:$ *.8)21$ 2<6$ #8.<.=)8$ <##6*:$5)11$ >#$ 1.*4$ )7$B#1*"$

L.;#-<=#<4$./4*$4.$-#19$.<$DE$L.;#-<=#<4$4.$6#4#-=)<#$2$M2-)<#$&4-24#39$7.-$B21#*C$$

M2-)<#$&/24)21$'12<<)<3$OM&'P$)*$2<$#77#84);#$2<6$/.5#-7,1$4..1$)<$4"#$*4-24#3)8$=2<23#=#<4$.7$

4"#$B#1*"$=2-)<#$2-#2$2<6$4"#$284);)4)#*$.88,--)<3$4"#-#$2<6$"#<8#$8.<4-)>,4)<3$4.$*,*42)<2>1#$

6#;#1./=#<4C$ ]4$ 5.,16$ #<2>1#$ M2-)<#$ '-.4#84#6$ N-#2*$ OM'N*PR$ 4.$ >#$ 7,119$ )<4#3-24#6$ )<4.$ 211$

/.1)89$ 2-#2*$ 2<6$ 232)<:$ 8.<4-)>,4#$ 4.$ *,*42)<2>1#$ 6#;#1./=#<4C$ N$ 128I$ .7$ 2$ 8."#-#<4$ M2-)<#$

&/24)21$'12<$ -)*I*$M'N*$#Q)*4)<3$ )<$ )*.124).<$ )C#C$>#8.=)<3$ )*12<6*$.7$>).6);#-*)49$ )<$.4"#-5)*#$

>2--#<$ *#2*:$ 2<6$ 4"-#24#<*$ B21#*0*$ 8.==)4=#<4$ 4.$ 6#1);#-9$ .7$ 2<$ +8.1.3)82119$ J."#-#<4$

^#45.-I$O+J^PRC$N*$5#$"2;#$*##<$.<$12<6:$4")*$)*$<.4$#77#84);#$2<6$5#$=,*4$=2<23#$4"#$5)6#-$

#<;)-.<=#<4$4.$*,*42)<$2<6$*,//.-4$5)161)7#$2<6$",=2<*C$$$

!.$7,119$6#1);#-$4"#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4*$;)*).<$7.-$B#1*"$*#2*$2<6$4"#$-#K,)-#=#<4*$.7$4"#$+D$

M&YV:$4"#-#$<##6*$4.$>#$2$")3"Z1#;#1$*4##-$7-.=$4"#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$8.,/1#6$5)4"$2$*4-.<3$

8.==)4=#<4$ 4.$ 7,119$ )<4#3-24#$=2-)<#$ )**,#*$ *,88)<8419$ 5)4"$ #=#-3)<3$ /.1)8)#*$ 2<6$ 1#3)*124).<$

*,8"$2*$Sustaining$a Living WalesC$!")*$5)11$#<2>1#$=2<23#=#<4$2,4".-)4)#*$4.$>#44#-$/-).-)4)*#$

=2-)<#$ =2<23#=#<4$ 5)4")<$ 4"#)-$ 5.-I$ /-.3-2=:$ 2;.)6)<3$ 2$ /#-8#/4).<$ 4"24$ >).6);#-*)49$

/-.4#84).<$ /.1)8)#*$ 2-#$ 24$ 4)=#*$ )<8.<*)*4#<4$ 5)4"$ .4"#-$ /.1)89$ 6-);#-*$ -#*,14)<3$ )<$ 8.<71)84)<3$

1#3)*124);#$.>1)324).<*C$!")*$)*$5"#-#$M&'$5.,16$/-.;)6#$4"#$4..1$4.$6#4#-=)<#$4"#$=.*4$#77#84);#$

2<6$2//-./-)24#$529$7.-$6#;#1./=#<4*$4.$.88,-$)<$2$*,*42)<2>1#$72*").<C$$

2. What is the current status of marine protected areas in Wales and what role 

should the new marine conservation zones have in this network of protected 

areas?$

D<6#-$ 4"#$ M2-)<#$ _$ J.2*421$ N88#**$ N84:$ 4"#$ B#1*"$ L.;#-<=#<4$ .-)3)<2119$ #Q/-#**#6$ 4"#)-$

)<4#<4).<$4.$)6#<4)79$2<6$6#*)3<24#$/-.4#84#6$>9$RA@R:$4.$8.<4-)>,4#$4.$2$DE-5)6#:$5#11-=2<23#6$

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$
@
$@H

4"
$.7$M29$'1#<2-9$K,#*4).<*$4.$+<;)-.<=#<4$M)<)*4#-$`."<$L-)77)4"*$7-.=$%,**#11$L#.-3#$NM$$

R
$&##$N<<#Q$@a$V#7)<)4).<$.7$4#-=*$,*#6$
\
$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$8.<*,1424).<$RA@@a$Sustainable development for Welsh seas: Our approach to marine planning in Wales$

Tudalen 37



2<6$+8.1.3)82119$J."#-#<4$ ^#45.-I$ O+J^P$ .7$M'N*C$ !"#$ #8.1.3)82119$ 8."#-#<4$M'N$ <#45.-I$

52*$4.$>#$=26#$,/$.7$*)4#*$.7$<24).<21$ )=/.-42<8#:$ )C#C$M2-)<#$J.<*#-;24).<$b.<#*$OMJb*PR$ :$

2<6$*)4#*$.7$+D$)=/.-42<8#:$)C#C$&'N*R$2<6$&NJ*R$6#*)3<24#6$,<6#-$4"#$+D$()-6*$2<6$U2>)424*$

V)-#84);#*$ -#*/#84);#19C$ D<1)I#$ &NJ*R$ .-$ &'N*R:$ 5")8"$ 2-#$ 6#*)3<24#6$ .<19$ 7.-$ */#8)#*$ 2<6$

"2>)424*$.7$+,-./#2<$)=/.-42<8#:$MJb*$82<$>#$6#*)3<24#6$4.$/-.4#84$<24).<2119$-2-#:$4"-#24#<#6$

2<6$)=/.-42<4$*/#8)#*C$!")*$/-.;)6#*$4"#$4..1$4.$8-#24#$2$<#45.-I$.7$8.<*#-;24).<$*)4#*$28-.**$

B21#*$ 4"24$5)11$>.4"$ 7)11$*)3<)7)82<4$32/*$ )<$ 4"#$#Q)*4)<3$M'N$<#45.-I$2<6$8.=/1#=#<4$#Q)*4)<3$

*)4#*$)<8-#2*)<3$4"#)-$7,<84).<$2<6$1.<3$4#-=$;)2>)1)49C$MJb*$82<$>#$-#/-#*#<424);#$.7$4"#$-2<3#$

.7$ 7#24,-#*$/-#*#<4$ )<$ 4"#$B#1*"$=2-)<#$#<;)-.<=#<4:$2<6$*)4#$6#*)3<24).<$*".,16$ -#71#84$ 4"24$

8.<*#-;24).<$ .7$ 2$ 7#24,-#$ .74#<$ -#K,)-#*$ 6#*)3<24).<$ .7$ =.-#$ 4"2<$ .<#$ *)4#C$ (9$ 8-#24)<3$ 2<$

#77#84);#$ <#45.-I:$B21#*$ 5)11$ 42I#$ 2$ *)3<)7)82<4$ *4#/$ 4.52-6*$ 4"#$ 6#1);#-9$ .7$ 2<$ +J^$ 2<6$ 4"#$

23-##6$6#1);#-9$.7$"214)<3$>).6);#-*)49$1.**$>9$RARA$,<6#-$4"#$J.<;#<4).<$.<$().1.3)821$V);#-*)49$

OJ(VPC$

!"#$8,--#<4$"/MJb$/-./.*21*$*##I$4.$6#*)3<24#$*)4#*$/-#6.=)<24#19$7.-$>#<4")8$"2>)424*:$5")1#$

=.>)1#$*/#8)#*:$*,8"$2*$*#2>)-6*:$"2;#$>##<$12-3#19$#Q81,6#6$7-.=$/-.8#**C$J,--#<419$4"#-#$2-#$

<.$.4"#-$42-3#4#6$.-$*/#8)21$8.<*#-;24).<$=#2*,-#*$7.-$*#2>)-6*$24$*#2:$2<6$4"#$*)4#*$/-./.*#6$

2*$B#1*"$"/MJb*$6.$<.4$8.<*)6#-$6#*)3<24)<3$*)4#*$5)4"$4"#$2)=$.7$/-.;)6)<3$266)4).<21$*#2>)-6$

/-.4#84).<C$B#$2-#$4"#-#7.-#$8.<8#-<#6$4"24$4"#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$2//#2-*$4.$>#$-#19)<3$,/.<$

&'N*$4.$6#1);#-$/-.4#84).<$7.-$*#2>)-6*$>,4$24$2$4)=#$5"#<$4"#$&'N$/.-4).<$.7$4"#$<#45.-I$)*$*4)11$

)<8.=/1#4#$O*##$.,-$-#*/.<*#$4.$cFPC$$

B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<40*$=.*4$ -#8#<4$ -#/.-4$ 4.$ 4"#$+D$J.==)**).<$.<$ 4"#$*424,*$.7$=2-)<#$ *)4#*$

6#*)3<24#6$,<6#-$4"#$+D$()-6*$2<6$U2>)424*$V)-#84);#*$)<$RAAdF$)<6)824#*$4"24$21=.*4$"217$.7$4"#$

*/#8)#*$ 2<6$ "2>)424*$ 7.-$ 5")8"$ 4"#$ *)4#*$ 2-#$ 6#*)3<24#6$ 2-#$ <.4$ )<$ Y2;.,-2>1#$ J.<*#-;24).<$

&424,*C$Y,-4"#-$ 4.$ 4")*$4"#$-#/.-4$6#=.<*4-24#6$ 4"24$#77#84);#$=2<23#=#<4$52*$<.4$ )<$/128#$4.$

=2)<42)<$.-$)=/-.;#$4"#$8.<6)4).<$.7$4"#$*/#8)#*$2<6$"2>)424*C$]<$266)4).<$4.$4"#$)=/1)824).<*$7.-$

+D$*424,4.-9$.>1)324).<*$ O*##$.,-$ -#*/.<*#$ 4.$cFP:$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$ )*$ 72)1)<3$ 4.$6#1);#-$ )4*$

.5<$ I#9$ >).6);#-*)49$ .,48.=#$ OW,48.=#$ R@P$ 2*$ *#4$ .,4$ )<$ 4"#$Environment Strategy WalesG$

SSites of international, Welsh and local importance are in favourable condition to support the 

species and habitats for which they have been identifiedTC$$

3. The development of the Welsh Government’s functions in relation to marine 

licensing and fisheries and whether this has been effective?

!"#$6#;#1./=#<4$.7$ 4"#$8,--#<4$=2-)<#$ 1)8#<*)<3$*9*4#=$*4#=*$ 7-.=$6,4)#*$,<6#-$ 4"#$M2-)<#$

2<6$J.2*421$ N88#**$ N84$ OMJNNP$ 4.$ -#3,124#$ 2<6$ 1#3)*124#$ 284);)4)#*$ 5)4")<$ 4"#$B#1*"$=2-)<#$

2-#2C$ U.5#;#-$ 4"#$ *9*4#=$ 8,--#<419$ ./#-24#*$ )<$ 4"#$ 2>*#<8#$ .7$ 2<$ 211$B21#*$ *4-24#3)8$ /12<:$

)<*4#26$ -#19)<3$ .<$ 3,)62<8#$ 7-.=$ 4"#$ DE$ M2-)<#$ '.1)89$ &424#=#<4C$ !")*$ .74#<$ -#*,14*$ )<$

2//1)824).<*$>#)<3$6#4#-=)<#6$.<$2$82*#Z>9Z82*#$>2*)*C$!"#-#7.-#:$,<1)I#$4#--#*4-)21$1)8#<*)<3$)<$

B21#*:$)<Z8.=>)<24).<$277#84*$2-#$6)77)8,14$4.$6#4#-=)<#:$/.4#<4)2119$211.5)<3$62=23)<3$284);)4)#*$

4.$./#-24#$5)4".,4$7,11$8.<*)6#-24).<$.7$/.4#<4)21$)=/284*$4.$M2-)<#$'-.4#84#6$N-#2*$.-$4"#$5)6#-$

=2-)<#$ #<;)-.<=#<4C$B")1*4$ 4"#$ M2-)<#$ J.<*#<4$ D<)4$ )*$ -#K,)-#6$ 4.$ =2)<42)<$ 2$ -#8.-6$ .7$ 211$

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$
F
$N<<#Q$R:$Y)3,-#$@a$J.<6)4).<$2<6$8.<*#-;24).<$*424,*$.7$M2-)<#$&NJ$2<6$&'N*$"2>)424$2<6$*/#8)#*$7#24,-#*$)<$
RAAdC$

Tudalen 38



284);)4)#*$ -#124)<3$ 4.$ 8.<*#<4*:$ 8.=/1)2<8#$ 2<6$ #<7.-8#=#<4:$ 4")*$ )*$ <.4$ 9#4$ )<$ 2$ 7.-=24$ 4"24$

6#=.<*4-24#*$ 4-2<*/2-#<89$.-$211.5*$*8-,4)<9C$B#$2-#$8.<8#-<#6$4"24$ 4"#$6#8)*).<$ 4.$ 4-2<*7#-$

4"#$1)8#<*)<3$/.5#-*$4.$4"#$<#5$&)<31#$(.69$5)11$<.4$211#;)24#$4")*$)**,#C$$

!"#$ =2<23#=#<4$ .7$ 284);)4)#*$ -#K,)-)<3$ 1)8#<*)<3$ 6.#*$ <.4$ 6)-#8419$ 7211$ 4.$ 2$ *)<31#$ B#1*"$

L.;#-<=#<4$6#/2-4=#<4:$-#*,14)<3$)<$2$<,=>#-$.7$284);)4)#*$>#)<3$#Q#=/4$7-.=$4"#$<#5$1)8#<*)<3$

*9*4#=:$*,8"$2*$6#/.*)4).<$.7$*"#117)*"$2<6$ *.=#$ 7.-=*$.7$6-#63)<3C$!"#-#7.-#$2$*9*4#=$ 4"24$

288,-24#19$ -#8.-6*$ 2<6$=.<)4.-*$ 8,=,124);#$ #77#84*$ .7$ 1)8#<*#6$ 2<6$<.<Z1)8#<*#6$284);)4)#*:$ )<$

>.4"$4"#$1.<3$2<6$*".-4$4#-=$8.<4#Q4:$5)11$#<*,-#$*4-24#3)8$8.<*)6#-24).<*$2-#$=26#$7.-$28")#;)<3$

*,*42)<2>1#$ 6#;#1./=#<4$ 4"24$ 6.#*$ <.4$ 4"-#24#<$ #<;)-.<=#<421$ 1)=)4*$ 2<6$ #<2>1#$ #77#84);#$

=2<23#=#<4$.7$B#1*"$*#2*C$$

!"#$B21#*$Y)*"#-)#*$&4-24#39$ORAAeP$2<6$)40*$2**.8)24#6$]=/1#=#<424).<$'12<*:$8.11#84);#19$2)=$

4.$ 6#;#1./$ 2$ *,*42)<2>1#$ 7)*"#-)#*$ )<6,*4-9$ )<$ B21#*:$ >2*#6$ .<$ 2<$ #8.*9*4#=$ 2//-.28"C$$

%#8#<419$ 4"#-#$ "2;#$ >##<$ 2$ <,=>#-$ .7$ /.*)4);#$ 8"2<3#*$ 7.-$ B#1*"$ Y)*"#-)#*:$ *,8"$ 2*$ 4"#$

-#;.824).<$ .7$ 3-2<6724"#-$ -)3"4*$ 2<6$ =.;#$ 4.$ ,4)1)*#$ >.24$ 4-28I)<3$ *9*4#=*$ 4.$ #<2>1#$ >#44#-$

=2<23#=#<4$.7$8#-42)<$7)*"#-)#*C$$

U.5#;#-$5#$2-#$8.<8#-<#6$4"24$4"#$#<7.-8#=#<4$2<6$=2<23#=#<4$4..1*$2;2)12>1#$2-#$<.4$>#)<3$

,*#6$4.$ 4"#)-$ 7,11$/.4#<4)21C$!"#$MJNN$/-.;)6#6$266)4).<21$/.5#-*$ )<$ 4"#$ 7.-=$.7$J.<*#-;24).<$

W-6#-*$ 2<6$ Y)*"#-)#*$ W-6#-*C$ !.3#4"#-$ 4"#*#$ 211.5$ 4"#$ ,*#$ .7$ /#-=)4*$ 4.$ -#3,124#$ 284);)4)#*$

5)4")<$ 4"#$ =2-)<#$ #<;)-.<=#<4:$ #<*,-)<3$ 4"24$ *,*42)<2>1#$ 284);)4)#*$ 2-#$ 2>1#$ 4.$ 8.<4)<,#$ 2<6$

-#*4-)84)<3$.-$-#=.;)<3$62=23)<3$284);)4)#*$4"24$2-#$8,--#<419$,<-#3,124#6C$$

B#$ >#1)#;#$ 4"24$ /12<*$ 6#;#1./#6$ 24$ 2$ -#3).<21$ 1#;#1$ *".,16$ >#$ 4"#$ /-)<8)/21$ =#6),=$ 7.-$

6#1);#-)<3$ 7)*"#-)#*$ /.1)89$ 2<6$ 2<$ #8.*9*4#=Z>2*#6$ 2//-.28"$ )<$ 4"#$ 7,4,-#:$ 5)4"$ 4"#$ #Q)*4)<3$

-#3).<21$ ]<*".-#$Y)*"#-)#*$L-.,/*$2<$ )6#21$ )<*4-,=#<4$ 7.-$ 4"#)-$/-.;)*).<C$'12<*$6#;#1./#6$ 7.-$

B#1*"$ 524#-*:$ 5"#4"#-$ 7.-$ 7)*"#-)#*$ =2<23#=#<4$ .-$ .4"#-$ 284);)4)#*$ <##6$ 4.$ >#$ =)<67,1$ .7$

-#K,)-#=#<4*$ ,<6#-$ 4"#$M&YV:$ <.4$ .<19$ 4.$ #<*,-#$ 8.=/1)2<8#$ >,4$ 21*.$ 4.$ 2;.)6$ *42I#".16#-$

724)3,#$4"-.,3"$-#/#24#6$8.<*,1424).<*$2<6$1)2)*.<C$B")1#$<.$6)77#-#<4$#8.1.3)821$.-$=2<23#=#<4$

*42<62-6*$ *".,16$ >#$ 26./4#6$ 7.-$ *=211$ .-$ 12-3#-$ 71##4*:$ )4$=29$ >#$ <#8#**2-9$ 4.$ 2//19$ 71#Q)>1#$

2//-.28"#*$4.$=##4$4"#*#$.>f#84);#*$2*$=2<23#=#<4$<#8#**)4)#*$2-#$81#2-19$6)77#-#<4$>#45##<$

*=211$ 2<6$ 12-3#Z*821#$ 7)*")<3C$ B#$ 52<4$ 4.$ *##$ 2$ *,*42)<2>1#$ 7)*")<3$ )<6,*4-9$ 4"24$ *,//.-4*$

1);#1)"..6*$21.<3*)6#$8.<*#-;24).<$.,48.=#*C$

$

4. What progress has been made by the Welsh Government in the implementation of 

key European Directives?  $

!"#$ +D$ U2>)424*$ 2<6$ ()-6*$ V)-#84);#*$ 7.-=$ 4"#$ 8.-<#-*4.<#$ .7$ +,-./#g*$ <24,-#$ 8.<*#-;24).<$

/.1)89C$!"#$U2>)424*$V)-#84);#$*424#*$SA coherent European ecological network of special areas 

of conservation shall be set up under the title Natura 2000”:$".5#;#-$B21#*$"2*$*4)11$4.$8.=/1#4#$

4"#$ <#45.-I$ .7$ =2-)<#$ ^24,-2$ RAAA$ *)4#*:$ 5)4"$ 2$ <,=>#-$ .7$ +,-./#2<$ '-.4#84#6$ &/#8)#*:$

)<81,6)<3$*#2>)-6*$2<6$8#428#2<*:$128I)<3$26#K,24#$/-.4#84).<C$

Tudalen 39



RSPB Cymru is particularly concerned with the continued failure to classify the ‘most 

suitable territories’ as Special Protected Areas (SPAs), or to implement any other special 

conservation measures, for avian species at sea.$ N$ DE$ 2//-.28"$ 4.$ 4"#$ )6#<4)7)824).<$ .7$

h=2)<4#<2<8#0$#Q4#<*).<*$4.$>-##6)<3$8.1.<9$&'N*:$4.$/-.4#84$2-#2*$,*#6$7.-$>#"2;).,-*$6)-#8419$

2**.8)24#6$5)4"$4"#$8.1.<9:$*,8"$2*$-#*4)<3:$>24")<3$2<6$=24)<3:$"2*$>##<$23-##6$*)<8#$RAAeC$

V#*/)4#$ 4")*$ 4"#-#$ "2*$ >##<$2$ *)3<)7)82<4$ 128I$ .7$ /-.3-#**$ 4.$ 6#*)3<24#$ 4"#*#$ *)4#$ #Q4#<*).<*$

5)4")<$B#1*"$ 524#-*C$ $Completion of the SPA network requires adequate protection for 

seabirds not only near to nesting sites, as provided by the proposed extensions, but also 

offshore where the seabirds actively feed where more work is needed to identify the full 

suite of foraging areas. $

^24,-2$ RAAA$ *)4#*$ 2-#$ -#K,)-#6$ 4.$ -#28"$ Y2;.,-2>1#$ J.<*#-;24).<$ &424,*$ OYJ&P$ 5)4"$ 4"#$

%#1#;2<4$ J.=/#4#<4$ N,4".-)49$ "2;)<3$ 4"#$ 6,49$ 4.$ #*42>1)*"$ 4"#$ <#8#**2-9$ 8.<*#-;24).<$

=#2*,-#*$ 2<6$ 2//-./-)24#$ =2<23#=#<4$ 4.$ 2;.)6$ Sdeterioration of natural habitats and the 

habitats of species as well as disturbance of the species for which the areas have been 

designated”C$ !"#$RAAd$ -#/.-4)<3$ 7.-$B#1*"$+,-./#2<$M2-)<#$&)4#*\$ 6#=.<*4-24#*$ 4"24$ 21=.*4$

?Ai$ .7$ =2-)<#$ "2>)424*$ 2<6$ */#8)#*$ )<$ B#1*"$ *)4#*$ 2-#$ 72)1)<3$ 4.$ 28")#;#$ YJ&$ 2<6:$ >9$ 2$

*)3<)7)82<419$12-3#-$=2-3)<:$72)1)<3$4.$*#8,-#$#77#84);#$=2<23#=#<4C$!"#$<#Q4$-.,<6$.7$-#/.-4)<3$

.<$4"#$^24,-2$RAAA$<#45.-I$)*$6,#$)<$RA@\C$

!"#$W&'N%$J.<;#<4).<?$*#4$2$81#2-$42-3#4$4.$#*42>1)*"$2$<#45.-I$.7$=2-)<#$*)4#*$>9$RA@R:$4"24$

)*$#8.1.3)82119$8."#-#<4$2<6$8.<*)*4#<4$5)4"$4"#$J.<;#<4).<$.7$().1.3)821$V);#-*)49$OJ(VP$42-3#4$

7.-$#77#84);#19$8.<*#-;#6$=2-)<#$2<6$8.2*421$#8.1.3)821$-#3).<*C$]4$)*$81#2-$4"24$4"#$*1.5$/-.3-#**$

)<$ 4"#$ 8.=/1#4).<$ .7$ 4"#$ ^24,-2$ RAAA$ <#45.-I:$ 6#*)3<24).<$ .7$ MJb*$ ,<6#-$ 4"#$ MJJN:$ 2<6$

72)1,-#$ 4.$ *#8,-#$ #77#84);#$ =2<23#=#<4$ .7$ /-.4#84#6$ *)4#*:$ B#1*"$ L.;#-<=#<4$ )*$ 72)1)<3$ 4.$

28")#;#$6#1);#-9$.7$4")*$I#9$)<4#-<24).<21$8.==)4=#<4C$W&'N%$*#4*$2$7,-4"#-$42-3#4$7.-$RA@H$4"24$

7.-$211$*)4#*:$6#*)3<24#6$,/$,<4)1$RA@R:$2-#$5#11$=2<23#6:$ i.e.$8."#-#<4$=2<23#=#<4$=#2*,-#*$

"2;#$>##<$*#4$,/$2<6$2-#$>#)<3$)=/1#=#<4#6$#77#84);#19C$!"#$6#129$)<$6#*)3<24)<3$B#1*"$MJb*$

-2)*#*$ 8.<8#-<$ 4"24$B#1*"$ L.;#-<=#<4$ 5)11$ 8)-8,=;#<4:$ #)4"#-$ )<4#<4).<2119$ .-$ ,<)<4#<4).<2119:$

4")*$8.==)4=#<4$7.-$*)4#*$6#*)3<24#6$274#-$RA@RC$$

N<$)<8.=/1#4#$+8.1.3)82119$J."#-#<4$^#45.-I$"2*$7,-4"#-$-2=)7)824).<*$4.$B21#*0$2>)1)49$4.$=##4$

-#K,)-#=#<4*$.7$ 4"#$+D$M2-)<#$&4-24#39$Y-2=#5.-I$V)-#84);#$OM&YVPC$!"#$7)-*4$.7$5")8"$ )*$ 4.$

SEstablish spatial protection measures that contribute to a coherent and representative network 

of marine protected areas, adequately covering the diversity of the constituent ecosystemsT:$

5)4"$2$*424,4.-9$6,49$4.$-#/.-4$.<$/-.3-#**$4.52-6*$4")*$-#K,)-#=#<4$>9$RA@\C$]4$)*$.,-$;)#5$4"24$

4"#$ +D$ U2>)424*$ 2<6$ ()-6*$ V)-#84);#*$ 2-#$ I#9$ 6#1);#-9$ =#8"2<)*=*$ 7.-$ 4")*:$ 2<6$ 2*$ *,8"$

#77#84);#$=2<23#=#<4$.7$4"#$B#1*"$M'N$<#45.-I$)*$#**#<4)21C$$

]4$)*$4"#-#7.-#$#**#<4)21$4"24$4"#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$=2I#*$,-3#<4$/-.3-#**$)<$*#8,-)<3$#77#84);#$

=2<23#=#<4$ 2<6$=.<)4.-)<3$ 7.-$ #Q)*4)<3$ *)4#*:$ 6#*)3<24)<3$ <#5$ *)4#*$ 2*$ <#8#**2-9$ 4.$ 6#1);#-$

B21#*0$ 8.<4-)>,4).<$ 4.$ 4"#$DE$+J^:$ #<*,-)<3$ 4"24$B#1*"$ *,*42)<2>1#$ 6#;#1./=#<4$ /12<*$ 7,119$

)<4#3-24#$ 4"#$ <#45.-I$ .7$ M'N*C$ ]7$ 4"#$ -)3"4$ 2//-.28"$ )*$ 42I#<:$ 5)4"$ 4"#$ 8.--#84$ =2<23#=#<4$

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$
?
$!"#$W&'N%$J.<;#<4).<$7.-$4"#$'-.4#84).<$.7$4"#$=2-)<#$+<;)-.<=#<4$.7$4"#$^.-4"Z+2*4$N412<4)8$j$4"#$DE$)*$2$
J.<4-284)<3$'2-49C$$

Tudalen 40



*4-,84,-#$ )<$/128#:$B21#*$5)11$ >#$ )<$2$ *4-.<3$/.*)4).<$ 4.$6#1);#-$ 4"#$+D$M&YV$ 42-3#4$ .7$L..6$

+8.1.3)821$&424,*$7.-$B#1*"$524#-*$>9$RARAC$

 

5. Whether there is sufficient cooperation and coordination between the Welsh 

Government and its neighbouring administrations in relation to the management 

of its seas?$$

]<$ .-6#-$ 4.$ 6#1);#-$ #77#84);#$ =2-)<#$ =2<23#=#<4:$ B#1*"$ L.;#-<=#<4$ <##6*$ 4.$ 8.Z./#-24#$

#77#84);#19$5)4"$4"#$DE:$4"#$.4"#-$V#;.1;#6$L.;#-<=#<4*:$4"#$]*1#$.7$M2<$2<6$5)4"$4"#$%#/,>1)8$

.7$ ]-#12<6C$B)4"$ 4"#$#Q8#/4).<$.7$ 4"#$J.==.<$Y)*"#-)#*$'.1)89$ -#7.-=:$ 4"#-#$2//#2-*$ 4.$"2;#$

>##<$1)=)4#6$6)21.3,#$5)4"$N6=)<)*4-24).<*$*"2-)<3$2$8.2*421$.-$=2-)<#$>.,<62-9C$

!"#$+D$M2-)<#$&4-24#39$Y-2=#5.-I$V)-#84);#$OM&YVP$/128#*$2$*4-.<3$#=/"2*)*$.<$ 4"#$<##6$

7.-$ -#3).<21$8.Z./#-24).<C$!.$624#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$6.#*$<.4$2//#2-$ 4.$"2;#$ 7,119$#<323#6$

5)4"$ 4"#$ M&YV$ /-.8#**C$ ]<*4#26$ -#19)<3$ .<$ V+Y%N$ 4.$ 6#1);#-$ 4"#$ /-.3-2==#$ .7$ =#2*,-#*$

-#K,)-#6$ 4.$ 6#1);#-$ L..6$ +<;)-.<=#<421$ &424,*$ OL+&P:$ 6#*/)4#$ 4"#$ )=/1#=#<424).<$ .7$ 4"#*#$

7211)<3$4.$B21#*C$!"#$128I$.7$#<323#=#<4$)<$4"#$/-.8#**$)*$1)I#19$4.$-#*,14$)<$42-3#4*$4"24$2-#$<.4$

-#71#84#6$ )<$ Sustaining a Living Wale*$ 2<6$ #=#-3)<3$ B#1*"$ /.1)8)#*$ 4"24$ =29$ 8.<71)84$ 5)4"$

6#1);#-9C$$

!"#$ =2<23#=#<4$ .7$ #Q)*4)<3$ 2<6$ 7,4,-#$ 6#*)3<24).<*$ .7$ 8-.**$ >.-6#-$ 2<6$ <#)3">.,-)<3$

+,-./#2<$M2-)<#$&)4#*:$5)11$ -#K,)-#$3-#24#-$ 8..-6)<24).<$5)4"$ 4"#$DE$26=)<)*4-24).<C$ !"#-#$ )*$

21*.$<##6$7.-$3-#24#-$-#/-#*#<424).<$.7$B#1*"$)<4#-#*4*$)<$4"#$+<31)*"$MJb$/-.8#**C$!5.$.7$4"#$

+<31)*"$ -#3).<21$MJb$/-.f#84*$"2;#$ )6#<4)7)#6$*)4#*$26f28#<4$ 4.$B#1*"$524#-*:$5)4"$.<#$.7$ 4"#$

/-.f#84*$ /.4#<4)2119$ 6#*)3<24)<3$ *)4#*$ 5)4")<$ 4"#$ B#1*"$ .77*".-#$ 524#-*C$ !"#*#$ *)4#*$ 5.,16$

8.<4-)>,4#$ 4.$ B#1*"$ L.;#-<=#<40*$ 8.==)4=#<4*$ 4.$ #*42>1)*")<3$ 2<$ +8.1.3)82119$ J."#-#<4$

^#45.-I$.7$M2-)<#$'-.4#84#6$N-#2*:$".5#;#-:$ 4"#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$ )*$<.4$284);#19$#<323)<3$

5)4"$4"#$/-.8#**C$

6. Whether the Welsh Government has sufficient financial and staff resource to 

deliver on its marine policy and legislation objectives?$$

%&'($J9=-,$2-#$.7$ 4"#$;)#5$4"24$ 4"#$2;2)12>1#$-#*.,-8#$7.-$ 4"#$=.<)4.-)<3:$=2<23#=#<4$2<6$

#<7.-8#=#<4$.7$ 4"#$B#1*"$=2-)<#$#<;)-.<=#<4$6.#*$<.4$288,-24#19$ -#71#84$ 4"#$ 8.==)4=#<4$ 4.$

6#1);#-$ DE$ 2<6$ B#1*"$ L.;#-<=#<4*0$ *"2-#6$ ;)*).<$ .7$ 81#2<:$ "#214"9:$ *27#:$ /-.6,84);#$ 2<6$

>).1.3)82119$6);#-*#$*#2*C$$&)<8#$4"#$#<284=#<4$.7$4"#$M2-)<#$2<6$J.2*421$N88#**$N84$)<$RAAk:$

4"#-#$ "2*$ >##<$ <.$ <.42>1#$ )<8-#2*#$ )<$ *4277$ .-$ 7)<2<8)21$ -#*.,-8)<3$ 4.$ #<*,-#$ 4"#$ #77#84);#$

6#1);#-9$.7$=2-)<#$1#3)*124).<C$ ]<$8.<4-2*4:$4.$6#1);#-$8.=/2-2>1#$7,<84).<*:$)<$+<312<6$O2<6$DE$

.77*".-#$2-#2*P:$4"#$M2-)<#$M2<23#=#<4$W-32<)*24).<$"2*$>##<$#*42>1)*"#6$5)4"$R?A$*4277G$2<6$

*#4Z,/$ 8.*4*$ .7$ 2<$ +<31)*"$=2-)<#$ /12<<)<3$ *9*4#=$ #*4)=24#6$ 24$ 2-.,<6$ lFA=:$ 5)4"$ -,<<)<3$

8.*4*$.7$l@=)11).<$/#-$2<<,=HC$$$

!"#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$)<*4#26$-#1)#*$.<$2$7)<)4#$<,=>#-$.7$*4277$4.$6#1);#-$#=#-3)<3$/.1)89$*,8"$

2*$ 4"#$M2-)<#$J.<*#-;24).<$b.<#*:$2<6$ 4"#$M2-)<#$&4-24#39$Y-2=#5.-I$V)-#84);#C$B)4"$5"24$

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$
H$V#7-2$O`,19$RA@AP$J.<*,1424).<$.<$2$=2-)<#$/12<<)<3$*9*4#=$7.-$+<312<6C$$

Tudalen 41



2//#2-*$4.$>#$1)=)4#6$-#*.,-8#$211.824#6:$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$)*$8,--#<419$,*)<3$2$S;)-4,21$4#2=T:$

4.$6#1);#-$M2-)<#$&/24)21$'12<<)<3$OM&'P:$6#*/)4#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4*$2=>)4).,*$42-3#4*$7.-$4"#$

6#;#1./=#<4$.7$.77*".-#$-#<#52>1#$#<#-39C$

%#*.,-8#$1)=)424).<*$2-#$277#84)<3$4"#$=2<23#=#<4$.7$#Q)*4)<3$M2-)<#$'-.4#84#6$N-#2*:$2<$)**,#$

")3"1)3"4#6$ )<$ JJB0*$ -#8#<4$ -#/.-4*$ -#32-6)<3$ /-.4#84#6$ *)4#$=2<23#=#<4$ )<$B21#*C$ X)=)4#6$

-#*.,-8)<3$"2*$/-#;#<4#6$8.=/-#"#<*);#$=.<)4.-)<3$5")8"$5.,16$/-.;)6#$)<7.-=24).<$4.$)<7.-=$

4"#$ 6#*)3<24).<$ .7$ <#5$ *)4#*$ 4.$ 8-#24#$ 2<$ +8.1.3)82119$ J."#-#<4$ ^#45.-I$ 2<6$ 4.$ 26#K,24#19$

266-#**$K,#*4).<*$/.*#6$>9$4"#$6#/1.9=#<4$.7$-#<#52>1#*$2<6$6#;#1./=#<4$.7$4"#$7)-*4$M&'C$

!"#-#7.-#$5")1*4$4"#$<#5$&)<31#$(.69$8-#24#*$.//.-4,<)49$7.-$3-#24#-$*"2-)<3$.7$-#*.,-8#*$2<6$

#Q/#-4)*#$)<$=2<9$2-#2*:$.;#-211$ )<8-#2*#6$-#*.,-8)<3$)*$<##6#6$7.-$B21#*$4.$=##4$/.1)89$2<6$

1#3)*124);#$.>f#84);#*C$

!"#$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$,<)4*$-#*/.<*)>1#$7.-$7)*"#-)#*$/.1)89:$=2<23#=#<4$2<6$#<7.-8#=#<4$.7$

284);)4)#*$24$*#2:$"2;#$-#8#<419$>##<$-#*4-,84,-#6$2<6$2$*)<31#$,<)4$7.-=#6C$U.5#;#-$4"#-#$"2*$

>##<$<.$)<8-#2*#$)<$-#*.,-8#*$4.$4")*$,<)4$7.-$4"#$/-.;)*).<$.7$#<7.-8#=#<4$)<$4"#$B#1*"$=2-)<#$

#<;)-.<=#<4:$ 6#*/)4#$ 4"#$ B21#*$ "2;)<3$ 266)4).<21$ #<7.-8#=#<4$ 6,4)#*$ *)<8#$ 4"#$ 4-2<*7#-$ .7$

>.,<62-)#*$2<6$7,<84).<*$ )<$RA@A$,<6#-$4"#$M2-)<#$_$J.2*421$N88#**$N84$,/$4.$4"#$>.,<62-9$

1)<#$5)4"$+<312<6$2<6$4"#$%#/,>1)8$.7$]-#12<6C$

7. Whether stakeholders have been sufficiently involved in the shaping of new 

policies and the development of legislation?$$

N$*4-24#3)8$*4##-$ )*$<##6#6$7-.=$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4$.<$5)6#$ -2<3)<3$=2-)<#$ )**,#*:$".5#;#-$

*42I#".16#-$ #<323#=#<4$ )*$ #**#<4)21$ 4.$ 6#1);#-9$ .7$ *,88#**7,1$=2-)<#$ /.1)89$ 2<6$ )<$ #<*,-)<3$

*"2-#6$.5<#-*")/C$!"#-#$)*$<##6$7.-$3-#24#-$8.==,<)824).<$.7$ 4"#$>#<#7)4*$2<6$)=/.-42<8#$.7$

B#1*"$*#2*$4.$211$*42I#".16#-*:$#<2>1)<3$#77#84);#$>,9$ )<$2<6$,<6#-*42<6)<3$.7$ 4"#$6#;#1./)<3$

1#3)*124).<C$$N$4-2<*/2-#<4$6#8)*).<$=2I)<3$/-.8#**$)*$8-,8)21$4.$7.*4#-$*42I#".16#-$288#/42<8#$.7$

/.1)89$ 6#8)*).<*C$ Y2)1,-#$ 4.$ 6#=.<*4-24#$ 4"24$ *42I#".16#-$ ./)<).<$ "2*$ >##<$ -#/-#*#<4#6$ 2<6$

8.<*)6#-#6$5)11$-#*,14$)<$6)*)11,*).<$2<6$*8#/4)8)*=$.7$4"#$/-.8#**$)<$3#<#-21C$

!"#-#$2-#$2$<,=>#-$.7$#Q)*4)<3:$,<6#-,*#6:$<#45.-I*$*,8"$2*$4"#$B21#*$J.2*421$2<6$M2-)4)=#$

'2-4<#-*")/$OBJM'P:$B21#*$M2-)<#$Y)*"#-)#*$N6;)*.-9$L-.,/$OBMYNLP$$2<6$&42I#".16#-$2<6$

J)4)m#<$ +<323#=#<4$ L-.,/$ O&J+LP$ 4"24$ /-.;)6#$ 2<$ #Q8#11#<4$ =#8"2<)*=$ 7.-$ 6)*8,**).<$ .7$

#=#-3)<3$ /.1)8)#*$ 5)4"$ 2$ -2<3#$ .7$ *42I#".16#-*C$ V-25)<3$ .<$ 4"#$ #Q/#-4)*#$ .7$ 4"#*#$ 3-.,/*$

#<*,-#*$ 4"24$ 7,4,-#$ 8.<*,1424).<*$ 2-#$ #<323#6$ 2<6$ -#/-#*#<424);#$ .7$ 4"#$ 7,11$ */#84-,=$ .7$

)<4#-#*4*$2<6$./)<).<*C$!"#$8,--#<4$*#8,12-$2//-.28"$4.$ 4"#$6#;#1./=#<4$.7$=2-)<#$/.1)8)#*$ )<$

B21#*$"2*$-#*,14#6$)<$4"#$6#;#1./=#<4$.7$*#;#-21$*)=,142<#.,*$/-.f#84*$-#K,)-)<3$ )<;.1;#=#<4$

.7$*42I#".16#-*:$)<8-#2*)<3$4"#$-)*I$.7$*42I#".16#-$724)3,#$2<6$8-#24)<3$8.<7,*).<$.;#-$4#8"<)821$

;2-)24).<*$>#45##<$)=/.-42<4$8.<*,1424).<*C$

$!"#$-#8#<419$/,>1)*"#6$BYN$2//-.28"$Striking the Balance$/-.;)6#*$2$,<)K,#$=#8"2<)*=$7.-$

4-,#$/2-4<#-*")/$5.-I)<3$28-.**$ *42I#".16#-$ )<4#-#*4*$2<6$ )7$ 8,--#<4$=.=#<4,=$ )*$=2)<42)<#6$

6#1);#-9$.7$I#9$ 42-3#4*$5)11$>#$=.-#$ -#26)19$ -#21)*#6C$ ]4$ )*$ )=/.-42<4$ 4.$<.4#$ 4"24$ 4"#$214#-<24);#$

2//-.28"$*4#=*$7-.=$8.<8#-<*$.;#-$4"#$/-./.*#6$"/MJb$2//-.28"$2<6$4"#$1)=)4#6$)<;.1;#=#<4$

.7$*42I#".16#-*$4.$4"#$/-.8#**C$$

Tudalen 42



Annex 1: Definition of terms used$

$ ECN$ON<$+8.1.3)821$J."#-#<4$^#45.-IP$)*$2$<#45.-I$.7$=2-)<#$/-.4#84#6$2-#2*G$

o$ $4"24$)<4#-284$2<6$*,//.-4$4"#$=2-)<#$#<;)-.<=#<4G$

o$ $=2)<42)<$ 4"#$ /-.8#**#*:$ 7,<84).<*$ 2<6$ *4-,84,-#*$ .7$ 4"#$ )<4#<6#6$ /-.4#84#6$

7#24,-#*$28-.**$4"#)-$<24,-21$-2<3#G$

o$ $Y,<84).<$ *9<#-3)*4)82119$ 2*$ 2$ 5".1#:$ *,8"$ 4"24$ 4"#$ )<6);)6,21$ /-.4#84#6$ *)4#*$

>#<#7)4$7-.=$#28"$.4"#-$4.$28")#;#$4"#$2>.;#$45.$.>f#84);#*C$

D<6#-$ 4"#$ W&'N%$ J.<;#<4).<:$ 2$ <#45.-I$ )*$ 8"2-284#-)*#6$ >9$ 2$ 8."#-#<8#$ )<$

/,-/.*#$2<6$>9$4"#$8.<<#84).<*$>#45##<$)4*$8.<*4)4,#<4$/2-4*C$$^#45.-I*$82<$21*.$>#$

6#*)3<#6$4.$>#$-#*)1)#<4$4.$8"2<3)<3$8.<6)4).<*C$!"#$7.11.5)<3$/.)<4*$2-#$)6#<4)7)#6$2*$

8.<4-)>,4)<3$4.$<#45.-I$8."#-#<8#a$

o$ N$<#45.-I0*$ 8.<*4)4,#<4$/2-4*$ *".,16$ 7)-*419$ >#$ )6#<4)7)#6$.<$ 4"#$>2*)*$.7$8-)4#-)2$

5")8"$2)=$4.$*,//.-4$4"#$/,-/.*#$.7$4"#$<#45.-IC$$$

o$ !"#$ 6#;#1./=#<4$ .7$ 2<$ #8.1.3)82119$ 8."#-#<4$ <#45.-I$ .7$ M'N*$ *".,16$ 42I#$

288.,<4$.7$ 4"#$ -#124).<*")/*$2<6$ )<4#-284).<*$>#45##<$=2-)<#$*/#8)#*$2<6$ 4"#)-$

#<;)-.<=#<4$>.4"$)<$4"#$#*42>1)*"=#<4$.7$)4*$/,-/.*#$2<6$)<$4"#$8-)4#-)2$>9$5")8"$

4"#$8.<*4)4,#<4$#1#=#<4*$2-#$)6#<4)7)#6C$$$

o$ N$ 7,<84).<)<3$ #8.1.3)82119$ 8."#-#<4$ <#45.-I$ .7$M'N*$ *".,16$ )<4#-284$ 5)4":$ 2<6$

*,//.-4:$4"#$5)6#-$#<;)-.<=#<4$2*$5#11$2*$.4"#-$M'N*$214".,3"$4")*$)*$6#/#<6#<4$

.<$ 2//-./-)24#$ =2<23#=#<4$ 4.$ *,//.-4$ 3..6$ #8.*9*4#=$ "#214"$ 2<6$ 7,<84).<$

5)4")<$2<6$.,4*)6#$4"#$M'N*C$

$ RamsarC$%2=*2-$ *)4#*$ 2-#$5#412<6*$ .7$ )<4#-<24).<21$ )=/.-42<8#$6#*)3<24#6$ ,<6#-$ 4"#$

%2=*2-$ J.<;#<4).<$ 2<6$ "2;#$ 4"#$ *2=#$ *424,*$ 2*$ &/#8)21$ '-.4#84).<$ N-#2*$ O&'N*P$

812**)7)#6$,<6#-$4"#$()-6*$V)-#84);#C$J.==.<19$*)4#*$.7$)=/.-42<8#$7.-$524#->)-6*$5)4")<$

4"#$DE:$2<6$8.<*#K,#<419$=2<9$%2=*2-$*)4#*$2-#$21*.$&'N*C$

$ SPA*$ 2-#$ 2$ +,-./#2<$ V#*)3<24).<C$ &/#8)21$ '-.4#84).<$ N-#2*$ O&'N*P$ 2-#$ *4-)8419$

/-.4#84#6$ *)4#*$ 812**)7)#6$ )<$ 288.-62<8#$5)4"$N-4)81#$ F$ .7$ 4"#$ +J$()-6*$V)-#84);#$5")8"$

82=#$)<4.$7.-8#$)<$N/-)1$@kdkC$!"#9$2-#$812**)7)#6$7.-$-2-#$2<6$;,1<#-2>1#$>)-6*$O2*$1)*4#6$

.<$N<<#Q$]$.7$4"#$V)-#84);#P:$2<6$7.-$-#3,12-19$.88,--)<3$=)3-24.-9$*/#8)#*C$

$ SAC*$2-#$2$+,-./#2<$V#*)3<24).<C$&/#8)21$N-#2*$.7$J.<*#-;24).<$O&NJ*P$2-#$/-.4#84#6$

*)4#*$ 6#*)3<24#6$ ,<6#-$ 4"#$ +J$ U2>)424*$ V)-#84);#C$ N-4)81#$ \$ .7$ 4"#$ U2>)424*$ V)-#84);#$

-#K,)-#*$4"#$#*42>1)*"=#<4$.7$2$+,-./#2<$<#45.-I$.7$)=/.-42<4$")3"ZK,21)49$8.<*#-;24).<$

*)4#*$4"24$5)11$=2I#$2$*)3<)7)82<4$8.<4-)>,4).<$4.$8.<*#-;)<3$4"#$@ek$"2>)424$49/#*$2<6$dee$

*/#8)#*$ )6#<4)7)#6$ )<$N<<#Q#*$ ]$2<6$ ]]$.7$ 4"#$V)-#84);#$ O2*$2=#<6#6PC$!"#$ 1)*4#6$"2>)424$

49/#*$ 2<6$ */#8)#*$ 2-#$ 4".*#$ 8.<*)6#-#6$ 4.$ >#$ =.*4$ )<$ <##6$ .7$ 8.<*#-;24).<$ 24$ 2$

Tudalen 43



+,-./#2<$ 1#;#1$ O#Q81,6)<3$ >)-6*PC$ (#)<3$ /-)=2-)19$ 4#--#*4-)21$ 7.8,*#6:$ 4"#$ 1)*4$ .7$=2-)<#$

*/#8)#*$2<6$"2>)424*$)*$1)=)4#6C$$

$ SSSI*$ 2-#$ 6.=#*4)8$ ODEP$ 6#*)3<24).<*C$ !"#$ <24,-#$ 8.<*#-;24).<$ 23#<8)#*:$ JJB$ )<$

B21#*:$"2;#$2$6,49$,<6#-$4"#$B)161)7#$2<6$J.,<4-9*)6#$N84$@ke@:$2*$2=#<6#6:$4.$<.4)79$

2<9$2-#2$.7$12<6$5")8"$)<$4"#)-$./)<).<$)*$g.7$*/#8)21$)<4#-#*4$>9$-#2*.<$.7$2<9$.7$)4*$71.-2:$

72,<2:$ .-$ 3#.1.3)821$ .-$ /"9*).3-2/")821$ 7#24,-#*gC$ &,8"$ 2-#2*$ 2-#$ I<.5<$ 2*$ &)4#*$ .7$

&/#8)21$&8)#<4)7)8$]<4#-#*4$O&&&]*PC$

$ MCZ OM2-)<#$J.<*#-;24).<$b.<#P$2$6.=#*4)8$O+<312<6$_$B21#*P$6#*)3<24).<:$*4#==)<3$

7-.=$4"#$M2-)<#$2<6$J.2*421$N88#**$N84$RAAkC$]<$B#1*"$)<*".-#$524#-*$4"#$MJb$'-.f#84$

8,--#<419$2)=*$4.$6#*)3<24#$2$*=211$<,=>#-$.7$")3"19$/-.4#84#6$MJb*C$&)4#$*#1#84).<$)*$

>#)<3$=2<23#6$>9$B#1*"$L.;#-<=#<4C

$ MPA$OM2-)<#$'-.4#84#6$N-#2P$2$8.11#84);#$4#-=$4"24$8.;#-*$211$49/#*$.7$6#*)3<24).<*$2<6$

/-.4#84#6$*)4#*$4"24$"2;#$=2-)<#$#1#=#<4*C

$ 1 nm$O<2,4)821$=)1#P$n$@Ce?$I)1.=#4-#*$

$ MCAA Z$M2-)<#$2<6$J.2*421$N88#**$N84:$-#8#);#6$%.921$2**#<4$)<$RAAkC$

$

Annex 2:  

Figure 1a$J.<6)4).<$2<6$8.<*#-;24).<$*424,*$.7$M2-)<#$&NJ$2<6$&'N*$"2>)424$2<6$*/#8)#*$ 7#24,-#*$ )<$
RAAdC$
$

$

Tudalen 44



$ N-4)81#$@d$.7$4"#$U2>)424$%#3,124).<*$-#K,)-#*$M#=>#-$&424#*$4.$-#/.-4$#;#-9$*)Q$9#2-*$

2>.,4$4"#$/-.3-#**$=26#$5)4"$4"#$)=/1#=#<424).<$.7$4"#$U2>)424*$V)-#84);#C$N*$4"#$=2)<$

7.8,*$.7$4"#$6)-#84);#$)*$.<$=2)<42)<)<3$2<6[.-$-#*4.-)<3$2$72;.,-2>1#$8.<*#-;24).<$*424,*$

7.-$"2>)424$49/#*$_$*/#8)#*$.7$8.==,<)49$)<4#-#*4:$=.<)4.-)<3$_$-#/.-4)<3$,<6#-$4"#$

6)-#84);#$)*$7.8,*)<3$.<$4"24C$$

$ J.<6)4).<$-#7#-*$4.$2**#**)<3$4"#$*/#8)#*$.-$"2>)424*$232)<*4$4"#$J.<*#-;24).<$.>f#84);#*$

2<6$/-.;)6#*$2$*<2/*".4$.7$4"#)-$8,--#<4$;)2>)1)49C$W;#-211:$.7$4"#$=2-)<#$*/#8)#*$2<6$

"2>)424*$4"24$5#-#$2**#**#6$?\i$.7$*/#8)#*$7#24,-#*$2<6$FHi$.7$"2>)424$7#24,-#*$5#-#$

-#/.-4#6$2*$>#)<3$)<$72;.,-2>1#$8.<6)4).<C$$

$ N**#**=#<4$.7$*424,*$-#7#-*$4.$"2;)<3$#77#84);#$=2<23#=#<4$*#8,-#6$4.$=2)<42)<$.-$

)=/-.;#$7#24,-#$8.<6)4).<G$4"#-#7.-#$)<$4"#$*".-4$4#-=$2$"2>)424$.-$7#24,-#$=29$>#$)<$

72;.,-2>1#$8.<6)4).<:$>,4$5)4".,4$#77#84);#$1.<3$4#-=$=2<23#=#<4$)<$/128#$4"#$7#24,-#*$

5)11$<.4$>#$=2)<42)<#6$)<$72;.,-2>1#$8.<*#-;24).<$*424,*$.-$-#*4.-#6$)7$21-#269$72)1)<3C$Y.-$

4"#$"2>)424*$2<6$*/#8)#*$4"24$5#-#$2**#**#6$7.-$*424,*$21=.*4$@AAi$.7$*/#8)#*$2<6$dki$

.7$"2>)424*$5#-#$-#/.-4#6$2*$>#)<3$)<$,<72;.,-2>1#$*424,*C$$

$ ]4$*".,16$21*.$>#$<.4#6$4"24$)<$RAAd:$)<7.-=24).<$.<$8.<6)4).<$>,4$<.4$*424,*$52*$*#<4$4.$

`^JJ$7.-$8.1124).<$5)4"$.4"#-$8.,<4-)#*$4.$>#$*#<4$4.$+,-./#C$!",*$=2*I)<3$4"#$4-,#$

/)84,-#$.7$B#1*"$7#24,-#*C$$

$

Tudalen 45



!"
"

Evidence to the Environment and Sustainability Committee inquiry into 
marine policy in Wales

#$%&$'($)"*+!*"
"
"
Wildlife Trusts Wales",-.-/"01"&2$"3'()$445"6)758015&068"96)"&2$"10:"-04;409$"

.)31&1" 08" -54$1" <" =)$>?86>?@" AB$8&@" C68&76'$)D120)$@" E6)&2" -54$1@"

F5;86)120)$" 58;" #63&2" 58;"-$1&"-54$1" B6)?087" &67$&2$)" 08" %5)&8$)120%" &6"

5>20$G$" 5" >6''68" 50'H" .2$" -04;409$" .)31&1" >644$>&0G$4D" 25G$" '6)$" &258"

*I@+++" '$'($)1" 58;" '5857$" 6G$)" *++" 85&3)$" )$1$)G$1" ,69" B20>2" J*" 5)$"

>651&54/@" >6G$)087"'6)$" &258"K@+++"2$>&5)$1"69"-54$1L"%)0'$"B04;409$"25(0&5&@"

9)6'")377$;">651&408$"&6"3)(58"B04;409$"25G$81H""

"

.2$" -04;409$" .)31&1" 5)$" B6)?087" &6B5);1" 63)" G01068" 69" M0G087" #$51@" B2$)$"

'5)08$"B04;409$"&2)0G$1"9)6'"&2$">651&54"125446B1"&6"&2$";$%&21"69"&2$"1$5H""-$"

($40$G$"0&"01"%6110(4$"&6"5>20$G$"M0G087"#$51"5)638;"&2$"NO"B0&208"*+"D$5)1"<"5"

10874$" 7$8$)5&068" <" (3&" 684D" 09" &2$" 6%%6)&380&0$1" 5)$" 1$0P$;" 86B" &6" '5?$"

)5;0>54">2587$1"6G$)"&2$"8$:&"90G$"D$5)1H"

"

-.-"B$4>6'$1"&201"6%%6)&380&D"&6"%)$1$8&"$G0;$8>$"&6"&2$"Q8G0)68'$8&"58;"

#31&5085(040&D" R6''0&&$$" 08S30)D" 08&6" '5)08$" %640>D" 08" -54$1H" " -$" 25G$"

>68&)0(3&$;"&6" &2$"B)0&&$8"$G0;$8>$"%)6G0;$;"(D"-54$1"Q8G0)68'$8&"M08?"58;"

-54$1"R651&54"58;"C5)0&0'$"T5)&8$)120%@"69"B20>2"B$"5)$"'$'($)1H""U1"13>2@"

B$" 25G$" 96>31$;" 63)" >6''$8&1" &6" 96>31" 68"-.-1" >3))$8&" 5)$51" 69" B6)?@"

%)6G0;087")$1%681$"&6"S3$1&0681"*@"V@"K"58;"WH"

"

Summary

·" #31&5085(4$" '5857$'$8&" 69" -$412" 1$51" 12634;" ($" 70G$8" 7)$5&$)"

%)06)0&015&068"(D";$>01068"'5?$)1" 08" )$>6780&068"69" 63)" )$4058>$"68" &2$"

83'$)631" $>61D1&$'" 766;1" 58;" 1$)G0>$1" &2$" '5)08$" $8G0)68'$8&"

%)6G0;$1H" ".201"12634;"($"13%%6)&$;"B0&2"58"5113)58>$"&25&"&2$)$"B044"

($" 5;$S35&$" 90858>054" 58;" 1&599" )$163)>$1" B0&208"-$412" A6G$)8'$8&"

58;" &2$" 8$B" 10874$" (6;D" &6" '$$&" $:01&087" 4$70145&0G$" 58;" %640>D"

6(X$>&0G$1H"

·" .2$" '5857$'$8&" 69" $:01&087" C5)08$" T)6&$>&$;" U)$51" '31&" ($"

1078090>58&4D" 0'%)6G$;@" 58;" 13%%6)&$;" (D" $99$>&0G$" $896)>$'$8&@"

'680&6)087" 58;" )$163)>087" &6" $85(4$" &2$1$" 10&$1" &6" )$5>2" 95G63)5(4$"

>681$)G5&068"1&5&31H"

·" U44"(6&&6'" &)5B4087"58;";)$;7087"12634;"($"%)620(0&$;" 9)6'"B0&208" &2$"

(638;5)0$1"69"544"C5)08$"T)6&$>&$;"U)$51H"

·" C6'$8&3'"08"&2$"CRY"T)6X$>&"-54$1"12634;"($"'508&508$;"58;"-$412"

A6G$)8'$8&" 12634;" %)6G0;$" 58" 588638>$'$8&" 68" &2$" 93&3)$" 69" &2$"

%)6X$>&"51"1668"51"%6110(4$H"

·" .2$)$" 12634;" ($" 7)$5&$)" >66);085&068" 5&" >)611" (6);$)" 46>5&0681" &6"

$813)$" 5" >68101&$8&" NO" 5%%)65>2" &6" '5)08$" '5857$'$8&@" &6" 9349044"

>6''0&'$8&1" 38;$)" &2$" C5)08$" #&)5&$7D" Z)5'$B6)?" [0)$>&0G$" 58;"

>68&)0(3&$"&6"58"Q>64670>544D"R62$)$8&"E$&B6)?"69"CTU1H"

·" Q8757$'$8&"69"1&5?$264;$)1"8$$;1"&6"($"0'%)6G$;"&6"%)6'6&$"13%%6)&"

96)"544"5)$51"69"'5)08$"%640>DH"

"
"
Baltic House
Mount Stuart Square
Cardiff
CF10 5FH

Ffôn/Tel: 02920 480070

E-bost/E-mail:
rachelsharp@wildlifetrus
tswales.org"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
C5$"Ymddiriedolaethau 
Natur Cymru"D8"Q431$8"
A69)$1&)$;07"F209\"!+]VKW""
5>"D8"AB'80"B$;0"$0"

R2D9D873"758"-5)58&"F209\"
J+J*WWV"

"
Wildlife Trusts Wales"01"5"

F$701&$)$;"R25)0&D\"
!+]VKW""

58;"5"R6'%58D"M0'0&$;"(D"
A35)58&$$\"J+J*WWV"

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Q8G0)68'$8&"58;"#31&5085(040&D"R6''0&&$$

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!"#$%&'()*(+)!,-,./!*!

Tudalen 46



*"
"

"
General response  

Z6)" 6G$)" 5" ;$>5;$@" &2$" -04;409$" .)31&1" 25G$" >5'%5078$;" B0&2" 6&2$)" $8G0)68'$8&54"

6)758015&0681" 96)" 8$B" 45B1" &6" %)6G0;$" ($&&$)" %)6&$>&068" 96)" &2$"'5)08$" $8G0)68'$8&H" "-$"

B$4>6'$;"&2$"08&)6;3>&068"69"&2$"C5)08$"58;"R651&54"U>>$11"U>&"*++^"96)"%)6G0;087"-$412"

A6G$)8'$8&"B0&2"&2$"&6641"8$$;$;"&6")$G643&06801$"&2$"B5D"B$"'5857$"&2$"1$5"08"-54$1H""

_6B$G$)@"B$"25G$"108>$"($$8">68>$)8$;"5(63&"140%%57$1"08"&2$"0'%4$'$8&5&068"69"&2$"U>&@"

B0&2" >6810;$)5(4$" ;$45D1" $G0;$8&" 08" %)6X$>&1" 08>43;087" CRY1@" '5)08$" %4588087" 58;"

131&5085(4$"9012$)0$1"'5857$'$8&H""""

"

U&" 6G$)" !V@+++?'*@"-$412" &$))0&6)054"B5&$)1"54'61&" ;63(4$" &2$" 10P$"69"-54$1"58;"%)6G0;$"

83'$)631"$>61D1&$'"766;1"58;"1$)G0>$1@"68"B20>2"-54$1"01"2$5G04D")$4058&H""_6B$G$)@"B$"

;6" 86&" ($40$G$" &25&" &2$" '5)08$" $8G0)68'$8&" 251" ($$8" 70G$8" 13990>0$8&" %)06)0&015&068" 6)"

)$163)>087" &6" $813)$" ;$40G$)D" 69" 131&5085(4$" '5857$'$8&H" " -.-" 251" )501$;" &2$1$"

>68>$)81"08")$1%681$"&6"A6G$)8'$8&">68134&5&0681"68"&2$0)"$'$)7087"4$70145&0G$"9)5'$B6)?@"

08>43;087" `#31&508087" 5" M0G087"-54$1L" 58;" &2$" 96)'5&068" 69" &2$" #0874$" =6;DH" " " -$" 5416"

($40$G$"&2$)$"8$$;1"&6"($"7)$5&$)"08&$7)5&068"($&B$$8"$'$)7087"58;"$:01&087"4$70145&068"&6"

5G60;"58D"%6&$8&054">68931068"&25&">634;"$'$)7$@"96)"$:5'%4$@"($&B$$8"&2$"'5)08$"%4588087"

58;"E5&06854"F$163)>$"C5857$'$8&"T458"%)6>$11$1H"

"

Question 2: Current status of marine protected areas in Wales and the role new marine 

conservation zones have in this network of protected areas 

.2$"-04;409$".)31&1")$75);"C5)08$"T)6&$>&$;"U)$51",CTU1/"51"$11$8&054"96)"&2$"131&5085(4$"

'5857$'$8&" 69" &2$"-$412"'5)08$" 5)$5" 58;" 5&" &2$" 2$5)&" 69"'5)08$" 85&3)$" >681$)G5&068H""

U4687" B0&2" 131&5085(4$" 9012$)0$1" '5857$'$8&" 58;" '5)08$" %4588087@" 5" B$44a'5857$;"

8$&B6)?"69"CTU1"B044" ($" >)0&0>54" &6"5>20$G087"-$412"A6G$)8'$8&1" >6''0&'$8&" &6" &2$"NO"

A6G$)8'$8&1" G01068" 96)" `clean, healthy, safe, productive and biologically diverse seas!LH""

Z3)&2$)'6)$@" 5" 8$&B6)?" 69" CTU1@" '5;$" 3%" 69" (6&2" $:01&087" 10&$1" 58;" 8$B" C5)08$"

R681$)G5&068"Y68$1",CRY1/"B044"%45D"58"081&)3'$8&54")64$"08"5>20$G087"A66;"Q8G0)68'$8&54"

#&5&31"38;$)"&2$"C5)08$"#&)5&$7D"Z)5'$B6)?"[0)$>&0G$*H"""

"

Q:01&087"C5)08$"T)6&$>&$;"U)$51""

U&"6G$)"JKb"69"-$412"B5&$)1@"&2$"-04;409$".)31&1")$>67801$"&25&"-54$1"01"4$5;087"&2$"NO"08"

&2$" 5)$5" 69" 63)" &$))0&6)054" B5&$)1" ;$10785&$;" 51" CTU1H" " -2041&" &2$1$" 10&$1" %)$1$8&"

>6810;$)5(4$"%6&$8&054"&6">68&)0(3&$"&6"&2$"%)6&$>&068"69"&2$"'5)08$"$8G0)68'$8&@";$10785&068"

B0&263&"5%%)6%)05&$"'5857$'$8&";6$1"86&">681&0&3&$"%)6&$>&068H""U&"&2$"451&")$%6)&087")638;"

68"&2$">68;0&068"69"63)"$:01&087"CTU1"08"*++W@"6G$)"V+b"69"9$5&3)$1"B$)$"9638;"&6"86&"'$$&"

95G63)5(4$" >681$)G5&068" 1&5&31H" " .6" 5;;)$11" &201@" &2$)$" 8$$;1" &6" ($" 5" 1078090>58&"

0'%)6G$'$8&"08"&2$"'5857$'$8&@"$896)>$'$8&"58;"'680&6)087"69"&2$1$"10&$1"&6"0'%)6G$"&2$"

4$G$4" 69" %)6&$>&068" 58;"$813)$" &2$D" 5)$" 5(4$" &6"'$$&" &2$0)" 6(X$>&0G$1H" " .2$1$" 95>&6)1"B044"

8$$;"&6"($"'$&"B0&2"58" 08>)$51$" 08")$163)>087"5G5045(4$" &6"13%%6)&" &2$1$"10&$1H" ".2$"8$:&"

)$%6)&087" )638;" 08" *+!J" B044" %)6G0;$" 5" ?$D" 6%%6)&380&D" &6" 511$11" 58D" >2587$1" 08"

'5857$'$8&"58;"&2$"13>>$11"69"10&$1"08">3))$8&4D"'$$&087"&2$0)"6(X$>&0G$1H"

"

=D"J!1&"[$>$'($)"&201"D$5)@"-$412"C0801&$)1"5)$";3$"&6")$%6)&"&6"&2$"E5&06854"U11$'(4D"96)"

-54$1"68"&2$"$:&$8&"&6"B20>2"5"8$&B6)?"69"CTU1"251"($$8"5>20$G$;"08"-$412"B5&$)1@"58;"

58D"93)&2$)"1&$%1"&25&"B044"($"8$$;$;"&6")$5>2"&2$0)"6(X$>&0G$1H"".201@"54687"B0&2"&2$">3))$8&"

                                                
!
"[$9)5\"`c3)"#$51"a"U"125)$;")$163)>$L"*++^"
*
".2$"C5)08$"#&)5&$7D"Z)5'$B6)?"[0)$>&0G$"$1&5(4012$1"5"9)5'$B6)?"96)"&2$";$G$46%'$8&"69"1&)5&$70$1";$1078$;"&6"5>20$G$"A66;"
Q8G0)68'$8&54"#&5&31"08"&2$"'5)08$"$8G0)68'$8&"(D"*+*+H""U"8$&B6)?"69"CTU1"01"08&$7)54"&6"&201"%)6>$11H"

Tudalen 47



J"
"

)$G0$B" 68" CTU" '5857$'$8&" 08" -54$1" 12634;" 96)'" 58" 08&$7)54" >6'%68$8&" 69" ;$>01068"

'5?087" )$75);087" CTU1@" 58;" 12634;" ($" 08>6)%6)5&$;" 08&6" &2$" C5)08$" T)6&$>&$;" U)$5"

#&)5&$7D@"B20>2"251")$'508$;"08";)59&"1&5&31"108>$"*++^@"&6"%)6G0;$"5"9)5'$B6)?"96)"-$412"

A6G$)8'$8&1"G01068"96)"-$412"1$51H"""

"

C5)08$"R681$)G5&068"Y68$1"

Z3)&2$)'6)$@"B$"B$4>6'$"-$412"A6G$)8'$8&1"08&$8&068"&6"08&)6;3>$"7)$5&$)"%)6&$>&068"96)"

-$412" 1$51" &2)6372" &2$" CRY" T)6X$>&" -54$1H" " -$" )$>67801$" &2$" G543$" 69" C5)08$"

R681$)G5&068" Y68$1d" B2$)$" >5)$9344D" >261$8@" B$" ($40$G$" &25&" 13>2" 10&$1" >58" >68&)0(3&$"

>6810;$)5(4$" ($8$90&1" &6" &2$" %)6&$>&068" 69" -$412" 1$51H" -$" 3)7$" -$412" A6G$)8'$8&" &6"

'508&508" '6'$8&3'" 08" &2$" %)6X$>&" &6" $813)$" &25&" CRY1" 5)$" 08&)6;3>$;d" 26B$G$)@" B$"

($40$G$" &2$)$" 8$$;1" &6" ($" 93)&2$)" >6810;$)5&068" 69" &2$" ;$9080&068" 69" 20724D" %)6&$>&$;" 58;"

B634;" 95G63)" &2$" >6810;$)5&068" 69" '5857$'$8&" 69" 5" 10&$" (D" 10&$" (5101H" -$" 3)7$"-$412"

A6G$)8'$8&" &6"'5?$"58"588638>$'$8&"68" &2$" 93&3)$"69" &2$"%)6X$>&"51"1668"51"%6110(4$@"

58;"&6"'5?$"5"1&)687">6''0&'$8&"&6"544"CTU1"08"&2$"4687"&$)'H"

"

.2$" -04;409$" .)31&1" >68&083$" &6" >544" 96)" 544" 20724D" ;5'57087" 5>&0G0&0$1@" 13>2" 51" 1>5446%"

;)$;7087"58;"(6&&6'"&)5B4087"&6"($"%)620(0&$;"9)6'"B0&208"&2$"(638;5)0$1"69"544"CTU1H"-$"

5416" >544" 96)" 20724D" ;5'57087" 5>&0G0&0$1" &6" ($" %)620(0&$;" 08" 5)$51" B2$)$" 25(0&5&1" 58;e6)"

1%$>0$1" 5)$" %)6G$8" &6" ($" 1$810&0G$" 6)" 5&" )01?" 9)6'" 5>&0G0&0$1" 13>2" 51" (6&&6'" &)5B4087@"

;)$;7087@"577)$75&$"$:&)5>&068@")$8$B5(4$"58;"868a)$8$B5(4$"$8$)7D";$G$46%'$8&1H""-$"

13%%6)&" &2$"131&5085(4$"31$"69"'5)08$" )$163)>$1d"26B$G$)@"B$"($40$G$" &2$)$"8$$;1" &6"($"

7)$5&$)">6810;$)5&068"69"B25&">58"($";$$'$;"131&5085(4$"08"&2$"'5)08$"$8G0)68'$8&@"58;"

1$$"&2$"M0G087"-54$1"%)67)5'"51"58"6%%6)&380&D"&6"1&5)&"$:%46)087"&201"0113$H"

"

Question 5: Whether there is sufficient cooperation and coordination between the 

Welsh Government and its neighbouring administrations in relation to the 

management of its seas?  

-0&2"K"-04;409$".)31&1" 08"-54$1@"63)" 46>548$11"$813)$1"&25&"B$"25G$"($$8"5(4$"&6"$8757$"

B0&2">6''380&0$1"5)638;"&2$">651&"5&"5"46>54"1>54$@"B2041&"85&06854"6990>$)1"25G$"($$8"5(4$"

&6"$8757$"B0&2"%640>D"5&"5"85&06854"4$G$4H""f8";01>311068"B0&2"63)">644$573$1"5)638;"&2$"NO@"

0&" 01" $G0;$8&" &25&" B2041&" &2$)$" 251" ($$8" ;054673$" ($&B$$8" &2$" G5)0631" 5;'0801&)5&0681" 68"

16'$" %640>D" 1&)$5'1@"B$"B634;" 13%%6)&" 5" 7)$5&$)" ;$7)$$" 69" >)611a(6);$)" >66%$)5&068" &6"

13%%6)&" &2$" 131&5085(4$" '5857$'$8&" 69" 63)" 1$51H" " .201" B044" ($" >)3>054" 08" &2$" 93&3)$" &6"

13%%6)&"7)$5&$)"08&$7)5&068"69"&2$";$10785&068"58;"'5857$'$8&"69"C5)08$"T)6&$>&$;"U)$51"

5&">)611a(6);$)"5)$51@"58;"B044"($">)3>054"08";$&$)'08087"&2$"4$G$4"69"13>>$11"08"5>20$G087"58"

$>64670>544D" >62$)$8&" 8$&B6)?" 69" 10&$1H" " Z3)&2$)'6)$@" 0&" B044" ($" 0'%$)5&0G$" &25&" -$412"

A6G$)8'$8&" B6)?1" >461$4D" B0&2" 63)" 8$072(63)087" 5;'0801&)5&0681" 08" 6);$)" &6" 934904"

>6''0&'$8&1" &6" 5>20$G087" A66;" Q8G0)68'$8&54" #&5&31" 38;$)" &2$" C5)08$" #&)5&$7D"

Z)5'$B6)?"[0)$>&0G$H"

Question 6: Whether the Welsh Government has sufficient financial and staff 

resource to deliver on its marine policy and legislation objectives?  

U&" !V@+++?'*@" &2$" -$412" '5)08$" $8G0)68'$8&" 54'61&" ;63(4$1" &2$" 10P$" 69" -54$1@" 58;"

>68&)0(3&$1" g*HV" (044068" &6" &2$" -$412" $>686'D" &2)6372" '5)08$" 08;31&)D@" 69" B20>2" gW++"

'044068"01"9)6'">651&54"&63)01'H"".2$"'5)08$"$8G0)68'$8&">68&)0(3&$1"83'$)631"$>61D1&$'"

766;1"58;" 1$)G0>$1@" 544" 69"B20>2" 5)$" )$4058&" 68" 63)"'5)08$" (06;0G$)10&D" 58;";$%$8;"68" 5"

2$54&2D" '5)08$" $8G0)68'$8&H" " _6B$G$)@" ;$1%0&$" &2$" 0'%6)&58>$" 69" $813)087" 131&5085(4$"

'5857$'$8&"69"63)"1$5@"&2$)$"01"5"45>?"69")$163)>087"&6"934904"$:01&087"4$70145&068"58;"%640>D"

58;"B$"9$$4"&25&"&201"8$$;1"&6"($"5;;)$11$;H"

Tudalen 48



]"
"

-2041&"B$"5)$"'08;934"69">3))$8&">681&)508&1"08"%3(40>"1%$8;087@"B$"25G$">68>$)81"6G$)"&2$"

5446>5&068"69">5%5>0&D"58;")$163)>$1"96)"-$412"A6G$)8'$8&L1"C5)08$"=)58>2"58;"Z012$)0$1"

N80&" &6" 9344D" ;$40G$)" &2$0)" %6B$)1" 58;" ;3&0$1" 38;$)" &2$"C5)08$" U>&" 08"-54$1H" " .6" ;$40G$)"

>6'%5)5(4$" 938>&0681@" 54($0&" 68" 5" 45)7$)" 1>54$@" 08" Q87458;" ,58;" NO" 699126)$" 5)$51/@" &2$"

C5)08$"C5857$'$8&"c)758015&068"251"($$8"$1&5(4012$;"B0&2"*V+"1&599d"58;"1$&a3%">61&1"69"

58"Q874012"'5)08$"%4588087"1D1&$'"$1&0'5&$;"5&"5)638;"g]+'@"B0&2")388087">61&1"69"g!'"

%$)"5883'J"

"

Question 7: Whether stakeholders have been sufficiently involved in the shaping of 

new policies and the development of legislation?  

QG0;$8>$" 9)6'" 5)638;" &2$" B6)4;" 1377$1&1" &25&" $99$>&0G$" 1&5?$264;$)" $8757$'$8&" 01"

938;5'$8&54"&6"&2$"13>>$11"69"'5)08$"%640>D@"961&$)087"13%%6)&"96)";$>010681"58;"%)6'6&087"

>6'%4058>$"58;"1$49a6B8$)120%H""T5)&0>345)4D")$75);087"CTU1@"$:%$)0$8>$"126B1"&25&"B2$)$"

1&5?$264;$)1"25G$"($$8"70G$8"&2$"6%%6)&380&D"&6"$99$>&0G$4D"$8757$"58;"25G$"&2$0)"6%080681"

58;"8$$;1")$%)$1$8&$;"58;">6810;$)$;@"&2$D"5)$"'6)$"40?$4D"&6"5>>$%&"&2$"63&>6'$1@"58;"

>681$S3$8&4D@"&2$"CTU"8$&B6)?"B044"25G$"'6)$">258>$"69"13>>$11H"""

"

f&"251"($$8"$G0;$8&"9)6'"&2$"1078090>58&"83'($)"69")$1%681$1"&6"&2$"CRY"T)6X$>&"-54$1"&25&"

1$5"31$)1"9$$4"%5110685&$4D"5(63&"&2$0)"46>54"'5)08$"5)$5"58;"B012"&6"25G$"&2$"6%%6)&380&D"

&6"$8757$" 08" &2$";$>01068"'5?087"%)6>$11" )$75);087"26B" 0&" 01"'5857$;H" "U1"13>2@"-.-"

13%%6)&"&2$"%)6G01068"69"6%%6)&380&0$1"96)"1$5"31$)1"&6"$8757$"08"&2$"CRY"%)6X$>&@"58;"B0;$)"

'5)08$" %640>D" 1&)$5'1" 51" &2$D" %)67)$11H" " _6B$G$)@" B$" ($40$G$" &2$)$" 12634;" ($" 7)$5&$)"

1&)$5'408087" 69" 7)63%1" &6" 08%3&" &6" &2$" %5)544$4" %)6>$11$1" 38;$)B5D" 51" %5)&" 69" &2$"CRY1@"

'5)08$"%4588087"58;"9012$)0$1";01>3110681@" &6"%)$G$8&"1&5?$264;$)"95&073$"58;";3%40>5&068H""

Z3)&2$)'6)$@" B$" 3)7$" -$412" A6G$)8'$8&" &6" '508&508" >3))$8&" '6'$8&3'" 08" &2$"

0'%4$'$8&5&068"69"&2$"G5)0631">6'%68$8&1"69"&2$"C5)08$"U>&@"B2041&"$813)087"$99$>&0G$"58;"

'$58087934"6%%6)&380&0$1"96)"1$5"31$)1"&6"$8757$H"

"
"
Z6)"93)&2$)"0896)'5&068@"%4$51$">68&5>&\"
=$&2"_$812544@"C5)08$"R5'%50781"58;"U;G6>5>D"c990>$)@"-.-"
(2$812544hB&B54$1H6)7""+*^*+"]I++W+"
"

                                                
3
 [$9)5",*+!+/"Consultation on a marine planning system for EnglandH"i34D"*+!+H 

Tudalen 49



!

!

"#$!%%&'()!*+!$,-.$+!/012$.32$45/!*+/!6/7*82-!#!9,0$/2!2751!:;<:=>?!

#@!*+!*2!A,B#+!2751!CD;EFGFEH!#@!*+!/I8+5!@*1*+/$45/!32I*!I#2#+3!

@012$.32$45/!*+!9,0$/2!2751!>;:J?=GK!L751!MA%!?EE!?J:<=:K!:;;N!O#O-2!

I$45P5!#5,/*,@7-K!CI*441#!@012$.32$45/Q!R#+4#!S0-.$H!%$*.54$!R#2TH!

U04#,85+/H!C-22$*!U(?!:VL!

!

9,*I*44Q!S5.!L0*#,!S5/7+$..H!M7$!R25+@$!01!%#,$.!)UH!)MH!UDWH!X"!

D#4$52*44Q!Y4!C8537H!R251!%$5372$4I2Q!Z#[54!6-..B#-8!

%%&'()!#!@7#253*!2$/5.3$2$4!5+!Y+/,#+4!#+4!%#,$.!+-8B$2!:;<:=>?!

#+4!5+!C@03,#+4!+-8B$2!CD;EFGFEH!#!@08O#+*!,5853$4!B*!/-#2#+3$$!

2$/5.3$2$4!5+!Y+/,#+4!+-8B$2!>;:J?=GK!\AM!+-8B$2!?EE!?J:<=:K!:;;N!

2$@*@,$4!O#O$2K!L$/5.3$2$4!0115@$Q!R#+4#!S0-.$H!%$*.54$!R#2TH!

U04#,85+/H!C-22$*!U(?!:VL!

!

R2$.54$+3Q!S5.!L0*#,!S5/7+$..H!M7$!R25+@$!01!%#,$.!)UH!)MH!UDWH!X"!

D7#528#+Q!Y4!C8537H!D75$1!Y]$@-35[$Q!Z#[54!6-..B#-8!

!

!

!

WWF Cymru!

!"!W#,35/H!C/I^2!"0-+3!C3-#23!

D#$24*44!!D&:;!G&S!

W#,35@!S0-.$H!"0-+3!C3-#23!C_-#2$!

D#24511!!D&:;!G&S!

&1`+aO70+$Q!;=F!=;>G!>F?;!

&1#@.a1#]Q!;=F!=;>G!:E;J!

II1K02/K-Ta@*82-!!

SUBMISSION TO THE ENVIRONMENT AND 
SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 

Evidence by WWF-Cymru to the Environment and Sustainability Committee into marine policy in Wales 
21st September 2012 

Contents 

1. Introduction 

2. WWF General Statement 

3. Response to Committee questions 

4. Additional points to be considered 

1. Introduction 

WWF strongly welcomes the opportunity to give evidence to what we consider to be a timely 

inquiry into marine policy in Wales by the National Assembly for Wales’ Environment and 

Sustainability Committee, it being three years since the Marine and Coastal Access Act, 2009 

came into place. 

This evidence should be read in conjunction with other responses submitted from Wales 

Environment Link and the Wales Coastal and Maritime Partnership, which we also contributed 

to. 

!"#$%&"'(")*+",*-./)+$"+0$1$)2*3&''$))((

!4-56789:8;9*<+<(%*=

Tudalen 50



! =!

2. WWF General Statement 

WWF is a global network, operating in over 90 countries around the world. We are striving for a 

One Planet Future where people and nature thrive, within their fair share of the planet’s natural 

resources. One of the many facets of this work is identifying appropriate systems of governance 

to protect biodiversity, through better management of places and their uses. To achieve these 

outcomes, we have contributed to several developments in governance, from industry-led 

certification systems for sustainably-produced timber and palm oil, to international agreements 

to conserve areas such as the Heart of Borneo or tiger habitat ranges. We also have experience of 

the value of much more localised sustainable management practices, including the development 

of the ecosystem-based approaches to fisheries management, which focuses on stakeholder 

engagement. In Wales we have been involved in advocating the need for improved marine 

planning and management for over a decade.  We were directly involved in the campaign 

leading up to the introduction of the Marine and Coastal Access Act in 2009, and continue to 

advocate strongly for its full and swift implementation. 

Our vision for the marine environment: 

“We believe that at a time of ever increasing pressures on the marine environment, Wales 

needs a strategic, plan-led approach to managing marine space. Marine planning is 

fundamental to deliver our vision of healthy, well-managed seas where wildlife is flourishing 

and ecosystems are protected, connected and thriving”.

At a time when climate change, ocean acidification and continuing escalation in the exploitation 

of marine space and resources present significant threats of long-lasting or potentially 

irreversible changes to our marine species, habitats and the overall stability of our marine 

environment, there is clearly a fundamental need to manage and monitor the UK marine 

environment with strong, effective regulations. The Welsh Government has an important role to 

play in co-delivering the UK’s shared vision of ‘clean, healthy, safe, productive and biologically 

diverse oceans and seas’. We believe that there is considerable scope to expand the work by 

Welsh Government in managing the seas around Wales through the development and 

implementation of effective marine policy. 

It is clear that Government and civil society alike need to think and act on marine issues within a 

wider context. An opportunity to do so is presented by the ‘Sustaining a Living Wales’ agenda. 

We have been disappointed to note that to date, marine issues have not been adequately 

considered within key consultations associated with this evolving programme of work, in 

particular the recent Green Paper. It is our belief that marine policy in Wales should be 

facilitating Wales’ move towards sustainable development and delivery of ‘One Wales: One 

Planet’.

As a priority, WWF believes that the following is essential for marine policy in Wales: 

Tudalen 51



! E!

!! Greater status and priority needs to be afforded to marine policy; 

!! Greater cohesion between the Ministerial portfolios of Environment and Sustainable 
Development and Agriculture, Fisheries, Food and European Programmes;  

!! Progress of other Welsh Government policy initiatives, such as Sustaining a Living 
Wales, should not be at the detriment of marine policy work; 

!! Development of marine plans to be given greater urgency; 

!! Achieving a coherent, resilient and well managed network of protected areas, including 
MCZs, should be priority, as part of a finalised Wales-wide MPA Strategy;  

!! Recognition that marine conservation will become an ever-more important issue for 
Wales, that requires an increase in available resources to support this work both within 
Welsh Government and the new Single Body. 

Our evidence will now focus in more detail on a number of points considered within the scope of 

the inquiry. 

3. Response to Committee questions 

What progress has been made in relation to the development of marine spatial plans in Wales? 

WWF wishes to encourage sustainable resource use in the marine environment in order to 

protect marine biodiversity and ecosystems, as well as the services they provide.  At a time of 

ever increasing pressures on the marine environment, we believe that Wales needs ecosystem-

based management and effective multi-stakeholder governance. Central to this is a strategic, 

integrated plan-led approach to managing marine space, for example, through marine planning. 

Marine planning provides the opportunity to take a truly integrated approach to the 

management of our marine environment which reflects the complexity of marine ecosystems, 

the value of the goods and services they provide to society, the pressures posed by our changing 

climate and the limits of natural capacity. Welsh seas are of a manageable scale and Welsh 

Government is, in theory, well placed to deliver marine planning. However, the intentions of 

Welsh Government concerning the detail and spatial nature of marine plans are at present 

unclear. WWF supports the development of spatially prescriptive national plans which allow for 

greater certainty, particularly for local areas where there is a high degree of complexity of 

activities and pressures.  

WWF wishes to continue to contribute positively and constructively to discussions with Welsh 

Government via the WCMP Marine Planning Advisory Group concerning marine spatial 

planning development in Wales. This represents a positive culture of shaping new marine 

policies, recognising the expertise that exists within business, academia and the third sector 

here in Wales. We are, however, disheartened to note that marine planning discussions between 

Government and marine stakeholders has somewhat staggered to a halt, despite an initial 

Tudalen 52



! >!

positive period of momentum and progress catalysed by the previous administration’s 

consultation on the approach to marine planning in Wales (February 2011). The continued 

slippage in the timeframe associated for Welsh marine plans is a considerable concern and an 

area that we would wish the Committee to explore. The slow progress has meant Wales is 

currently falling behind other marine planning authorities in the UK, i.e. Marine Scotland and 

the Marine Management Organisation. This diminishes opportunities for meaningful 

collaboration and synchronised planning in cross-border areas. Furthermore, live debates 

concerning sectoral spatial allocations for marine renewables, fisheries and marine conservation 

are currently occurring in the absence of an integrated government vision for Welsh seas and a 

formal government-led framework for facilitating a collective view on the spatial allocation of 

marine space. WWF believes that every effort should be made to prioritise the development of 

marine plans in Wales and, as part of this, we call upon on the Environment and Sustainable 

Development Minister to issue a statement of intent for this policy area to give clarity to 

stakeholders. Furthermore, due to its cross-cutting nature, political momentum for marine 

planning must be evident across Cabinet and it would be desirable for the First Minister to 

publicly support the Environment and Sustainable Development Minister’s position. 

WWF believes that the integration with terrestrial planning policy, development control and 

other strategies, such as land use plans, non-statutory ICZM plans, River Basin Management 

Plans and Shoreline Management Plans, represents a considerable challenge to marine 

planning. The coastal zone is incredibly important for conservation of natural and cultural 

heritage, along with representing hugely significant environmental, economic and social assets. 

WWF is a strong advocate of Integrated Coastal Zone Management (ICZM) as a process for 

bringing together all those involved in the development, management and the use of the coast to 

help ensure future management takes place in an integrated and informed way. We supported 

the development of the ICZM Strategy for Wales (2007) and were involved through the WCMP’s 

ICZM Indicator Sub-Group to develop indicators to assess progress in implementation of the 

strategy. A number of the key objectives and actions within this strategy support and 

complement marine planning principles, for example, integrated planning, policy integration, 

sound evidence base and cross-border working. As such, WWF believes that Marine Planning 

and ICZM are fully complementary. Welsh marine plans should build upon this strategy and 

focus on specific actions needed to achieve integration in practice across the land-sea divide. For 

those involved in supporting the development of this strategy and simultaneously helping raise 

awareness of ICZM in Wales, it has been a disappointing that there has been scant progress 

made by government in turning the strategy into action. This is particularly frustrating given 

that a key objective of this document included provisions for annual monitoring on 

implementation progress, and for the strategy to be refreshed in 2010 – neither of which has 

occurred. Marine planning should seek to learn from this experience, recognising that marine 

planning’s statutory and sustainable development basis affords it greater consideration by 

decision makers and stakeholders alike than ICZM. However, there is still a danger that marine 

Tudalen 53



! G!

plans once developed, may become another strategy that sits on the shelf without being given 

the necessary resources and attention of government to become fully implemented. 

What is the current status of marine protected areas in Wales and what role should the new 

marine conservation zones have in this network of protected areas? 

WWF believes that Marine Protected Areas (MPAs), one of the primary tools for managing and 

safeguarding the marine environment, are vital in protecting marine biodiversity. They form a 

critical component of current wider marine management in Wales and future marine plans. A 

well designed and well managed network of MPAs can help increase the resilience of the marine 

environment to cope with natural and anthropogenic changes. A comprehensive and 

ecologically representative network should encompass rare, threatened species and habitats, in 

addition to those which are representative of common and widespread habitats or species.   

Whilst Wales has an extensive network of MPAs, the degree to which it is contributing to 

conservation and improvement of the wider marine environment is unclear.  A key area of 

concern for WWF in Wales is that MPA designation does not equate to protection. At the last 

reporting cycle to the EU Commission in 2007, regarding the condition and status of marine site 

features (habitats and species) within marine SACs and SPAs in Wales, of the marine species 

and habitats that were assessed only 53% of species features and 46% of habitat features were 

reported as being in favourable condition. Additionally of the habitats and species that were 

assessed for status 100% of species and 79% of habitats were reported as being in unfavourable 

status, meaning there were not under secure management to maintain or improve their 

condition.  A clear priority for Welsh Government should be to improve the management of 

existing sites and the resilience of the Welsh marine environment.  

WWF is keen to see Marine Conservation Zones (MCZs), a key component of the Marine and 

Coastal Access Act, 2009, come to fruition in Wales. These will bolt on to existing marine 

protected areas designated under European legislation, namely, the European Habitats and 

Birds Directives.  Furthermore, we believe that highly protected sites will be a critical part of a 

UK ecologically coherent network. They will be important in ensuring degraded habitats are 

allowed to recover and that vulnerable features are allowed to thrive. They will also play an 

important role in shaping our understanding of marine ecosystems and the way they respond to 

various pressures. WWF is pleased that Welsh Government has committed to creating highly 

protected MCZs in Wales due to their fundamental role in the success of achieving a truly 

Ecologically Coherent Network.  

We would like to note that current discussions and debates concerning the designation of MCZs 

in Welsh waters are occurring in the absence of a Welsh MPA strategy.  It is vital that a finalised 

Welsh MPA strategy sets out the wider marine nature conservation programme of Welsh 

Government, giving a strong national leadership for all aspects of MPA policy, including 

management and a proportionate framework for delivering the ambition of the strategy. This 
Tudalen 54



! J!

strategy must reflect the increasing importance of marine conservation anticipated in the next 

few years, and highlight the need for greater resources to support the research, monitoring and 

enforcement that will be necessary to deliver the strategy. We would also like to note that it is 

currently unclear as to how Welsh Government’s MPA work will be reflected within the newly 

emerging Natural Resource Management Unit as part of ‘Sustaining a Living Wales’. 

The development of Welsh Government’s functions in relation to marine licensing and fisheries 

and whether this has been effective? 

Marine Licensing: 

Under Part 4 of the Marine and Coastal Access Act, 2009, a reformed and streamlined marine 

licensing system was introduced.  The creation of the Marine Consents Unit within Welsh 

Government as a ‘One-Stop-Shop’ has increased transparency of licensing for marine consents, 

giving public access to information on licences issued and applications currently under review.  

As WWF does not engage with case-work, it would be inappropriate for us to comment on 

whether the new system works better from a developer’s perspective.   

An effective marine licensing system, like a strong development control process within 

terrestrial planning, needs to be informed by robust strategic marine policy priorities and 

guidance. Marine licensing should interpret UK and Welsh policy and act as a strong sustainable 

development gatekeeper for Welsh seas. Whilst marine licensing is currently guided by the UK-

wide Marine Policy Statement, it does, however, operate in the absence of Welsh marine plans. 

Without a clear spatial context and integrated framework for marine management in Wales, it is 

questionable if case-by-case decision making for marine consenting is able to ensure strategic 

considerations are made. Marine licensing should be plan-led, and as such, statutory marine 

plans are vital for achieving the sustainable development of Welsh seas.   

Fisheries: 

The new fisheries management and marine enforcement regime in Wales has seen considerable 

changes since April 2010. The establishment of three Welsh Inshore Fisheries Groups and the 

Wales Marine Fisheries Advisory Group represents a strong move towards stakeholder 

engagement in fisheries management in Wales by bringing together cross-sectoral 

representation from industry, communities in Wales, government and the environment sector.  

This structure has great potential, although there has been very little clear output from these 

groups to date.  

The Wales Fisheries Strategy (2008) has suffered a similar fate to that of the Wales ICZM 

Strategy discussed earlier. This ambitious strategy, with its accompanying Implementation 

Plans, has seen very limited progress in terms of delivery. It is our understanding that the 

strategy is currently under review.  A barrier to its implementation, in our view, has been the 

limited priority afforded to it by government and that key delivery partners, are under 
Tudalen 55



! ?!

resourced, and others such as the Welsh Federation of Fishermen’s Associations (WFFA) 

disbanded.  

WWF believes that a considerable challenge facing fisheries management in Wales is the current 

division of marine management responsibilities between two Ministerial portfolios (John 

Griffiths, AM and Alun Davies, AM).  We feel that there is strong case to be made for greater 

cohesion and collaboration between the Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries, Food and 

European Programmes and the Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development, which 

would be to the benefit of better marine governance in Wales. 

Whether there is sufficient cooperation and coordination between the Welsh Government and 

its neighbouring administrations in relation to the management of its seas?  

There are a number of areas where Welsh Government could improve its cross-border 

coordination, including, inter alia, MCZs and marine planning.  We have been calling upon 

Welsh Government to work closely with Defra regarding the regional MCZ projects in English 

territorial and UK/offshore waters adjacent to England and Wales, especially the Irish Sea 

Conservation Zone Project that has recommended a number of MCZs in the Welsh offshore 

region.  This is imperative in seeking to create and deliver a truly UK Ecologically Coherent 

Network that transcends political and administrative boundaries.  

A key aim of marine planning should be to implement the Ecosystem Approach.  As such, 

political and administrative boundaries need to be overcome to manage ecosystems as a whole. 

There appears to be widespread acceptance as to the need for cross-border working with respect 

to marine planning.  However, the situation is made complex due to our shared borders, i.e. 

within the Severn and Dee estuaries where more than one planning authority will be preparing 

marine plans.  Therefore, a coordinated and integrated approach to marine planning is made 

difficult at these sites; clear rules of engagement for cross-border working are advocated to 

address this.  We had understood that the four UK administrations were looking to establish a 

marine planning concordat to formalise this process, yet the status of this is unclear, despite a 

question to the First Minister in the Chamber by Russell George in the previous term.  Clear and 

concrete progress with cross border marine planning is currently not evident. 

Where Welsh Government marine policy staff may not be engaging with their counterparts in, 

for example Whitehall or Marine Scotland, this may be due to resource constraints, rather than 

a lack of will on the part of the Welsh officials concerned.  

Whether the Welsh Government has sufficient financial and staff resource to deliver on its 

marine policy and legislation objectives? 

Tudalen 56



! <!

WWF Cymru’s greatest concern is the lack of resource, both in terms of capital and staffing, 

allocated to marine policy in Wales since the passing of the Marine and Coastal Access Act in 

2009. As a matter of utmost priority, we stress the need for investment in the development and 

effective implementation of marine policy in order for Welsh Government to fulfil existing and 

future legislative objectives. The conducting of concurrent marine projects by Marine Branch 

with scarce resources has the potential to strain the ability of officials to work effectively, and 

stakeholders alike, by being stretched to thinly.  

The extent of public and stakeholder engagement by Marine Branch in relation to the MCZ 

Project Wales highlights the evident lack of resourcing, with only two public events conducted 

for the whole of Wales. The Head of Marine Branch was out on the road for both of these events 

and a number of the fishing industry-specific events. Further evidence of the extent of the 

problem can be gleaned from the fact that the Marine Planning Officer has been effectively 

reassigned to assist with the MCZ project for a prolonged period. This latter point is widely 

perceived to be a contributing factor in the apparent marginalisation of marine planning within 

Welsh Government. 

WWF, like other marine stakeholders in Wales, including the fishing industry, is concerned that 

that the current level of enforcement of capacity in WG’s Fisheries Unit is insufficient to deliver 

existing obligations. As such we consider there to be a need for an urgent analysis of 

enforcement capacity in WG for its marine programme, including fisheries management, to 

identify if sufficient resources will be made available to, for example, support the effective 

delivery of MCZ Project Wales.   

Whether stakeholders have been sufficiently involved in the shaping of new policies and the 

development of legislation? 

Given the complexities within the Welsh inshore area, for example, the considerable number of 

stakeholder and interest groups, WWF considers integration and cooperation of all marine and 

coastal sectors and users to be vital.  Stakeholder engagement is an essential part of the 

Ecosystem Approach and, therefore, policy formulation. A transferable learning from WWF’s 

PISCES project and the Scottish Sustainable Marine Environment Initiative’s local spatial 

planning pilots is not to underestimate the time taken to engage with stakeholders in order to 

secure buy-in into policy. Experience shows that early and effective stakeholder engagement 

needs to be structured to ensure involvement and expectations are managed throughout the 

process of policy development.    

Overall, Welsh Government does appear to recognise the need for undertaking engagement 

within its marine policy and have attempted to engage stakeholders in the shaping of new 

policies and the development of legislation. The recent public consultation associated with the 

Tudalen 57



! F!

MCZ Project Wales has highlighted, however, that whilst efforts were made to engage the public, 

more should have been done and earlier. In consequence, other stakeholders, such as WWF, 

become to a certain degree de facto spokespeople for what was a government process and left to 

publicly communicate the value of marine conservation and address confusion around the 

content of the government proposals for creating highly protected MCZs.  This should have been 

the job of Welsh Government. 

As stated previously, WWF has participated in a number of stakeholder groups established ad 

hoc over the years by Welsh Government to input advice on emerging and developing marine 

policy, such as fisheries management, marine planning, ICZM and MCZs.  Upon reflection it 

appears that this inclusive approach to policy formulation, whilst valued by stakeholders, 

particularly WWF, increases expectations, particularly with regard to implementation and 

delivery by government of policies. These expectations with regard to marine policy have not 

always been met. Within our experiences, specifically concerning marine planning and ICZM, 

there have been notable periods of building momentum and stakeholder interest, subsequently 

followed by periods of hiatus and silence that generate uncertainty and to a lesser degree 

disengagement.  Furthermore, as a stakeholder we have found ourselves strained on a number 

of occasions due to parallel Welsh Government marine policy areas requiring input. Due to the 

risks associated with stakeholder fatigue and vulnerability to diminishing interest when 

involved in several similar and concurrent engagement processes, there may be potential for 

streamlining to occur, so as to facilitate engagement on multiple policy areas at a single time.  A 

key recommendation of the WWF PISCES Project concerning stakeholder engagement is the 

need for government to develop stakeholder engagement strategies, up front, to clarify 

stakeholder roles and manage expectations within policy development (www.projectpisces.eu). 

4. Additional points to be considered 

In addition to the aforementioned points in relation to the Commission’s proposal, WWF would 

like to draw the Committee’s attention to the following key elements. 

There is an increasing need for marine evidence in order to fulfil current and proposed 

objectives as we continue to develop our understanding of ecosystem functioning and services.  

Marine planning, European marine sites, natural resource management plans and MCZs all 

have extensive data and evidence requirements. Whilst initiatives aimed at greater integrated 

working and data sharing are welcomed, it is our view that increased resources are required not 

only in terms of adequate staff capacity, but also to provide sufficient funding to enable 

enhanced understanding of marine ecosystems through monitoring and research. 

Tudalen 58



! :;!

Contact Dr Wendy Dodds, Senior Marine Policy Officer

Y8#5,aM$,! I4044.bII1K02/K-T / 02920454971

Date 21st September 2012

1961-2011: 50 years of conservation. WWF works in over a hundred countries to protect the 

natural world, tackle climate change and promote sustainable consumption. 

Download Briefings at: 

http://wales.wwf.org.uk/what_we_do/working_with_government/publications__briefings_

and_consultation_responses/ 

Tudalen 59



 

 

 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

E&S(4)-25-12 paper 7 

Inquiry into marine policy in Wales – Evidence from Marine 
Conservation Society 

 

Marine Conservation Society Evidence to the Environment 

and Sustainability Committee Inquiry into Marine Policy in 

Wales 

 

As the UK’s leading charity for protection of our seas, shores and wildlife, the Marine 

Conservation Society (MCS) welcomes the opportunity to input into the review of 

marine policy in Wales.  The voice for our seas for over 25 years, MCS champions 

protection for marine wildlife, sustainable fisheries and clean seas and beaches. Our 

mission is to see measurable improvements in the state of our seas, marine biodiversity 

and fish stocks.  

 

Summary 

We are grateful to the Committee for the opportunity to provide evidence to this 

inquiry. Although we appreciate that Welsh Government (WG) are proposing to 

develop an ecosystem based approach to management of natural resources, we are 

disappointed with the progress to date towards meeting the existing statutory EU and 

domestic commitments, the lack of integrated policy decisions, resource allocation to 

marine policy, cross departmental, agency and border working, and coherence and 

forward planning demonstrated thus far. We believe that this is in part due to the lack 

of profile and prioritising of marine matters, coupled with a biased terrestrial based 

system which is not always transferable to the marine environment. This combined 

with substantial funding deficits, leading to an inability for WG and agencies to fulfill 

their duties. The importance of the marine environment in Wales is undervalued  

‘Seven in every eight hectares of Welsh Natura 2000 sites are in the marine 

environment, reflecting the high conservation importance of the marine habitats in 

Wales.’1 The recent highly protected Marine Conservation Zones (MCZs) consultation 

has clearly demonstrated that this is a high profile issue and, in this period of review 

with the Single Body (SB) and Living Wales (LW), we hope WG will address this. 

 

As MCS is signatory to the Wales Environment Link (WEL) and Wales Coastal and 

Maritime Partnership responses, we have not duplicated their responses here but hope 

that these points can be taken in conjunction with this response. 

                                                             
1 UK NEA http://uknea.unep-wcmc.org/Resources/tabid/82/Default.aspx 

Tudalen 60



 

 

Key points: 

1. The Single Body must re-address the current shortfalls of prioritisation and 

resource allocation given to marine conservation and policy. 

2. The natural resource management of the marine ecosystem must be developed 

with sustainability at the core of all aspects of marine policy, including fishing. 

3. WG could be in breach of its Habitats Directive duties and will be subject to 

infraction proceedings, should it not review the permitted activities within 

Welsh waters with regard to commercial fishing. 

4. MCS is recommending a review of the WG Fishing Unit, its management and 

location within BETS under different Ministerial direction. 

5. A review of the consenting procedure prior to the establishment of the single 

body is suggested in light of the consent given to discharges into the Milford 

Haven waterway, against CCW formal advice. 

 The Committee will consider: 

1. What progress has been made in relation to the development of marine 

spatial plans for Wales? 

Our response is within the WEL document; however, we would reiterate the point 

that the apparent progression, not lack of engagement since the 2011 consultation, 

is both damaging to WG credibility and shows a lack of regard by WG to those 

stakeholders who contributed.  

2. What is the current status of marine protected areas in Wales and what 

role should the new marine conservation zones have in this network of 

protected areas? 

WG failure to provide a robust management, monitoring, enforcement and delivery 

package for the MPA network is clearly demonstrated in the reporting on the status of 

the sites, with over half Natura Sites  failing to meet favourable conservation status and 

almost 30% not assessed.  

WG is failing on Convention of Biological Species, Birds and Habitat Directives, is likely 

to miss OSPAR Ecologically Coherent Network (ENC) deadline of 2012, and Marine and 

Coastal Access Act (MCAA) MCZ designation by 2012, all of which will likely lead to a 

failure to achieve Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD) Good Environmental 

Status (GES) by 2020. 

WG are taking steps to address some of these issues with the notable introduction of 

the Scallop Act. We recommend that WG follow Defra and their recent announcement 

on fisheries management within European Marine Sites (EMS), in order to fulfill their 

obligations under the Habitats Directive. 

We welcomed the decision to introduce highly protected sites to the MPA network and 

believe these have a role within the current network. We further believe that these 

should incorporate areas which prohibit all forms of extraction, deposition, any 

harmful or damaging activities and be sited within areas of biodiversity hotspots, 

Tudalen 61



 

including all broadscale habitats.  Scientific evidence has shown the benefits of this type 

of protection when supported by local communities2. 

We also believe that MCZs provide WG with the ability to designate an ecosystem based 

protection, in line with their proposed ecosystem based management approach, rather 

than protecting specific features within sites, and fully support their use, where 

appropriate.  

We believe that WG must make these sites statutory, not voluntary, if they are to be 

successful. We would emphasise the need for enforcement of these sites. Resources will 

be required to adequately enforce all MPA sites. The Fisheries Enforcement Officers 

(FEO) must have a conservation remit, not simply a remit for fisheries management, 

and agreement between the capacity and ability to do this needs to be addressed by 

both BETS and ESD, after recent comments made by Alun Davies AM about the FEO 

capacity.  

The sites in question will be undermined from the outset without community-level 

stakeholder buy-in.  Effective management requires a complex suite of tools, including: 

agreement on location and rationale for sites, agreement to management measures, 

appropriate fisheries Vessel Monitoring Systems (VMS), sufficient resources and desire 

to enforce legislation.  This is a combination of ‘carrot and stick’.  MCS is concerned that 

the process underpinning the designation of these sites severely undermines their 

ability to deliver conservation benefits, due to a lack of adequate consultation and 

resulting stakeholder buy-in.  Ideally the sites would be welcomed by a range of users, 

as their location and rationale would be agreed through robust dialogue. This would 

enable them to be more self-policing and would make better use of the limited fisheries 

enforcement resources available. 

3. The development of the Welsh Government’s functions in relation to 

marine licensing and fisheries and whether this has been effective? 

Marine Licensing 

This is an example of WG progressing with the creation of the Marine Consent Unit, but 

failing to meet the requirement to keep the public record current, and the ‘interim 

Guidance’ stopgap not being followed up upon. We would suggest WG look to the MMO 

online database which appears to be fit for purpose. 

Without Welsh input, the UK Marine Policy statement is incomplete and MCS is 

concerned over the apparent lack of regard for in-combination and cumulative impacts 

in consenting impacting on the marine ecosystem. We would refer you to our response 

to the consultation on the Single Body and our concerns reference conflict of such a 

body between its advisory and consenting roles, as highlighted in the consent given to 

discharge into the Milford Haven against the formal advice of CCW.3  

                                                             
2 http://www.piscoweb.org/publications/outreach-materials/science-of-marine-reserves 
3 

http://www.foe.co.uk/cymru/english/press_releases/Damaging_Pembrokeshire_power_station_set_to_g

o_ahead_091111.html 

Tudalen 62



 

Fisheries 

If managed well, fisheries management in Wales could deliver significant benefits 

across a range of stakeholders – including central gains for the ecosystem as a whole as 

well as the fisheries economies themselves.  This needs to be based on a CFP that 

allows Member States to manage fisheries at an appropriately local level, which 

delivers multi-annual planning in order for fishermen to see their operations as an on-

going business concern, and ensures that there is adequate understanding and 

acceptance of the need for protected areas within a fisheries management system.  This 

situation stands in jeopardy, from both an inadequate reform of the CFP, as well as 

under-resourcing from the WG.  MCS recommends that the WG establishes its own 

well-resourced sustainable fisheries plan, operating within the constraints of a marine 

planning system. 

MCS is very concerned about the lack of progression with plans, engagement, 

collaboration and clarity demonstrated thus far by WG Fisheries Unit (FU). There have 

been significant changes within WG FU which started with the transfer of responsibility 

from the Sea Fisheries Committee to in-house by WG, the movement of FU to another 

department under different Ministerial direction, the relocation of this unit away from 

central WG and therefore the Marine Unit (MU) and Welsh Ministers, plus staff 

shortages due to natural wastage and recruitment freezing as a result of the merger. All 

have led to a lack of capacity within FU itself and have had a major impact on the FU’s 

ability to carry out its remit, resulting in lack of progress not only of the 

Implementation Plans but also noted absentees at key stakeholder meetings and a lack 

of engagement and clarity. Although new staff have recently been recruited, we are still 

concerned over resourcing issues and the remit of the unit with regard to conservation. 

The establishment of the Inshore Fisheries Group was welcomed initially however 

there is an apparent lack of cohesion between this group, WMFAG and the FU. There 

has been a lack of progression within the groups themselves, beyond establishing the 

constitution and Terms Of Reference, which needs addressing. 

In a recent press statement (21st September), Antoinette Sandbach AM, reported that 

the WG holds no information on fisheries enforcement in Welsh waters, and that data 

collection is still paper based. This is unacceptable and leads to a lack of credibility 

within the department and WG. The FEO will have a greater role for fisheries and 

conservation infringement and data must be recorded and accessible. 

We recommend a review of the locating of FU within BETS, the capacity of the unit 

itself, a change to the remit of the FEOs from fisheries management to a remit including 

conservation, acknowledgment and resourcing to undertake their enforcement duties 

in MPAs, together with up to date data collection and collation, and greater 

collaboration between FU and MU departments and stakeholders. 

 

4. What progress has been made by the Welsh Government in the 

implementation of key European Directives? 

Tudalen 63



 

MCS and our partners Client Earth have been in correspondence with Westminster and 

WG over their breach of duties under Article 6 (2) and 6 (3) of the Habitats Directive. 

As stated under question 2, Liz Humphreys, Director of Operations and Compliance, has 

written to the heads of both charities stating: 

‘As discussed on 27 July 2012, Defra Ministers have decided to modify their current 

approach to the implementation of Article 6 of the Habitats Directive in relation to 

commercial fishing operations within European Marine Sites (EMSs).’ 

In Wales, we have yet to receive a response from the WG/FU or Minister to our last 

letter dated 7th September 2011, or acknowledgement or apology for the delay. Neither 

have we been contacted to arrange a meeting discuss this issue. Past responses on this 

issue over the years have also been extremely delayed but we consider one year to be 

totally unacceptable. 

We acknowledge Welsh Government did, however, introduce a Scallop Order in 2010 

that banned the majority of scallop dredging, the most damaging of fishing activities in 

most Welsh EMS.  

We believe that WG could be in breach of the Habitats Directive and will be 

subject to infraction proceedings, should it not review the permitted activities 

within Welsh waters with regard to commercial fishing. 

Given the lack of progress on the Habitats Directive, attendance and liaison with 

stakeholders, fisheries Implementation plans, data collection, collation and 

enforcement and correspondence over breaches of duties, MCS questions whether the 

WG Fisheries Unit is fit for purpose and we would suggest a review should be 

undertaken. 

As previously stated, WG is likely to be in breach of CBD and OSPAR duties for an 

ecologically coherent network (ECN) by 2012, and well managed sites by 2016. It will 

fail to implement the MCAA deadline for implementation of Marine Conservation Zones 

by 2012, and unless it radically improves its European Marine Sites  (EMS) it will not 

meet its target of Good Environmental Status (GES) required of MSFD by 2020. 

WG has demonstrated a lack of regard for the EMS by not committing to and supporting 

the EMS Officers, who provide vital stakeholder engagement, awareness raising and 

management planning, as no WG resources are directly provided for their employment 

and vital posts. As a result, at a time when the sites are failing, the officers are suffering 

substantial cuts, which have lead to cessation of some posts and reduction of hours to 

part-time in others. We believe WG should address this issue. 

With regard to the Bathing Waters Directive, MCS would like to see all Welsh beaches 

meet, as a minimum, the ‘Sufficient’ standard. We are concerned that one beach 

(Swansea Bay) is projected not to meet this standard at the end of reporting in 2015, 

unless significant improvements are made. 

Tudalen 64



 

 We are pleased that at present Wales currently has a high level of excellent water 

quality. However, we are concerned this trend may not continue, due to the recent wet 

summer conditions. Beaches not reaching the highest standard may suffer from 

negative impacts on Welsh tourism, due to not receiving award status in the future. 

Although WG is implementing the Water Framework Directive, we continue to be 

concerned about its effectiveness, and the lack of lessons learned thus far. There is a 

huge amount of connectivity (and indeed overlap) between the WFD and the Marine 

Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD).  We would hope that this new ecosystem 

approach to management would improve the generally poor communication and 

cooperation between the relevant officials across the Welsh Government’s 

departments.  

MCS have called on the Welsh Government to implement a marine litter strategy in 

light of rising litter levels on Welsh beaches. MCS Beachwatch data shows an average of 

1,839 items of litter per kilometre on Welsh beaches4. Apart from the financial 

implications placed on beach managers and owners in order to remove marine litter 

from amenity beaches, MSFD Descriptor 11 states that ‘properties and quantities of 

marine litter do not cause harm to coastal and marine environment’.  We believe that 

WG must set a strategy in place if this target is to be reached. 

5. Whether there is sufficient cooperation and coordination between the 

Welsh Government and its neighbouring administrations in relation to the 

management of its seas? 

We are concerned over the apparent lack of cooperation and coordination over the 

selection and designation of ECN. This stems from the different processes undertaken 

by Governments, the different resources allocated and the apparent lack of cross 

border consideration on site selection. 

6. Whether the Welsh Government has sufficient financial and staff resource 

to deliver on its marine policy and legislation objectives? 

We would emphasis the WEL response that WG have not committed to the resources or 

staffing necessary in order to undertake its duties. The ESC need only compare WG 

resources with that of the MMO to demonstrate the lack of commitment by WG to 

marine policy. 

We do not believe that at its current level of resourcing WG can fulfill its commitments 

on marine policy and legislation. 

7. Whether stakeholders have been sufficiently involved in the shaping of 

new policies and the development of legislation? 

The importance of the correct process in stakeholder involvement was demonstrated in 

the backlash against the recent MCZ proposals, as a result of the decision taken by WG 

                                                             
4 http://www.mcsuk.org/what_we_do/Clean+seas+and+beaches/Beachwatch/Beachwatch+-

+latest+results 

 

Tudalen 65



 

Marine Unit to adopt a ‘top down’ approach. This was compounded by the lack of clarity 

within the document, WG inadequate stakeholder engagement plans (2 meetings) and 

MU reluctance to respond to enquiries about permitted activities, leading to 

misinformation and panic. This did demonstrate how passionate people feel about the 

Welsh marine environment and, when they perceived access to it was threatened, they 

understandably reacted against the proposal.  MCS data shows that in general, people 

are supportive of marine conservation and prohibiting damaging activities 5 when 

consulted appropriately. 

As detailed in the WEL response, we would support resourcing and streamlining of 

stakeholder liaison groups, however this must be in conjunction with an extensive 

facilitation process where stakeholders are able to input into the process and WG are 

seen to be transparent, available and approachable. 

Although WG have indicated that they will be carrying out further stakeholder 

engagement, we would urge them to revisit the advice provided by CCW, and engage 

independent professional stakeholder facilitators to try to rebuild stakeholder 

confidence and willingness to participate in the policy processes. 

We would urge WG to review the CCW advice in their original recommendation on 

stakeholder engagement for the highly protected MCZ process, given the current lack of 

regard for WG as a result of this consultation.  ‘Recommendation 5: An independent and 

efficient process will require a free standing staff unit (minimum three identified) in order 

to deliver a focused, well-managed, strongly evidence based, open, transparent and 

accessible process.’6. This was just for the MCZ process but could be applied to all 

stakeholder engagements. 

 

 

For further information please contact: 

 

Gill Bell 

MCS Wales Programme Manager 

01989 566017 

gill.bell@mcsuk.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                             
5 MCS Your Seas Your Voice Welsh Stakeholders report www.mcsuk.org 

 
6 CCW advice HPMR process FINAL Aug08 

 

Tudalen 66



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 67


	Agenda
	2 Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-2014 - Craffu ar waith y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaethyddiaeth, Bwyd, Pysgodfeydd a Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd
	3 Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-2014 - Craffu ar waith Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
	6 Ymchwiliad i bolisi morol yng Nghymru - Tystiolaeth lafar gan Cyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru
	Papur 4 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 5 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 6 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 7 (Saesneg yn unig)


